
 
 
 

C I T Y   O F   Y O R K   C O U N C I L 
S U M M O N S 

 
All Councillors, relevant Council Officers and other interested parties and 
residents are formally invited to attend a  meeting of the City of York 
Council at the Guildhall, York, to consider the business contained in 
this agenda on the following date and time  
 
 
 

Thursday, 30 June 2011 at 6.30 pm 
 



 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

L Jeffries 

H Douglas 

B Watson 

B Boyce 

K. King 

G Hodgson 

N McIlveen 

Palantypist 

N Barnes 

A Semlyen 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

56 

55 

54 

53 

52 
M Warters 

J Riches 

D Levene 

D Scott 

L C-Cross 

D Taylor 

S Burton 

T Funnell 

F Fitzpatrick 

A D’Agorne 

40 39 

41 38 

42 37 

43 36 

44 35
5 

1 

2 
3 4 5 6 7 

8 

9 
10 

11 12 
13 

14 15 
16 17 

S Crisp 
D Williams 

Lord 
Mayor 
(Cllr David 
Horton) 

Kersten 
England 
(Chief Executive) 

A Docherty 
(Head of 

Civic, Legal & 
Democratic 
Services) 

 

D Steel 
(Democracy 
Services 
Manager) 

 

P Dwyer 
(Director Adults, 

Children & 
Education) 

I Floyd 
(Director 
CBSS) 

Sally Burns 
(Director of 

Communities & 
Neighbourhoods) 

B Woolley 
(Director City 
Strategy) 

J Gunnell 

D Merrett 

R Potter 

T S-Laing 

J. Alexander 
S Fraser 

A. Reid S Wiseman 

J Galvin 

X 

C. Runciman 

I. Gillies 

P Healey 

COUNCIL CHAMBER 

T. Richardson 

C Steward 

G Barton 

P Doughty 

J Brooks 

J Watt 

K. Aspden 

N. Ayre 

K. Hyman 

P. Firth 

I. Cuthbertson 

K. Orrell 
48 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

49 

50 

51 34 

33 

32
2 

31 

30 

29 

47 

46 

45 

J Looker 



 
A G E N D A 

 
 
1. Declarations of Interest   
 At this point Members are asked to declare any personal or 

prejudicial interests they may have in the business on this 
agenda. 
 

2. Minutes  (Pages 1 - 34) 
 To approve and sign the minutes of the Ordinary Council meeting 

held on 7 April 2011 and the Annual Council meeting held on 26 
May 2011. 
 

3. Civic Announcements   
 To consider any announcements made by the Lord Mayor in 

respect of Civic business. 
 

4. Public Participation   
 At this point in the meeting, any member of the public who has 

registered to address the Council, or to ask a Member of the 
Council a question, on a matter directly relevant to the business 
of the Council or the City, may do so.  The deadline for 
registering is 5:00pm on Wednesday 29 June 2011. 
 

5. Petitions   
 To consider any petitions received from Members in accordance 

with Standing Order No.7. To date, no petitions have been 
received but any received before the appropriate deadline will be 
reported at the Council meeting. 
 

6. Report of Cabinet Leader and Cabinet Recommendations  
(Pages 35 - 92) 

 To receive and consider a written report from the Leader on the 
work of the Cabinet, and the Cabinet recommendations for 
approval, as set out below: 
  
Meeting Date Recommendations 
  
Cabinet 
  
  
  

  
21 June 2011 
  
  
  

  
Minute 7: Local 
Development Framework 
http://democracy.york.gov.u
k/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId



 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Cabinet 
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
21 June 2011 

=733&MId=6672&Ver=4  
A report highlighting 
proposed changes to the 
Housing Allocation under 
the previously agreed Local 
Development Framework 
(LDF) Core Strategy is 
attached for Members 
consideration on the 
recommendation of the 
Cabinet. 
The Core Strategy and 
associated documents will 
be made available online. 
Any members wanting a 
printed copy can do so on 
request 
 
Minute 9: Media Protocol 
http://democracy.york.gov.u
k/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId
=733&MId=6672&Ver=4  
The  proposed draft Media 
Protocol is attached. 

 
 

7. Scrutiny - Report of the Chair of the Scrutiny Management 
Committee  (Pages 93 - 94) 

 To receive a report from Councillor Galvin, the Chair of the 
Scrutiny Management Committee (SMC) on the work of scrutiny 
since the last Council Meeting. 
 

8. Report of Cabinet Member  (Pages 95 - 100) 
 To receive a written report from the Cabinet Member for Health, 

Housing & Adult Social Services, and to question the Cabinet 
Member thereon, provided any such questions are registered in 
accordance with the timescales and procedures set out in 
Standing Order 8.2.1. 
 

9. Activities of Outside Bodies   
 Minutes of the following meetings of outside bodies, received 

since the last meeting of Council, have been made available for 



 
Members to view via the Council’s website at  
http://sql003.york.gov.uk/mgListOutsideBodies.asp?bcr=1 
Copies may also be obtained by contacting Democracy Support 
Group at the Guildhall, York (tel. 01904 551088) 
 
• North Yorkshire Fire and Rescue Authority  - meeting on 8 

December 2010 
• Quality Bus Partnership – meeting on 24 March 2011 
• North Yorkshire Police Authority – meeting on 26 May 2011 
• Safer York Partnership – meetings on 4 April and 23 May 2011 
 
Members are invited to put any questions to the Council’s 
representatives on the above bodies, in accordance with 
Standing Order 10(b). 
 

10. Appointments and Changes to Membership  (Pages 101 - 
102) 

 To consider the appointments and changes to membership of 
committees and outside bodies set out on the list attached to this 
summons. 
 

11. Notices of Motion  (Pages 103 - 106) 
 To consider the following Notices of Motion under Standing Order 

12 submitted directly to Council: 
 
(i) From Cllr Alexander 
 
“At February’s Budget Council Meeting, the Labour Group 
proposed an amendment which would have rejected a number of 
cuts subsequently agreed by the Liberal Democrat and 
Conservative Groups, as well as other changes to capital and 
revenue budgets. 
 
Since taking control of the Council, the Labour Group has 
produced a revised set of budget amendments, which fulfil its 
manifesto commitments to the residents of York by reversing just 
under £1m of these cuts to services that the most vulnerable rely 
on, and which also take account of the dreadful financial position 
that the Government has placed this and other local authorities 
in. 
 
Council is therefore asked to rescind those decisions previously 



 
made in setting the Council’s budget in February 2011, where 
affected, and make the following amendments, as attached (at 
the end of the agenda papers at page 103).” 
 

[In accordance with Standing Order 13.1 signed by: 

Councillors Tracey Simpson-Laing, Dave Merrett, Ruth Potter, 
Sandy Fraser, Sonja Crisp and Janet Looker] 

(ii)  From Cllr  Galvin 
 

"Council agrees that chairs of all Scrutiny Committees must be 
from members of the main opposition parties and as such shall 
indicate which opposition party will chair the scrutiny committees 
currently chaired by members of the ruling party.  Specific 
nominations from the relevant opposition groups shall be 
forwarded to Democratic Services for processing and the 
Monitoring Officer is authorised to confirm the appointments" 
 
(iii)    From Cllr Reid  
 
“Council believes that local businesses would be significantly 
harmed if York were to introduce a unilateral congestion charge. 
Council believes that such a unilateral charge should be ruled out 
now in order to give certainty to concerned residents and 
businesses. 

Council therefore resolves not to introduce a unilateral 
congestion charge in York for the duration of this Council and to 
commit to finding other ways to tackle congestion in the city.” 

 
(iv) From Cllr Simpson-Laing 
 

“Council expresses concern at the Conservative Liberal 
Democrat Government’s proposed changes to the eligibility 



 
criteria for residents who currently access Income Support, 
Income Based JSA, income-related ESA, Working Tax Credit, 
Child Tax Credit, Disability Living Allowance, Housing Benefit or 
Council Tax Benefit. 

Under the proposals, Housing Benefit will be cut to those 
households deemed to be 'under-occupying' their properties, with 
the result that many in York will struggle to pay their rent and 
could end up being forced to leave their home. 

This situation will be exacerbated by the Government proposing 
to push rents for social housing up to near market levels from 
April 2011. 

The introduction of a household benefit cap on the total amount 
of welfare benefits a claimant or a couple receives, set by 
reference to the average earnings of working households in 
England will adversely effect York residents due to higher than 
regional average rent levels. 

The City of York Council takes an official position against the 
changes to Housing Benefit and requests the Chief Executive to 
write to the Prime Minister and Deputy Prime Minister requesting 
a rethink due to the hardships the changes will bring to many of 
York’s working households.” 

 
 
 

12. Questions to the Cabinet Leader and Cabinet Members 
received under Standing Order 10(c)   

 To deal with the following questions to the Cabinet Leader and / 
or other Cabinet Members, in accordance with Standing Order 
11.3(a): 
 
(i) To the Cabinet Leader, from Cllr D’Agorne 

“Can the Leader say what consultation is taking place with 
council 'champions' about their future role?” 

 
(ii)      To the Cabinet Leader, from Cllr D’Agorne 

“Can the Leader outline the proposed process and 
timescale for establishing the 'Fairness Commission', 
whether it will include representatives from all parties 
represented on the council and how the voluntary and 
private sector representatives will be selected?” 

 



 
(iii)  To the Cabinet Leader, from Cllr Ayre 

“Does the leader believe the workload he inherited from his 
predecessor was more than he could manage?” 
 

(iv) To the Cabinet Leader, from Cllr Runciman  
“Can the leader explain what event led to him reversing his 
position that all scrutiny chairs should belong to opposition 
councillors?” 
 

(v)      To the Cabinet Leader, from Cllr Reid 
“Does the leader support the current capital programme?” 
 

(vi) To the Cabinet Leader, from Cllr Runciman 
”Will the leader please state on what date this financial year 
new boilers will be installed at Yearsley Pool?” 

 
(vii) To the Cabinet Member for Leisure, Culture & Social 

Inclusion, from Cllr Aspden 
”Where does the Cabinet Member expect that the 
promised city centre pool will be located, now that the sale 
of Labour’s stated preferred site at Kent Street has been 
agreed?” 

 
(viii) To the Cabinet Member for Leisure, Culture & Social 

Inclusion, from Cllr Ayre 
”Has the cabinet member visited all of the council’s 
customer offices?” 

 
(ix) To the Cabinet Member for Leisure, Culture & Social 

Inclusion, from Cllr Runciman 
”Is the cabinet member in favour of the two stadium 
proposal submitted as an alternative to the Community 
Stadium?” 

 
(x) To the Cabinet Member for Leisure, Culture & Social 

Inclusion, from Cllr Ayre  
”Can the cabinet member please state what involvement 
she has with the Oakgate group?” 

 
(xi) To the Cabinet Member for Health, Housing & Adult Social 

Services, from Cllr Watt: 
“In view of the universal expression of opinion in the York 



 
Press that you have no understanding of how to achieve 
York’s affordable housing needs and the failure of the 50% 
affordable housing policy, would the Cabinet Member 
explain how she will help both to stimulate local housing 
construction and achieve York’s affordable housing needs.” 

 
(xii) To the Cabinet Member for Health, Housing & Adult Social 

Services, from Cllr Healey: 
“Could the Cabinet member update Council on the track 
record of Community Energy Solutions in delivering 
residential solar schemes.” 

 
(xiii) To the Cabinet Member for Housing and Adult Social 

Services, from Cllr Cuthbertson. 
”Can the Cabinet Member confirm that the Cabinet will be 
reversing the decision to outsource the reablement service 
and explain how the subsequent £1.4m budget gap will be 
plugged?” 

 
(xiv)   To the Cabinet Member for Housing and Adult Social 

Services, from  Cllr Aspden  
“Does the Cabinet Member still support a 50% affordable 
housing target and does she agree with the Council Leader 
that targets should be reduced to ensure developments like 
Germany Beck are profitable for big developers?” 
 

(xv) To the Cabinet Member for Communities and 
Neighbourhoods, from Cllr Reid 
”Can the Cabinet Member say what she expects the likely 
impact on air quality will be from the extra traffic generated 
by increasing the house building levels by 225 homes per 
year?” 

 
(xvi) To the Cabinet Member for Crime and Community Safety, 

from Cllr Healey: 
“On what quantifiable success targets should the Cabinet 
Member be judged?” 

 
(xvii) To the Cabinet Member for Crime and Community Safety, 

from Cllr Healey: 
“What plans does the Cabinet member have for enforcing 
20 mph zones in residential areas?” 



 
 
(xviii) To the Cabinet Member for Crime and Community Safety, 

from Cllr Aspden 
”Can the cabinet member detail the budgets that are 
covered by his new portfolio, including the amount in each 
budget?”  

 
(xix) To the Cabinet Member for Corporate Services, from Cllr 

Steward: 
“In what areas of current Council services will the Cabinet 
Member be looking for greater external provision.” 

 
(xx) To the Cabinet Member for City Strategy, from Cllr Taylor 

“Can the Cabinet Member justify the plans to build a new 
stadium at such an unsustainable transport location as 
Monk’s Cross, requiring the support of massive additional 
development which departs wildly from the retail strategy 
as set out in the Local Development Framework?” 

 
 (xxi)  To the Cabinet Member for City Strategy, from Cllr 

Runciman 
”Can the cabinet member state when he expects a city 
wide 20mph zone to be in place and how much it is 
expected to cost?” 

 
(xxii) To the Cabinet Member for City Strategy, from Cllr Reid  

”Can the cabinet member state when he expects that the 
FTR buses will be scrapped” 

 
13. Urgent Business   
 Any other business which the Chair considers urgent under the 

Local Government Act 1972. 
 



 
 
Democracy Officer for this meeting: 
 
Name: Catherine Clarke and Louise Cook 
Contact details: 

• Telephone – (01904) 551031 
• E-mail – catherine.clarke@york.gov.uk and 

louise.cook@york.gov.uk  
 
 
 

For more information about any of the following please contact the 
Democratic Services Officer responsible for servicing this meeting:  
 

• Registering to speak 
• Business of the meeting 
• Any special arrangements 
• Copies of reports 

 
Contact details are set out above. 

 

 
 



�����������	���
�����
�
�

�������	�
���
��
������	
��������������	
����������	��������������
�	�������	
�
��	��������������
����������������
�	��������������	
����� !"��
#�

�

������������$����������%�����&��������'��(�	
��������	����
�����������'	
��
���
�	�����)�

�
��*�+�,��-� +.&/*0�/*�01�,��-�
� �
/����
�
&	#
��
2$�	
��
�

���3	
�
�

�$.4�*5�,��-� -1�,15��,��-�
� �
-�������
6	
��
&�����
�

+������
�

-�.5�/*7&1&�8�,**-�/*�01�
,��-�

4.&/1����1�,��-�

� �
/��3���
��	��
&�
�����
��
�

-9����
��
�������
�

47$4*�-�,��-� �7.$-/�$$�,��-�
� �
��
��
�
�

+�,����
�
�

/�:+��8�,.��.5�*5�,��-� /1&$.5��*5�,��-�
� �
4	����
4	����
��,����
�
�

;�#	���
2+����
�

/1,*��/�,��-� /1,*��/�,.�/*7��,��-�
� �
+�����
4�

����
0������
�

�����
�

/*$���1�,��-� /7$$��*�-�,��-�
� �
���<�
����
+�'�����
��	�
�
�

�����
�
/�=�
�
�

Agenda Item 2Page 1



�
/75�.5��*5�8�51,�1��&,.�6�
,��-�

�.�6$1���1�,��-�

� �
/�#�
�
*������
��
�	#�
�
�

4������
��

����
��������
�

*&+�$-,.�6�,��-� �7��$�,1&���*�6�,��-�
� �
�������
�

�	��	���
/������
/����
�
�

&61$�*5����,�$.441�8��$.4�*5�
,.�/*7��,��-�

&��15&�$$�,��-�

� �
������
,����
,���=��
�

6	���
,	��#�
�
�

,1&�4.1$-�,��-� ,/1$-��61�,��-�
� �
&��3�������'���
&��������'���
,������
�

�
�

�
�
����	��������=��
���'��������	3������#����
�	������/�����$�������
��>���	��
�
��>���	��

�
�

Page 2



�
���� ��������������������������

�
��#=����'����	
3	��������������������	��
�	
�� 	
�����#���	
���
��
����
������

��?��	�	���	
�������������#	������3��	
�����=��	
�����
��������
��!�
�
���������'	
�����������	
��������'������������)�
�

���
�	����� ���
���.��#�
�

-����	
�	�
����.
�������

4������ ��%	(� �
�� %			(� @� #��	�
��
�����	
���������5/&�

�������3��
�����������
4��
���	�
������	
��
/��
	������������
�������
#�#=�������������	����
����	�
����75.&*5��
��
�������	��������	�
����
7
	�	��%��,7A���&�
����	�
(�

6	��� ��%	(� �
�� %			(� @� #��	�
��
�����	
���������5/&�

��� �� #�#=��� ��� �����
4��
���	�
�������

������� ��%	(� �
�� %			(� @� #��	�
��
�����	
���������5/&�

��� �� #�#=��� ��� �����
4��
���	�
�������

,	��#�
� ��%	(� �
�� %			(� @� #��	�
��
�����	
���������5/&�

��� �� 
�=�	�� #�#=��� ���
�����4��
���	�
��

�
�
�

� �� !��
�����
�
,	��� ������
��� ��� �	
���� BC� ��� ���� *��	
���� #���	
�� ��� ���
�	�� �
� D�
-���#=����������������������������������	��
����
��� 	
������� 	
����
���	��#�
�"%	3(� =�� �#�
���� ��� ����� ���������	 
�	 �	 �����
�	 ����	 ����	����	 ��	 ���	
����	���	���	��
���	��������	
�
�1&*$>1-)����������#	
������������&
��	����
��*��	
�������
�	��#���	
���

����� �
�D�-���#=��� ����� �
����� ����+���������
�	��#���	
��
������
��B�4�=�����������=���

��3����
���	�
���=���������	��
����������������������������#���	
�����=?������������#�
�#�
��
��� ����� �������E�� ��������	�
� ��� 	
������� �
���� �	
���� BC�� ���
	
�	�������=�3�!!�

�
�

�"�� 

#����
������
�������
�
���� $���������� ��
������ ����� �	<� #�#=���� ��� ���� 
�=�	�� ���� ���	������� ���
�
���� ��� ���� #���	
�!� � 1���� '��� 	
3	���� ��� �
���� ���� ������ #	
������ 	
�
�������
���'	����������
�	�E��0�=�	��0���	�	
��	�
�&���#�!�
�
���	�*'�
��
����	
���

�����������
��	�	�
��������=����=������
����	��#�F%=(�
�
��������
��!��&������'�
���	����������
�	�
��������
���
�	�������������������	
�
���� =������ ���� ���� #�
���� ������� ��

���� �	
��� ��� '���� ��� ������ ���3	���� ���

Page 3



3��
���=���
��
�����
����������#=�������'�	����������������0��	
��������#��
����	
���	
�����
��	�	�
!�
�
*'�
� ������
� �
���� 	
� ��

���� ��� ���� 
��	�	�
� ��� 	��#� F%=(�� '	��� 
���	������
������
��� ��� 
�=�	�� ���
�
���� ������ '�	��� '����� �	�
��
���	�
������ �������
�	��=����
��
��!�
�
&��
��
�+�
����� ����� �
���� 	
� ��

���� ��� ���� 
��	�	�
� ��� 	��#� F%=(�� ���'	
��
����
�	�
� ��� ���
���� 	
� ����=�
��	��� �����#�'�	���'�������3��������	#�
����
��������
�
��	��=����
��
��!�
�
$	�	�
� +������ ���	�� ��� ���� /��������� &��3	3���E� 4�	�
���	
� �����	��	�
��
����#
�
	��� =�� ���� ������� 1���
�� +������ �� /��������� ���3	3���� �
���� 	
�
�=?���	�
��������������	�
�	
���
�	
������/�����������#��	���-����

��3������
����+���������
�	��#���	
���
���������������	�����	�	�
�=����2��
�	�����!�
�
1�#�

�6�������������������
��5�����������	������#=�����
����	
������	�
�
��� ���� 1<����	3�� ����##�
���	�
�� �
� ���� $����� -�3���
#�
�� 4��#�'����
����� &�������� %���
��� 	��#�  (!� � /�� �<
������� ��
���
� ��� ���� �

������ ���
����	
��
��3	�	�
� 	
� ���������&���������'�	��������
�	������ ���=���
���
���
�
� ���� =��	�� ����� ���� �3	��
��� ��

������ ���� 
��3	�	�
� ��� ��� ������ C���
���	�	�
�����#���
��������	
�����!��
�
;�
���/�
��
�����	���������,�����/��	��������������&����	
������
���
����	
�
��

���������������
��#��	�
����=��#�3���=��������������������	
������E��=	��
���=���#����,�����/��	�����&	��!��&����<
��������	��

�	
�#�
�����������=	��
����
���=��
������������=������
��������������'���������
��	=������
��
�����
�����'��������
�'�=���
��
�����3	����=	�!�
�
�

�$�� 
����������
�
�%� 
��&�&�����'()&���*�(+�!�)(����
�
7
����&��
�	
��*��������
��	�	�
��'����
����
����=�)�
�

%	(� �������
��
���
�=��������� ������ ���	��
�������	
�� �������	�	�
��� �����
#���	
����
�&��=��������4������!��

�
%		(� ����� 0������� �
� =������ ��� ���	��
��� 	
� �
�� ����
�� 1=�����#�,����

�=?���	
���������	���#	
������	�
��������
�'�G���*�������E������!���
�
�1&*$>1-)������ ���� �=�3�� 
��	�	�
�� =�� ��������� ��� ���� 1<����	3�� ���

�

��
�	������##	����!��2��
�
(%� 
��&�&����'()&���*�(+����&*�����
�
��#=���� ��
�	������ �� 
��	�	�
� 	
� ���
���� ��� ��

���� ���� 3��
���=��� 
��
����
'�	��� ���� =��
� ��=#	����� ��� ���� +������ ���
�	�� #���	
�� �
� �B� 4�=������
������
������
��2
��	�	�
�����������'	�����=�������
����
�������#�����-	�������
�������������	����
�8�1�����	�
!������
��	�	�
�����=��
��	�
���=��#�������
�

Page 4



������ 
��
��� �
�� ���� ���������� =��
� =������� ��� ���
�	�� ���� ��=����� 	
�
�������
���'	��������������
������!��4����'	
����=�����	��'���
�
�1&*$>1-)������ ����
��	�	�
�=�� ��������� ��� ����1<����	3�� ��������#	
���
��

�

��
�	�������	�
!�"�
�
���	�
���H�	�����
�2�!�&��������	��#���
�4��'����0��
�������	��=���#���	
���
�
�����
�����3�
����#=�����
�������
�
���������
"!�&��������	��#��
�4��'����0��
�������	��=���1<����	3��
#���	
���
�����
�
��	�	�
�����
�������
�
����������
�
�

�
&&��
�
&���

�
�,�� 
�-����!������.�/�����0�����-�������#����

�
���� $���������� �

��
���� ����� ���� 	
��
���� ��� ����� ��� ��	�� 
�	
�� '	��� �
�
����
�� #��	�
�� ��� '�	��� 
��	��� ���� =��
� �	3�
� �
�� ���� '���	
�� �	���������
����
���������#=��!�
��
���������������
�#�3�����
�������,����������
��������)�
�
I���
�	�� �����
	���� ���� '���� ��� ���� &����	
�� ����
� ����,����� /��	����� ����
������
���

���	����������������	���3��'���#	
����##�
	�����

�������������
�=��	
	
�� ,����� /��	����� &	��� ������!� � ���
�	�� �������� 
����� ������ ��� �
�
�����#�� ��� ���� =	��� ����� ���� -�
���#�
�� ���� ��������� ���	��� �
�� &
����
�
��������� ���� �	��� ��� ��2��=#	�� ��=	�� ���� �����
	�	�
� ��� ��751&�*�,�����
/��	�����&	���'�	���'����������
	��� ����'�������������	����	���	����=�3������
'�������=���'������
�!�
�
���
�	������������	
3	�������������0�����$�����������	�
���������������

�����������
&����	
������
�	
�	�����
�	
�	
���������!I���
�
*
� =�	
�� 
��� ��� ���� 3����� ����#��	�
� '��� ��������� ����.1-� �
�
	#������
�
��	��'���
�
�1&*$>1-)�����������=�3������
��#��	�
�=���

��3��!���
�
���	�
���H�	�����
�!�-������������	
��������#����������
���=��	
�����
�$������9�
�	�
���������
�
�

�
&���

�
�1�� ��
��������2��
��3��������������2��
��3��

����!!�����������
�
��'�	���
���
����'�������	3������#�����1<����	3��$�������������
���'�,�������
�
�����'�����������1<����	3�!�
�

Page 5



����� ,������ ���
� #�3���� �
�� ����� ��
�	#�
� ����
����� ���� �����'	
��
����##�
���	�
���
��	
���	
��	
�����BC��������1<����	3��#���	
��������
��C�
;�
���������)�
�
J����� ���
�	�� �

��3�� ���� ��3	���� .
��#�� 0��	��� ��� �

�<� �� ��� ����
K1<����	3�L� ��
����� ��=?���� ��� ���� ��3	�	�
� ��� 
������
�� �"� ��� ���� 
��	��� ���
��#�3�� ���� ������
��� ��� 
��

	
�� ����� ��� �
� �<�#
��� ��� �������� ����

��	�
�����=����3��
#�
�!M�
�
*
�=�	
��
����������3�������������##�
���	�
�'����������������.1-��
��	��
'���
�
�1&*$>1-)������ ���� ����##�
���	�
� 	
� �	
���� �BC� ��� ���� 1<����	3��

#���	
�� �
� �C� ;�
����� ����� %��3	���� .
��#�� 0��	��(� =��
�

��3��!��

�
����� ,������ ���
� #�3���� �
�� ����� ��
�	#�
� ����
����� ���� �����'	
��
����##�
���	�
����
��	
���	
��	
������"��������1<����	3��#���	
��������
���
����������)�
�
J%	(� ����� ���
�	�� �

��3�� ���� ����� &��������� ��� �#�
���� %�

�<� �(��

��=?������	����	
����	�
���������������������������#�
�#�
�����������	
�
�

�<�/����������
��������
��'	�����

���	
��	
���#��	�
������
�=�	���	�
�
�
����=#	��	�
�����
�=�	���<�#	
��	�
!�

�
�1�&*5)� .
� ������ ��� 
�������� ���� $����� -�3���
#�
�� 4��#�'���� �����

&���������
������
����������	���
���������������3���
#�
�������
�	��� ���
������� ��� =���� 	��� �	����	�� =�	��� ���	����� �
�� 	��� 
�������
�
3	��
#�
��� '	��� �	��� �#
���#�
�� ��3����� 	
��������
�

����
	�	��� ���� ��	����� ���	3	�	��� �
�� �
� 	#
��3��� ���
�
����
�����#!�

�
%		(� ����� ���� �	
��� 3���	�
� ��� ���������&��������&�=#	��	�
�-���#�
�� =��


�������
��������
�	�E��'�=�	��!M�
�
�����#�
�#�
��
�
����� �	��	��� ���
� #�3���� �
�� ����� /����
� ����
����� �
� �#�
�#�
�� ��� ����
����##�
���	�
�����������'�)�
�
J���
�������
�#=��	
�������������
������##�
���	�
����#�����������������E!�
.
�������
�'�����##�
���	�
�%		(����������'�)�
�����	 ����	��������	������	�
�	 ����	 ��	 �
������	 ������	��	��
����	���	�����
�	
�����
�	 ������������
	 �
	 �����	 ��	 �������	 ����	 ���������	 �����
�	
������������
	 �
�	 ���������	 ������	 ��������	 �
	 �������	 �����
�	 
��
�	
���
��	�
	��	 �����	�
	!�������	���������
��"	
�
*
�=�	
��
����������3����������#�
�#�
��'����������������.1-!�
�
�
�
�

Page 6



��������##�
���	�
�������#�
�����
�'��������������'�)�
�
J%	(� ����� ���
�	�� �

��3�� ���� ����� &��������� ��� �#�
���� %�

�<� �(��

��=?�����������	
����	�
���������������������������#�
�#�
�����������	
�
�

�<�/����������
��������
��'	�����

���	
��	
���#��	�
������
�=�	���	�
�
�
����=#	��	�
�����
�=�	���<�#	
��	�
!��

�
�1�&*5)� .
� ������ ��� 
�������� ���� $����� -�3���
#�
�� 4��#�'���� �����

&���������
������
����������	���
���������������3���
#�
�������
�	��� ���
������� ��� =���� 	��� �	����	�� =�	��� ���	����� �
�� 	��� 
�������
�
3	��
#�
��� '	��� �	��� �#
���#�
�� ��3����� 	
��������
�

����
	�	��� ���� ��	����� ���	3	�	��� �
�� �
� 	#
��3��� ���
�
����
�����#!�

�
%		(� �����*��	�������3	�'��
�� ����� ��� 	
������� ��3���������
�	������������
��

����	
�� ����##����	�
� 	
� ������ ��� 
��3	��� #���� ���	������ �����
��
����##����	�
� �
�� ���������� ������� 
�������� �
� 
�	3���� ����	
��
=�	
�����
���	
����/������	
�����	
���*���
��	�
!�"�

�
%			(� ����� ���� �	
��� 3���	�
� ��� ���������&��������&�=#	��	�
�-���#�
�� =��


�������
��������
�	�E��'�=�	��!M�B�
�
�
���#�
�#�
��
�
����� �������� ���
� #�3���� �
�� ����� &	#
��
2$�	
�� ����
����� �� ��������
�#�
�#�
�������������##�
���	�
�����������'�)�
�
J.
�����##�
���	�
�%	(��������G��=?������E��	
����)�
����	#�������	��	$���	%�������	
��
��
�	�������	�����������	���
���
��	��	���	
$���	%�������	 ��	 �����������	 ���
�	 ���	$��
�����	 ������	 �����
�	 �����
��	

����	������	��	&''	�����
�	�
���	���	�

��	���	���	���
	������(	�
�	����	
��������
��������������
��
��������##�
���	�
�%	(�����)�
��
	�	���	�����	)	

���	 ���������	 ���	����
����	�
���
�
���	��	 ���	*#+	���
�	���	,-�������	
��������	�����
�	������.		

�
�	 ���������	 ���	 ������	 ��	 ���	 $�����	 /���
	 0���		 ����	 ����
�	 �
	
�
���1����	�����
�	��
�	������	���������
.		

���	 	�
�����	 �
	���1����	 �����
�	 ������	 ��	 �����	 �����
�	 ����	����	 ����	
������
��	 ���	 ��	 ���	 $���	 ���	 �
�������	 �����	 �����	 ����	 ���	 �����	
�����
�	�������	�
	���	������	��	���	*#+	2����
�	/����.		

���	 ������	�
�����
�
�	3���	
���
���	 ����	����
�	�
	 �
���1����	�
�4��	
����������	�����
�	������	���	���	�����������"	

�
*
�=�	
��
����������3����������#�
�#�
��'������������$*&�!�
�
��������##�
���	�
�������#�
����=�����������#�
�#�
���'�������
�
������
����3�����
���������������.1-��
��	��'���
�
�1&*$>1-)������ ���� ����##�
���	�
�� 	
� �	
���� ��"� ��� ���� 1<����	3��

#���	
�� �
� �� ������ ����� %�	��� ��� ����� $����� -�3���
#�
��
4��#�'����@������&��������&�=#	��	�
�-����(������#�
�����=��
�

��3��!��2B�

Page 7



�
����� ,������ ���
� #�3���� �
�� ����� ��
�	#�
� ����
����� ���� �����'	
��
����##�
���	�
���
��	
���	
��	
�����C���������1<����	3��#���	
��������
��F�
����������)�
�
J������ �����'	
�� �������� ���#���	
�� �
�� ������� ���
���� ��� 	#
��3�� ����

����
���	�
� ��� ���� ����#�
�� ���� �	
��� 
�=�	���	�
�� �
�� ���� ��	�	
�� ��� ����
��

���	
�� ��<�� 	
� ���� ����#�
�� ��� #���� 	�� #���� ��
�	��� %	
� 
���	�������
��#=	
	
������	�
�����
��"(�����
�	���

��3������-�����4����$�0"!M�
�
����� �������� ���
� #�3���� �
�� ����� 6	
�� ����
����� �
� �#�
�#�
�� ��� ����
����##�
���	�
����������'�)�
�
J��������
�������������##�
���	�
��	
��������������'	
�)�
��
�(��
5���	��	���	��������	
��
�	�������	��)	
6�	 �
�������	 �	 7������	 0��	 $�
�����	 ����	 ���	 ��5��	 �����	 
��	 ���������	 ��	
�������	�
	��������	�
��������	�����	
��	�������	
������.	
8�	����
����
	���	������
���	��	�
�������
�	�
	���	1������	*��	,������
	9�
�	
��	��
����	
��	�������
�	�
	���	�����
�	:��	7������	!�
�����
�	:����	��	��	��	
����	 �������	 �
	 
��
��
�	 ���	 1������	 �
	 3���	 ��	�����
	 ���	 ,;	 ������	 
����	
������	��	���	��������	�������
���.	�
�		
<�	 ����	 ���	 ���	 �
���������
	 ��	 �	 �������	 ����	 =	 ���
���	 ��������	 ������
����	
����	8'���	�����	�������"	
�
*
�=�	
��
����������3����������#�
�#�
��'������������$*&�!�
�
���� ��	�	
��� ����##�
���	�
� '��� ���
� 
��� ��� ���� 3���� �
�� ���������
����.1-��
��	��'���
�
�1&*$>1-)������ ���� ����##�
���	�
� 	
� �	
���� �C�� ��� ���� 1<����	3��

#���	
�� �
� �F� ������ ����� %-����� 4���� �	��� ��� ����� $�����
���
�
����0��
������*
'����(�=���

��3��!�F�

�
���	�
���H�	�����
�!�.#
��#�
��������3	����.
��#��0��	������=?�����������
��������������	�
��
�!��#�
�����������&��������������������
����=#	���
"!���3	�'���3���������
�	������������
������	
��
����##����	�
��
B!�0������	
��	���������&��������&�=#	��	�
�����#�
���
�
���
�	�9��'�=�	����
F!���������	�
����	#
��#�
������$�0"���
�
�

�
6+�
��
����
�,��
�
����
�
�,��

�
�4�� ����!!��������������0���
����5�-�3����������!!�������

�
������	������������	��8���3��
�
�����##	�����������+�	�
�,����
�#�3�������
����##�
���	�
� ��
��	
��� 	
� �	
���� F"� ��� ���� #���	
�� ��� ����� ��##	�����
������
� �-���#=�����������������'�)�
�

Page 8



J����� ���
�	�� =�� ������ ��� ��
�	���� ���� ����##�
���	�
�� ��� ���� ���	�� �
��
��3��
�
��� ��##	����� 	
� ���
���� ��� ���� 0��	�	�
�� &���#��� 	
����	
�� ����
�������	�
� ����� ���� 
�#=��� ��� �	�
������� =�� �F�� ������� ���
� ���� �����
����������	
���������������#�!M�
�
����� ��
�	#�
� ���
� #�3���� �
�� ����� �	��	��� ����
����� ����� ���� #������ =��
���������=�������*��	��������������������	
�#�
���������0��	�	�
��&���#�!�
�
*
�=�	
��
����������3������������������=����'����������������.1-��
��	��'���
�
�1&*$>1-)������ ���� 0��	�	�
�� &���#�� =�� ��������� =���� ��� *��	����� ����

�����������	
�#�
�!���
�
����� +�	�
� ,����
� ���
� #�3���� �
�� ����� +������ ����
����� ���� �����'	
��

����##�
���	�
� ��
��	
��� 	
��	
����  C� ��� ����#���	
�� ��� ����
���	��8���3��
�
�����##	�����������
��B�4�=����������)�

�
��������
�	���

��3������
��
��������
��	
���	
�������
����K���������##	����L�
����	#
��#�
���	�
��������������������	�
!�
�
*
�=�	
��
����������3�������������##�
���	�
�'����������������.1-��
��	��
'���
�
�1&*$>1-)������ ���� ����##�
���	�
� 	
� �	
����  C� ��� ���� ���	�� 8�

��3��
�
��� ��##	����� #���	
�� ����� �
� �B� 4�=������ �����
%���
�	�	�
� ��� 5�'� &����� $������ �
�� ��=	
��� �����(� =��
�

��3��!���

�
���	�
���H�	�����
�!����	
������0��	�	�
��&���#�������������
�!��������������������
�������������
��	���	�
���
�
�

�
-&��
�-��

�
���� ���
�����.���
��������0���0��������0�����
�����!���-�!����

��!!�������
�
��'�	���
���
����'�������	3������#������;��
����3	
���������	���������&����	
��
��
���#�
����##	�����%&��(��
�����'�����������&����	
��������������
����
������
�	����
�D�-���#=�������!�
�
.
�#�3	
�� �	�� ��
�������������3	
� �����������
� ������ ��� 
������
�� ���� 
��	
��
�������������##�
���	�
�����#�������<	�$	��
�	
��&����	
����3	�'�'�����=��

����
���� ��� ���� $	��
�	
��8��������������##	����� �
�� 
��� ��� �������	��8�
��3��
�
�����##	����!�
�
�

���� ��
��������2��
��3��!�!#����
�
�� '�	���
� ��
���� '��� ����	3��� ���#� ����� &��3�� �����'���� ���� 1<����	3��
��#=��������	���&�������!�
�

Page 9



5��	��� ���� =��
� ����	3��� ��� ��
� H����	�
�� �
� ���� ��
����� ��=#	����� =��
��#=���� 	
� �������
��� '	��� &��
�	
�� *�����!� � ���� �	���� ��3�
� H����	�
��
'����
����
���
�'�������������'�)�
�
%	(� 4��#�������������)�

J,	�������������������=���
����
������#�	
	
�����=����3�������'���������
1<����	3����#=���	
�	���������
�#=������������
��	
��
����
������	
��
	
��������������$��������
�
����0��
���%$�0�(NM�

�
���������	
�����
��������
����
�2���	������	��	�����	
��	�����
���	�����
�
�	���
��	�������(	�����	����
,-��������!��
��	�
������	���	
��
���	��	����	����
�	�����
���	������
�
�����	����	��	*����	���
�����	>��
	8	�*�>8�?"	
��	�����	�������
8''@46'	 	 6A(BBA(A@8	
8''&4'@	 	 6C(<<A(AA&	
8''B4'&	 	 6A(&C<(6A<	
8''D4'B	 	 6C(6AA(<B6	
8''C4'D	 	 6A(A@<(CA@	
;
�����
�����	 E	 ��	 �
�
��	 ��	 �������	 �	 
�������
	 ��	 ���	 ������	
�����
����	��	��
������
�	���	����	��	�����	�����	��	����	�����	
�����(	
�������	 ��	 ��	 ���	 ����	 ���	 �������	 ����	 ����	 ��������	 ����	 C'F	 ��	 
��	
�����
���	��	����	��	��	��
������
��"	

�
%		(� 4��#������/��3��)�

J,	��� ������
��� ��� ���� $����� ���
�
���� 0��
�� '���� 
�'���� ����� ����
���
�	����3�����
��3�
���
�����������#������	
��������
�����=��������
�
� ��##���	��� ���3	���� 	
� �����	��N� .
� 
���	������ ������ ����1<����	3��
#�#=�����
�	�#������'��
����������
�����������������#�
���<
	���� 	
�
;�
������� 	��'	���=����#������ ���4	���� ������	���'������� �����
�	
��� ���
��������3��	�����������#�������
�����������
�#=����������������	
�����
�	��NM�

�
���������	
�����
��������
����
����	 $��
���	 ���	 ����	 �������	 ������	 ��	 �������	 �������	 �����	 �
	
����������	���������	E�	�	*��	,������
	9�
�	���	���	�
	�����	���
	����	
���	 
�	 ����	 ��	 ��������	 ������	 ��	 ������
	 ��������	 �
�����
�	 
�����	
 �����4������4��
���	 ����������
�	 ��
	 
�	 �������	 �����	 �����	 �����	
�������	������	+����	�����	������	���	���	�����	��	���	�
�	��	 ���	�����
�	
�������
��"	

�
%			(� 4��#�������������)�

J,	��� ������� ��� ���� ��=���
�	����� �������� F�F� ��#��� �� ����� �������
�	����� �
�� ���� �
� ��� ����� ?�=�� �� ����� ���'��� �	����� 	
� ���� 
��
�����
$-4��'���������1<����	3����#=���	
�	�����'����������
��H��
����'	���
=������	��� ?�=����'����
�� ��'�
�'�����	
��
��3	�	�
��
����������	���
������ 
�	���� �
�� 
�	3���� ������� ��
��� 	
� ������ �
� 
�������� ���� ��'
�
���##	
�� 	
� ���� #�	
� ��=�
� ������ �
� �	�
����#�
�� ��� ��'� ���
	
��
	
�	��
���� ���	��
��� ���,�����&������
��1����������	�����
��������
�
���	�	�
��� ��
���	���
��� ��##��	
���
�� ���
�
���� ������������
������
�����#	��	�
���
����������
����	�
NM�

�

Page 10



���������	
�����
��������
����
����	6'''	������	��	�	��-�����	����	���	����	6'	�����	����
�	<''	
��	
��������
���	 5�
�	����	
��
	�������	�
	���	$���	�
	�������	����	�����	
���	CBC	
��	�����	��	����	���
	���1����	��	����	����	����	�������	
E�	�����	���	�����	����	���
�	����	���	$���	��
	����	
�	6'''	5�
�	�����	
����	���
	����	�
������	�	����	��5��	���
��	�����	�����	���	���	$���	
���
��	
���
�	�����
����
�	E�	�����	�
�����	�������	����������
	��	����	
���	 ����
����	 �
�	3���	 ���	 �
��	 �	 �����	 ����	 ��	 �
��������	 ��
���	
�����
	���	�
����
���	���������
��	
E
	 �����
��	 ��	 ���	$��
���	 ��
��������
�	 ������
��	����	 �
�������	 ����	
����	��	
��	�������	���	0��	$���	0��	/�����	�����
�"	

	
%	3(� 4��#������4	���)�

J,	��� ������
��� ��� ���� $����� ���
�
���� 0��
�� '���� ���� ���� ���
�	�E��

�	��	�	����������������<
�
�	�
��������������
��'����	
������	��NM�

�
���������	
�����
��������
����
����	$��
�����	��������	��	��	�������	���	��
�
	�����	
������	�
�����
�)	
$�����
	!���	��	 �-
�	G���	����
�	����	��	:68<B�	
��
�	����������	�
	
���	*����	%�����
�
��	���
�����	+�
�	0���	
H����	,
�	��	+������	G���	 �
�����
�	+���������	/�������	 ��
������	 �
	
���	$������	>��������	�
	8'66468��	
;
��������	��	3���	����	�
�	 ��
��	 �������	 ����
���
	 ��	��-�����	 ���	

�
�����	 ��	 ���	 ���������
��	 �
��������	 ��	 ����	 ��	 ���	 ;
��������	
�-��
���
	��
������	�
	���	$������	>��������	�
	8'66468��	
 �
����	 ��
�	��	��-�����	���	 ������	��	 ���	
��	
�����	����	���	G����	
+���	�
�	�
�
��	�	�����	����	�����	���	#��
����(	:������(	H��������
	
G���	 �
�	  ���	 ������	 ������
�	 ���	 +����������	 �
�	 ����	 ����	 ���	
E

��	G�
�	G����	
%������
	,
�	��	 �
��
���
	G���	��	�������	��
��
����	��	����	��
���(	
 ������	G���	 ��	 �������	 ��
��	 ��	 ���	%�����
	�
�	����	��
���	 ����	 ���	
�����	����	��	���	�����		
%�
5���	��	������
�����	��	��
��
�	��

�����
�	��	������
��
�	��������	����	
����	
�	���������	,���	%���
����(	G�������(	,���
���
�"�

�
%3(� 4��#�������������)�

J.
����#�����$�0�E����	�	
����#=	�	�
���'���������
����3�����	���������
��
���#� 	��� ���	3���� �
�� �����#���� 	
����	
�� ��'� #���� ��	��� ������ ����
=��
����#�
�	3����������������
��	3��#�����������
�
���NM�

�
���������	
�����
��������
����
���������	 ����	 
�	 �������
�	 �
	 ������
	 ������	 �
	 *�>8	 �����	 ����	 
�	
����	������
��	��	���	!��
���	��������"	

�
%3	(� 4��#������/�#�
)�

J,	��� ������
��� ��� ���� $����� ���
�
���� 0��
�� '����� ���� 1<����	3��
��#=�����
�	�#����������
�����	#����������������������������<
���������
����	
�����	#
��#�
����O���	���+�����
������	
������	��NM�

�
���������	
�����
��������
����
����	 ��
�
����	 ����������
�	 ��	 �
�������
�	 �	 7������	 $�
�����	 %�����	
������	 
��	 
�	 �
�������������	 ���	 �����	 ���	 ����	 ��������	 �
	 8''@�	

Page 11



���	�����
�	
��	
������	��	������
��	�������	�	���
�
����
	��	����I
�-	
����
��(	 0��	 %������	 ���������	 /��
�	 �����	 $�
����	 /����
��
��(	
$�
������
���	 �����	 ����
������
�	 �
�	 $��
���	 ��
�����	 	 E�	 ���	
$��
���	�������	����	�
	�
������	�
	���	�����	��	�������	���	��������
	�
	
������	 ���	 ��1�����(	 ���
	 �����	 �����	 
�	 ������	 ��	 
�	 �
	 �
������	 �
	
�����	 �������	 ����	 ��������	 ���	 ���	 ���	 ��	 ��	 �	 ��
�����	 �����	 
�	
�����-�������	J<��	E
	�������
	�����	�����	
�	�
	�

���	����
��	����	
��	�����-�������	J8C'��"	

�
%3		(� �4��#�������������)�

J.
����#���������
��
�����$�0"���
��	����	#������������
��������#����

��
��� ��� ���� �����
��	3�� ���#�� ��� ���
�
����� '���� �����	3�� ��� ����
�
�	�	
�����	
�������	
�
�#=��������������	
��#��������������������	������
���� �����
��	3�� #����� ��� ���
�
���� 	#
��� �� #����� ��	��� ��� 
�	3���� ����
����������������
��'������#�	�NM�

�
���������	
�����
��������
����
����	 �
��
���
	 ��	 *�><	 ��	 ��	 �������	�	�����	 �����	����	 ����	�������	
���	�����	������	���
	��	���	E�	��	
��	������	������
�	�
	*�><	��	�������	
����	 �����	������	
�	�
����
�	��
�����	 ��	 ����	��������
�	���	������(	
:���	�
�	�
5�������	��	���	��������	�
�	���	��������4�
�����
���
�	�
	
���	 E������
�����
	 >���������	 ���	 ��������	 ��	 �������
�	 �	 �����	
�����	����	����	���	����	
���	�������	��
���
��	�
	*�><	��	
��	�
�����	�
�	������������	���	�����	
�����(	 ��	 ���	 �
��	 �����
��	 �
�	 ��
�����
�	 ��������
��	�������	 ��	 ���	
6'I����	H����
��	$�
���(	�����	 ��	 ���	 �
���1��
�	 ���	*�><	��
�����
�	
���������	:�	 �	 ���-�(	 �������	 ����	
��
	 ���	 ���	 ������
�	 �
�������	 �
	
�������	 �������	 ��������	 ��������	 �
�	 ���	 �
������
�	 ���	 ���	 ��	 �����	
������	+����������	���	�������	����	
��
	���	 ���	 ���	
�-�	 ����	�����	
�8'66I8'6C�	��	�������	���	$�������
����	%��
��
�	G�����	������	�
�	
���	 ��
��
�	 ������	 ������	 ��	 
�	 ��������	 ����	 ���	 �����	 �����	 E�	 ��	
�
���������	����	���	�����	������	��	*�><	����	
�	�
�������
	��	���
����	
����	 ���	�
�	��	 ����	AI����	������	�
�	 ���	 �������	����	
�	 ���������	 ��	
����	�
��	�����
�	��������	����	�
�	�
�	���
���	�
	���	������	��
��
�	
������	����	�����	
�	������
��	��	����	�����"	

�
���� �	#�� �	#	�� ��3	
�� �<
	���� ���� ��	�� 	��#�� '�	���
� �
�'���� '����
�	�������������������#���	
�����������#�	
	
��H����	�
�����������'�)�

�
%3			(� �4��#������&�
�����
�)�

J,	��� ������
��� ��� ����$��������
�
����0��
��'����'�����=�� ���� �	�����
����� ��� ��<
������ 	�� ���� ���
�	�� '���� ��� �
���'�	��� �� ������ �	����	
��
�����#�	
������	����������
����
���	#�NM�

�
�������
%�
5���	 ��	 �������
�	����	 ���	 ���������	 ���	 ����	 ��	 �
���������
	 ��	 �	
�����I��������	������	����	���	���������	�
	8''&	��	J6&B�	���	��	�����	
����	J6<'�	���	����	�������
�	������		
2�	���	�����
���	�����
�	��	
��������	�	K���	����	���	��-�������	�����
	
����	���������	

�
�

Page 12



%	<(� 4��#������,���=�)�
J,	��� ������
��� ��� ���� $����� ���
�
���� 0��
�� '���� 
�'���� ����� ����
���
�	����3�����	#
��#�
��G�
������=��E�����������3���
��
�NM�

�
�������
���	 �����	 �
����	 ��	 ����	 ��	 ��

��	 �������	 ���	 ��������
	 ��	 ������	
���
�	�����	 ����	�����	��1�����	�������	���

�
�	��
�����
�	���������	
�����	���	����	���
����	���	�����	��	���	���
���	��
��	��	���������	��	����	
�����
	����
��	��������	
2�	����	��	����	�
	�
	�
���������
�(	�
��
����	
�����	;�	�
���	8'6'	
�����	 ���	 �	 %�����	 ������	 /��
�	 �����	 ��������	 �
	 �
��
����	 ���	
�������	��	��������	�	������	���
	��	�������	��
��
��	����	��	
�	��
���	
������
��	�
�	���������	���	 �
��
����	��	�������	�	������	���
	���	����	
��������	
2�	����	 �
	����
������	����	 ���	�������	 ��	�
�������	 ������	���
�	 ��	

�	��������	��	����	��	���	%���	G����	��	%�����	����������	

�
%<(� 4��#��������
��
)�

J,	��� ������
��� ��� ���� $����� ���
�
���� 0��
�� '����� ���� 1<����	3��
��#=��� 	
�	����� '���� �<
�
�	����� ������ ���� =��
� �
� �	��'����
#�	
��
�
������	3	�	���	
������	����3������������B��������
����
��������	��
'	��������<
�
�	����������'�������3��=��
�
���	=���	�������
�����������
�#�
�#�
���� #�3��� ��� ����� ��� ���� ����� B� ������ +������ ���
�	��
#���	
��������=��
�����	��NM�

	
	 �������

0����	�
	���	�

���	�������	���
��
�
��	������	���	�����	�-��
������	
�
	J�	����	���	����	A	�����	��	��	�������)	
3���	 	 G���
��	 $������	 �����	
8''D4B	 A('@&	 	 A(88C	 	 &(<8<	
8''B4&	 A(<AC	 	 8(B@&	 	 B(6A<	
8''&4@	 C(66D	 	 A('&C	 	 @(8'6	
8''@46'	 C(8DB	 	 A(ADB	 	 @(B<A	
8'6'466	 C('&B	 	 C('&C	 	 6'(6B8��
������	�������
��	

J6�	�������	��
��
��	
E
������	 �
	 ���	8''@46'	�
�	8'6'466	�������	 �������	 ��	J8�6C�	��	#��	
�����
��
�	��
��	���	���	:6@	�����	��	3����	
E	����	����
��	���	���	�����������	
�����	�������	��	
�	��
������	�������	
�����	��������	����	���	����	��	�����	���	
��
���	�
�������	
	
�**��*')�����6���(�7������+��
	
 ��	 ���	 
�����	 ���
���
��	 
��
	 �����������	 ���
	 �
������
�	 �
	
��������	���
��
�
��	�����	����	
��
	��������	�
	���	�������
�	������

�
� �8���*�9:� �� ��(�'���)��*)�����9:�
����� ��3�
�

��
��
	���� �3��


������
��

������ -�2
���
��

��
������ �� ��3�

���

��
	��
��

������
-	����2
�
���

�#�
����
+������

��� A�� PB��DC� PB���F� �� PC�"�"� P�� PC�"�"� �� �� �� P�� PC�"�"�
����AC� PB�"BF� P���DC� �� P���B"� P�� P���B"� �� �� �� P�� P���B"�
���CAD� PF��� � PB��CF� �� PD����� P�� PD����� �� 2P�DB� �� 2P�DB� PC�D���
���DA�
��

PF�� �� P"��B�� �� PC�B�B� P��"�
��

PD��"B� �� 2P"DB� �� 2P"DB� PD�"B��

Page 13



����A�
��

PF��C�� PB��FF� P��F� PD�FB�� PC"�� P���"��� �� 2P���� P���� P��� P���"D��

����A�
��

PF�"��� P"��"�� PB"F� PD�B  � P�� PD�B  � �� 2P���� P�C�� P �� PD�F� �

� � � � � � � � � � � �
������ P�D���"� P����B

��
P B�� PF���D

B�
P���F
��

PFB��BB� �� 2P������ PF��� 2P �C� PF"� " �

� � � � � � � � � � � �
� � � � � � � � � ��#����	3��

������	�
�
2P �C�

�
�
�

�;�� ����3����������
������#�������
�
�	
����� ��� ���� �����'	
��#���	
�� ���� =��
�#���� �3�	��=��� ������#=���� ���
3	�'��
��������
�	�E��'�=�	��)�
��

•� O���	���+���0���
����	
�@�#���	
���
��FA��A����
�
5��H����	�
������=��
���=#	����������
����
���	3����
�����	���=��	��!�
�
�

���� �

����!����������0��-������!�!#���0�
��
�
�1&*$>1-)������ ���� �

�	
�#�
��� ���� �
�� ���
���� ��� #�#=����	
� ����

��##	������� ����	��� =��	��� �
��'���	
�� ����
�� ���� ���� 	
� ����
�	��� ��� 
���� �F"� ��� ���� ���
�	�� 
�
���� %�
�� ��������� ��� �
�
�

�<����������#	
����(�=���

��3��!��

�
�

; �� �����������!�������
�
%	(� /�������
��&��	��������+	���
�
.��'���#�3���=�������6	�����
������
����=���������
��
�����)�
�
J���
�	��
�����������
���
����	����=�����������	��
����
���������
������	�
����
	
�����������������3��
#�
�E��
��
����������#���������5/&���
��	
���	
�����
/������ �
�� &��	��� ����� +	��� �
�� ���� 
��	�	�
� ���������� =�� -���
�� *��� 5/&�
����!�
�

���
�	�� 	�� ��
��	����� ��
���
��� =�� ���� 	
�������	�
� ��� �� #������ =�����
�

�������������5/&��
������	#
������	����������3���
����	�	�
���=����������

��	�
������!����
�	��	���������
���
������������
��
����������	��������	#
��3��
�
����������
���������������������
��=	�	����������������������	�	�
�!��
�

���
�	�� ��

����� ���� �������	�
�� #���� 	
� ���� �#�
�#�
��� ������� ��� ����
����
�� $	=����� -�#������ ��
����
���� 	
����	
�� �
���	
�� �������� ������
���
�	��������3��������
�������	
�#��	
�����3	���������
��=������������
��
����
�
�� =��	�3��� ������ ���
���� ������� =�� 	
���
������� 	
��� ���� +	��� =�� ����
��3��
#�
�!��
�

Page 14



���
�	�� ��������������� ������	���1<����	3�� ���'�	��� ��� �����	��E���0�����	
��
���#������

�����#�
�#�
��� ��� ����+	��� 	
������� ����������� ������
���
�����
���	��
����
����������������������3	��������������
��
��!M���
�
�����&	#
��
2$�	
�����
�#�3�����
�������+���������
������
��#�
�#�
�����
�����=�3��#��	�
����������'�)�
�
J�����������	����
������
�����)� �$��
���	
�������	���	$�
���������	�
�	*�
����	
#�������	/����
��
�	���	
�	��
����	 ��	 �����	���	�	 ������	�
�	������
�	
��I����
������
	 ��	 ���	 H %	 ��	 ���	 ���
	 ���	 
��	 ������	 �
	 ������	 �������	
��
�������	 :��������	 ���	 ��������
��	 ���������	 ���	 �����
��
�	 ������	 ���	
��������
	�����	�����	���	���I���
	������
������
�	��	���	H %����
-���������������
������
���
��	
�����G���	*�
���	���������
	�
�	$�
���������	
�������	���	���	$�
���������	*�
����	#�������	/����
��
���	H %	�������	��	
������	���	�������
	��	���	*�
����	#��������	��	
���	$��
���	���������	����	���	
$����	,-�������	 ��	�����	 ��	���	*�
����	#�������	!>�	����
�	����	��	�������	
���
���
��	 ��	 ���	 0���	 �
	 �����	 ��	 �������	 ��
���
�	 ��	 ������
��	 �
�	
���������	������	��������	���	�����	��������"	
�
*
�=�	
��
����������3����������#�
�#�
��'������������$*&��
�
������	�	
���#��	�
�'��� ���
�
��� ��� ����3�����
���������������.1-��
�� 	��
'���
�
�1&*$>1-)�����������=�3��
��	������#��	�
�=���

��3��!���
�
�����	��
�	
��	
�����#���	
���������	����	
��������
��������#�	
	
��#��	�
��'����
#�3��������
�����
��3������
�'	��������=���!�
�
%		(� 0��	���4�
�	
�������
�
.��'���#�3���=����������<�
������
������
����=�������0����������)�
�
J���
�	�� 
����� ���� $	=����� -�#������ ������	��� ��
	������ ��##	�#�
�� ���
	
������� ����
�#=������
��	������	����� 	
�������	����
�� ����/�#=���=�����!�
.
������ 5����� ������	��� ���
�� 	�� ���� ��� ����� ���� 
��	��� ���	����� ���� ���
��
���3��	3��$	=�����-�#��������
�	
������!�
�
���
�	����H������������	���1<����	3�����'�	����������-�
����0�	#���	
	��������
��H������	#���������
��

���
��	�������!M�
�
*
�=�	
��
����������3����������=�3��#��	�
�'������������$*&���
��	��'���
�
�1&*$>1-)�����������=�3��
��	������#��	�
�
���=���

��3��!�
�
%			(� $�������	����
E��/�����7
	���
�
���
�	����3	
����
��
��������
��������	�
��������
��	������#��	�
������	�	
�����
��=#	����� %��� �	���	������ 	
� =����� '	��� ��	�	
��� '���	
�� 	
� =�������(�� 	�� '���
#�3���=�������,	��#�
��
������
����=�������4����������)�
�
J,������)�

Page 15



�
���������������	����
E�����������������
	���	
���8���*�L���	;MN(	=�������5/&�
	��
��
��	
���
���� 	��� G&�����
��&����	
�=��E� ��3	�'���� ���������	�� ��� ������
�
��	��	�����=���
������	
��B����
����	�
��
�������Q��
�
�
��
�
�������	������	
������5/&���3	�'����#�'	���=���������	
��	�����������	����
E��
/����� &������� 7
	�� ��� $����� ��
����� .
�	�#���� ��� ���� �
	�� ��� 5�'������� ���
���3������
����Q��
�
�
���
�
$����� ���3��� �� #�?��� 
�
����	�
� �����#�
��� ����� ��� �B� #	��	�
� 
��
��� 	
�
������	��� �
�� ���� /�#=���� $	
���
��	��� �
�� 5����� -��=���	���� ���� ����
��
��	��� ��� �<
�
�� �
�� ���� ��
����	���� ���� '����� ��� 	��� ��	����
E�� ���3	����
�
����	�
���
��
���	��Q��
�
�
��
�
$����� ��
����� .
�	�#���� 	�� ��� ���� �������
�� ��� '���� �
� 	
���	���� ����	���
��
�	�	�
���
�� &��)'<6�7��'�*� L���	�
	�-�����
�	 ������N� ����
��3	�	
��������
�	���H���	�����	����
E���������������Q�
�
���
�	�� ����� ��#=���� ��� ?�	
� '	��� ������ �0�� �
�� ��##�
	��� ����
�� ���
�<
��������2
�������

�����������
	
���
�
�������	����
E��/�����7
	�����$�����
��
�����.
�	�#������
�������������	���1<����	3�����'�	����������-�
���#�
�����
/�������������������������
�	�
��������$�������	����
E��/�����7
	�����������
����
=���� 
������ ��� ���3�� ��� ���� �
��	��	��� ��=� ���� ���� 
����� ��� ���
�� ����	���

��	�
���	
�������	����
������
��������1
���
�!M���
�
*
� =�	
�� 
��� ��� ���� 3���� ���� #��	�
�� ��� ��������� '��� ��������� ����.1-�
75�5.�*7&$���
��	��'���
�
�1&*$>1-)�����������=�3��
��	������#��	�
��������������=���

��3��!���
�
%	3(� �����������
�	��+�������
�
.��'���#�3���=���������	�
��
������
����=�������/�=�
�����)�
�
J���
�	��
������������
�	����������	3������"!"R���
�	
��������	���������������
����
�� ���
�	�� =������ 
������ =�� ��
���3��	3�� �
�� $	=����� -�#������
���
�	������ ����'��� ���� ��##�
	�	��� �
�� 5�	��=��������E� �����	�#�
��
���
���=���������P�#����=������=���
���FR!�����=�����������	
���������������
����
�	��� #�
���� ������� ���3	����� �
� C�R� ���� ��� /��������� ��#��	��� -���
��
�	
�� �
�� �� P"C�� ���� ��� /���� ����� 
���� ������	
�� 	
� 	�� =�	
�� ����� �
�
� �B�
�������������
��������������	�
�!�
�
���
�	�� �����3��� �����3����� ����P"C������ ���/���������
��������������P���� ���
������#�
�����������'�����
����3���������C�R��������/�����������#��	���-���
��
�	
����������	
����������3	
��� 	
�������##�
	�	����
��5�	��=��������E�
�����	�#�
�����
���=������=��P ��!M�

Page 16



�
L!����
	 ���
��	 
�	 C	 !��
���.	 
�����	 $����	 :��-�
���(	 !������(	 0����(	
%�����
I*��
�	�
�	0	2����
(	�
	�������
��	����	%��
��
�	�����	6<�6(	��	��	
�����	��	�����
�	����	��	�	���������
	������	��	0�����	$��
���	�
	8A	+�
�����	
8'66�N	
�
*
�=�	
��
����������3����������=�3��#��	�
�'������������$*&���
��	��'���
�
�1&*$>1-)�����������=�3��
��	������#��	�
�
���=���

��3��!�
�
%3(� �	��������������
�	�����	�3�#�
���
�
.��'���#�3���=�������,�������
������
����=���������
�	#�
�����)�
�
���
�	��
���������)�
�

�!� 1#
���#�
��	
����������=��
��	��������
�����
��	�
����
�����	�
���
�3��������������'�����������������C���������
������������	��
�'�����
����=����
�����#	
�����
�	�� 	
� �������
���� 	
� ���#�������	3	
����'
�
����
�#=����������
��
��
���
���	
�?�=��������	
	
��%511�&(!�

�
�!� .
����"�FC!DR����
�
	������	�3���F��S� �����������������&1��
��

�����=������������ �	����������	��
� ���C�!FR!� ����
�	�� ��������
�����
������	��������������
�	��������������������������=��
�����������������
�����������	���������	����
E��&��3	�����=�	
���
����
�����D�������	�	���

��	�
��������=���'��������	����
����	
��=��*�����!�

�
"!� .
��
�
��
�� 	
�
������� ��3�� ������ ���	��� ����� ���3	���� ���� �������

��� G
�����#	
�� '���E� �
�� ����� ���� -	����� +�
����'�� ��3�� =��
�
��
������'	���#����
�����	
����
����
�'���

�������	3	
����#
��<��
����
�/�������������H���	������
��3	�	�
���������������	��
���	
�����
�	�����������<
���!�

�
B!� .
����"����������"�����
	������
���������
�������� �����
����� ���	��

��������	3����
��
��
������������
���
�������P�C#����	
3���#�
������

�'� =��
� �������� '�	��� ���� ���
� ���� 
�'� 1
���	��� 
���� =�	����
���������0���������=	������
��'�����������=��	
����
��
������	��E��
�	������#
��	�	�
����
�����
������������&
�����>	�����!�

�
F!� ���� ������ 
�#=��� ��� 3	�	����� ��� ����E�� �	=���	��� ���� 	
�������� =��

#���� ���
� �C������ =��'��
� ���"� �
�� ���D�� ���
��� ��� ����
	

�3��	3��
���
����	
��'�	������
���������	3�������1<
�������
����
#�����'�	���'	���
�'�=�������������������������	��E���	=���	��!�

�
 !� .
����"� ������	
�� ������'���� ?������R��
�� ����� �����
�'����
�����

��#����BFR��'	��������	����������
����	
�������'������3�����!�
�

�!� .
� ���"� �DR� ��� ������ ���� �
����
��=��� ��3���� ��� �	����� �
�� �����
���
��� ��� ����� 0�	���� '�	��� ���� ���
��� ��� ��	3�� �
� ������� ��3���
����
�	
����������	�����
�'����
������ R!�

�

Page 17



C!� .
����"�������'���������	����	
������������
������������=����
�	����
'	��� ��R� ��� ������ �
�� ��R� ��� ����
����� �������� ��� 	
� 
����
��
�	�	�
!����
������	
3���#�
����������������
������R�����������
��
"R��������
����!�

�
D!� ��	#�� 	
������ ���� �����
�=��#���� ���
�F�R��	
������"� ���
��� ���

���� �����	�
� ��� �� ����
�� '���	
�� �����	�
��	
� '	��� 5�	��=��������
0��	�	
�����#���
��&����������0���
����	
!�

�
��!� .
����"�������'��������6	������
��&��	������.
?����������	�����	��
���

�
�������=�����D�������	��������������
���� �!�
�
���
�	����������
������������	����������=��
����	�3���'	���������'���������������
���
�	�����3	����	
�������	��!�
�

���
�	�� 
���� �
� ������� 	��� �

���	��	�
� ��� ���	����� ���� ���� ���	3���� ��� ������
���	�3�#�
����
�������	���H���	���������������������	��
����������!M�
�
*
�=�	
��
����������3����������=�3��#��	�
�'������������$*&���
��	��'���
�
�1&*$>1-)�����������=�3��
��	������#��	�
�
���=���

��3��!�
�
���	�
���H�	�����
�!�,�	�����������	��9���0��	
��������#����������
�!�,�	����������-�
���#�
�����/������	
��������#�����������
�
�

�
&���
&���

�
;"�� =
������������0���2��
��3��������������2��
��3��!�!#����

�����3���
������������-�������" >�%��
�
1	�����
� H����	�
�� ���� =��
� ��=#	����� ��� ���� 1<����	3�� $������ �
��
1<����	3�� ��#=���� �
���� &��
�	
�� *����� ��!"%�(!� � ���� ��	����	
�� ��3	
��
�����
� ��� ��	�� 
�	
��� ��#=���� ������� ��� ����	3�� '�	���
� �
�'���� ��� ���	��
H����	�
��������������=���')�
�
%	(� �������1<����	3��$����������#��������������

J,����'������������
�	�E���	�=	�	���=�������	��H���	����	
��������������17�
�	
������76���3��
#�
���
����	��=��
�������
������
�	��NM�
�
�������
�����	��	
��	�����
���	�	�����
���	���	����	��	�����
(	�
�	���������	��	
�����	
�	����������
�	

�
%		(� �������1<����	3��$����������#������&�
�����
��

J��
� ����1<����	3��$�������	3���
��
������
�
��������'	��� �	
�	
����
��
�	
�������	�
���������$��#�
������4���������
���
��?���NM�
�
�������
���	���������	���	�	������	���	 ���������
�	��	���	+����	#���
���	
��	 *����
	 G���42����	 ,
�	 ���	 �����
�	 �����	 ���	 �������	 ���	
,
����
��
�	 :��
����	 �
���
��	 ��������	 �������	 2���	 ���	 �������
��	

Page 18



��������	��	J6	������
	����	���	���
���(	�
�	�������	�������	���	*����	
*���	���	3��������	�����	���	
��
	�������
���	���	��������	�
	86��	
:����	 �����
�	 ��	 ���	 G����
��	 +����	 #���
��	 $���������	 ���������	
�����	 ��	�������
���	 ���	 ���	���
�	 ��	��������	����	 ���	�����
�	���
	 ���	
��������	�
	8'6846<�	
�

%			(� �������1<����	3����#=�������$�	��������������8�&��	���.
����	�
�����#�
�������	�
�
J����������B��	=���	����
������$��������� �������
�	��������	��
�=�	����
���� 1<����	3�E�� 
��
�� '	��� #�	
��	
� �B� �	=���	��!� �� 
�'� �	=����� 	��
���������� ���=��=�	���'	��� ����
�'���##�
	��� ����	�#!�,�	��� �	=�����
'	�����	����
����NM�
�
�������
E	����������	$���	$������	��
���
	���	��
����	��������
	�
	 �
��
���
�		H�	
���
�	 ����	 ��	 �����
�	 �
	 ���	 �-��
����	 �����	 �
�������	 ���	 ����	
���������	 $���	 :��-�
���	 ���������	 ���
	 ��������
�	 DF	 ��	 ���	 ����	
�����	 �
	 ���	 8''<	 �����	 �������
��	 	 ���	 ��
�	 ����	 ������	 ���	 *�����	
����	���	��	���
���
	6A	��
������	�
�	���	
��	�
	�
�	���	��������	�
	
�
������	 �
	 ���	 
��
��	 ��	 ��
�������	 	2�	 ���	 �����
�	 ��	 �
������	 ���	

��
��	 ��	 ��
������	 ��	 6C	 
�	 ���
�
�	 �	 
��	 
���	 ����	 �
	 G��
����	
>����	 	 ���	 
������	 ��
����	 ����
�	 �������	 ��	 ���
�
��	 ,���
�����(	 ��	
�
�	,-�����	$�
���	��	 ���	$����
���	%������	�����	
�	���
	��	
�	�	
���������
�	���	�����	
�

%	3(� �������1<����	3����#=�������$�	��������������8�&��	���.
����	�
�����#�
�������
��
��
J/�'� #�
�� �������� 	
� ����� ��3�� ���	�3��� ���� ���&���6� H���	���
�'�����
����'��������	����#
�����������
��	�
����3�����NM�
�
�������
����	���	����	��	���	�����(	��
��	8''8(	����	C8	�������	����	��������	
���	 ������	 ,���	 �����	 ��	 �����	 ���	 <	 �����	 �
�	 �����
���	 AA	 �������	
����	�	�����	������		���	����	��	���	:���	$�
�����
��	�
�	���	�������(	
�������	�
�	�����	��������	����
������
�	����	
��
	���	 �
	�
����
�	
����	���	�����	��	�������	���	���	�����	���������	���
��	��	D&F	�����	���	

����
��	�������	��	�
��	6&F�	
�

%3(� �������1<����	3����#=�������$�	��������������8�&��	���.
����	�
�����#�
�����/�#�
��
��
�����1<����	3����#=����	3������	����������
�#=�������3	�	������������
�	��E��3��	��������	3�����3�������
����C������NM�
�
�������
���	����	
�����	��	���������	�����	�������	
��
���	���	���	���
��	����	
��	 ������.	 �������(	 ��
��	 ���	 �
������
	 ���	 $���	 ��	 +��������	 ������	
���������	���	�
�������	����	6B	�
	8''<	��	�����
���	����	A'	�
�	�����	
�����
��		3��������	+������	�
�	���	:���	$��
���	����	�����
����	����	
C	 ��	 ���	 ���
��	 ���	 ��5��	 ���
��	 ����	 ����	 �
	 �
���
����
��	 ������.	
O���
�(	 +���	 �
�	 #��
�(	 E�����
���
�	 3���(	 ,����	 !����	 +��������	 �
�	
�����	�����	����	 ���	!������	>�����	 	 E�����
���
�	3���P�	�����
��	���	
����
	����	88('''	�
	8''B	��	DC('''	�
	8'6'�	+������	���	���	+���	�
�	

Page 19



#��
�	+�������	����	���
	�
	�
������	
�	6DF	����	����	�
�	%�	H�������	
+����	 ���	 ����	 ����
	 
�	 6&F�	 	 0��	 ���	 ����	 ��	 $���	 ��	 ���������	 ���	
������	 ���	 ����	 �����	 ���������	 �
������	 
��
���	 ���(	 ����	 ���	
G�����
���	+�������	����
�	��	����	6D('''	�
	8''C	��	8@('''	����	�����		
E
	 8''@(	 ���	 /��
�	 ����	 ���������	 ����	 C''('''	 ������	 �
�	 ��	 ���	
���

�
�	�	%���
��	�
�	E

������
	����	�
	8'68	��	����	��	���	3���	&''	
����	
�������	����
�����
��		
�

%3	(� �������1<����	3����#=�������$�	��������������8�&��	���.
����	�
�����#�
�����4	����
J��
� ����1<����	3����#=��� �	3�� �
��
����� �
� ���� 
�������� ��'�����
=�	
�	
��������������0�����=������������#������
��
�<������NM�
�
�������
E
	8''D	��	������	��	����������	���	����
������
	�
�	�����
�����
	��	���	
!������	>����	�
	�	
��

���	
����	�����
�	����	����
���	������	���	�����		
E
	8''&	����	8'''	���
�	������	�����
���	���	3���	3����	!��������(	
�
	 8'6'	 ���	/����	 ��������	 ���	 ����������	����
	>����	 �
�	 �
	 8'68	
���	 �������	 G����(	 G���
�	 *�����	 �������	 �
�	 3���	 !������	 �����	
����	������	�	����
������	��	�����
�	���	�����	�
	!�����	/����
�	�
	
:�����	8'68�		E
���
����
��	�
������	�
	����	���������
	���	�������	
��
	
�������	�
�	���	�����	���	��	����	����	8'68	������	�
������	����	<''	
��	 ����	 ��������	 ��������
��	 	 ���	 $��
���	 ���	 �	 �������	 �����	
�������
�	����	���	����
������	�
�	����	����	����	����	������	
����	
�����
�	 ���	 ���	 ���������	 
����	 ���
�	 ���	 ���	���
��	 	 �������	����	 
�	 �
	
����	����	���	�������	����	��
���	

	
%3		(� �������1<����	3����#=�������$�	��������������8�&��	���.
����	�
�����#�

�����*�������
J��
� ����1<����	3����#=����	3�����
�	���
��
������
� ����'���� �����
����.
����	3����������#�������
���	
���	��'�����������	
����DNM�
�
�������
%�
��	���	�
������
	�
	8''(	���	E
�������	:���	����	���	���������	��	��	�
	
���	 �������	 ��	 ��������
�	 ����	 8<	 ���5����	 ������
�	 ���	 ������	
���������
	 �������	 	 �����	 ������	 ����	 
��
	 ������	 �������	 �	
��
��������
	�������	����	,:/�	 	2����
�	����	 ���	�������	�����
���	
��	 ���������	 �	 ���

�
�	 %���
��	 �����	 ��
���(	 �����	 ���	 ���
	
���������	��	E�����
���
�	3���	�
�	����	�������	��	
�	�
�������	�
	���	�����	
������	���1��
���	
�	���	�����
����		2���	���	;
���	CP�	�
�	��������	
��	����	
��
	�	������
���	���	���	%�����������	���������
	������	����	
����	@	��	���	����
������	���5���	
��
	�������
����	��	����	��������	
�������	���	
����
��	�����
��
���	����
������
	$������(	$���������	�
�	
,�������
�	 ���	 !����	 �
	 $���	 �����	 �
��������	 ��	 �
����	 �����	
���
���	 ��	 ���	 �����
���	 ���	 
��	 
��
	 ����
	 ��	 
�	 :����	 %�����	
��������	 ��	 ��������	 ��������	 �
�	 ��	 ���	 �����
�	 �
	 ���	 �����	 �
�	
�����
���	 �����
�	 ��	 ���	 ����P�	 ;H,%$�	$�������	 $���	 
��	 ����	 ���	
����	 ����	 ���	 ,������
	 3����	 A	 �����	 
������	 �
�	 M���K	 !����	
���5�����	
�
�
�

Page 20



%3			(� �������1<����	3����#=�������$�	��������������8�&��	���.
����	�
�����#�
�����/�����
J��
�����1<����	3����#=�����##�
���
���'�
���	�	
��	�
�	
��
�����
��
���	3�� ��	����� ���� ���
���� �3��� ���� 
���� �	3�� ������ �
�� ��'� ��	��
��#
��������
��	�
������
��NM�
�
�������
���	���������
	��	������	���
�	
�	������
�	��	�����	��	��������	��������	
���	 �������	 ����	 AC�CF	 ��	 A8�AF�	 ����	 �������
��	 �����-�������	
A(C''	 �������
��	 ������	 ���
�	 ����	 ����	 ��	 �����	 ��	 ������	 �������	
��������	 �����	����	 �
	 ���	 �����	 	 +��	 ���
�	 ������	 ���	 �����
����	 ��	
������	 ���
�	 8	 �����	 ��	  ���	 1������	 >,	 ���	 �
�������	 ����	 B6F	 �
	
8''D	 ��	 &BF	 �
	 8'6'�	 	 ����	 ���	 ����	 C	 �����	 ��	 ����	 ��������	 ���	
���������	 ������������	 ��	 ��������
�	 ����	 �
	 ������������
	 ������	 ���	
�����		>�����������
	�
	<'	��
����	��	%����	=	:�����	G��������
	��	�����	<	
�����	�	����	
�	������	����	�	������
�	����
�����	���	�
�������	����	BF	
��	 6C�AF	 �
	 ���	 ����	 C	 ������	 ����	 ���	 
��
	 ��������	 �������	 ���	
�����
���
�	��	�	����
�����	�����
���	������	�����	��
�	
��	�
	�����	
����
�����	��������	��������	���������	����	����	���
�����
���	�
�������	���	
��
��	 ��	 �������
�����	 ������
��	 ��	 �����	����	 �	 ������
�	 ����
�����	 �
�	
����	 ���
�����
���	 ��������	 ������	 ��	 �
��������
	 �
�	 ����������(	 ����	
���	��������	�
	�
	�
������	��	����	6''F�	����	��������	��	�	
����
��	
������	 ��	 ������	 @F�	 	 >�����������
	 �
	 <	 �����	 <'	 ��
����	 ��	 �����	 =	
��������	��������	
�	������	����	CCQ	���	������	������	��	6<�D	F	�����	
��	 ���	 ��(	 ����	 �������	 ����	 %����	 ,
���
�	 �����
���	 �
	 �����	
������P�	 ��������	 �������	 ����	 �����	 ���	 ���������	 ��	 ����������	
������������	 ���	 ����	���	�����	�������	 �
	R�
����	 ����	����	�
�	���	��	
���	 ���
	 ���	 ���������
�	 ��	 H�����	 �����
�(	 ���	 $��(	 �������
��	 ����	
�����	�
�	������	����
���	������
��		
:��	 ��	 ����	 ���	 
��
	 ��������	 �������	 �������
�	 ��������	 ���	 ��	
����������	 	���	 ���
�	���	 ����	�
	 �
����	 �����	 �
	 8''@46'	���	 5���	
JB�D@	��������	��	�	�
�����	�������	��	J6'�68�		���	���
�	���	����	
�
	 ������	 ���������
�	 �
�	 �����
���	 ���������
	 ���	 5���	 J'�8B	
��������	��	�	�
�����	�������	��	J8�<D�		2�	���	�������
�	���	����	�
	
������	 ��	 �����	 ������	 ������	 ����
	 ���
�	 
�	 ���������	 �����	 ��	 ���	
������
�	 ��	 ���	 ���	 ������	 �
	 �����	 ����	 �	 ������
�	 ����
�����	 �
�	 ���	
��������
	 �
	 ���	 
��
��	 ��	 ������	 ���
�	 
�	 ������	 ;��
�	 �����	
�
��������
	 ����������	 ���	 
��	 
��
�	 �����
��	 ��	����	 ����	 ����������	
�
�	 ��	 �����	 ���	 ����	 ��������(	 �������
�	 ���	 ����	 ��	 ����������	 ����	
�����
��	 ��	 ���	 �����	 ���������
(	 ����	 ���	 �����	 ��������	 ����������	 ����	
���	
��
�	���������	�
	 ������	2�������		#���
�	8'6'466	���	%����	�
�	
:�����	 *������	 ����	 ������	 ����	 &(@D@	 ������
��	 ���	 ����	 
��	 ��	
������������
�

%	<(� �������1<����	3����#=�������/������8�������&��	���&��3	��������#������
4�������
J0������ �<
��	
� '��� �	��� ��� ����� ���
�	�� 	�� ��
�	
�	
�� ��� ���� 
�	3����
�����
��3	�������
�������&��	��������&��3	����	
������	���'��
����������
�
�� ��� ���#� 	�� ���#��� 
��� ��� =�� '���	
�� ��� ���� ���
������ ��� ����
���������
�����!� �,	��� ��	��
��3	����=���	3�
��� �	
�������� ����'��
� ����
���3	���� ��3�� ��� #���� ���
������ ��� ���� ���3	��� =������� =���� 	
�
�����N��

Page 21



�
�������
:����	 %�����	 $���	 %�������	 �
	 3���	 ���	 ���
"	 
�	 ���	 #����������	 ��	
:�����	 $������
	 �
�	 ,�������
(	 ��������	 �������	 ��������	 ���	
���������
��	����	�
����
��
�	����������	����	�����	1�������	��	���	
����	 ����	 ��������	 ���	 ��������	 
�	 �
����
��
��	  ������(	 ���	 ����	
��������	 ���	 ��
5���	 ��	 ��
�����
�	 �
	 ���	 ����	 ���	 ��	 ��������	
��������	
�	���	��
	�����(	����	�������	�������
��	�����������
	�������	
2����	 �����	 ��	 �
�	 �����
��	 ��	 
�����	 ��	 ���	 �����	 ��	 �������(	 ���	
��
�����	��������	���	��������	 ��	
�	���	 �
	�����	�
���	 ���	��������
	 ��	
����������	2����	����	�����
�	���	����	�
�	��������	��	
��
�	����	�����	
��	
�	�����	���	�
�	������
�	��	
�	����
	�
�	���
	��	��	���	�������	����	
�
	�
����
��
���	��������	�������	�����	
�	��
���	
�	��������(	�����	
��	
�	�����
	��	
������	����	�
	�
	�����	�������
	�����	
�	������������			
	

%<(� �������1<����	3����#=�������/������8�������&��	���&��3	��������#������
/�#�
��
J��
� ���� 1<����	3�� ��#=��� �����	=�� ���� ���
�	�E�� 	
3���#�
�� 	
�
����������
������=�
��	������������#�=�	
��NM�
�
�������
!���	���
	@''	�������	������	������	3���	����	
��
	������	��	�����
	
�
����
��
�	 �������	 ���	 ���	 ��	 �

�������	 ��������	 ����
�����	
��������	
�	$���	��	3���	$��
����	
���	 ��������	 ������	���	 �����	 ��������	 �
	 3���	 �
	 8''B	 ��	  �-
�	 ���	
�
�	 ���	 *�
	 #��	 $��
���	 ���	 
��
	 �
�����
�	 �
	 ���	 ����
�����	 ����	
��
��(	 �
	 ���	 �����
�	 ����	 C''M	 ���	 �
�����	 �	 �������	 ��������	 �
�		
J6�8C�	�
	���	����
�	*�
	#��	
�����	����	���	
�-�	C	������	
��������	�����	
�	��

����
�	��
����	 ��	�	�������
�	 ��
�	�����	 ��
��	
��	 �	 8A	 ���	��
�����
�	 ��
����	 E�	 �	 ��
���	 ��	 ���������	 
�	 ���	 �������	
�����
	 ���	 ��
�����
�	 ��
���	 ��
	 �����������	 ����	 �����
	 �
�����
�	
��
�����
�	�	 ������	���
��(	 
����
���(	 ������(	��
���	�����
	��	 ���	
������
��	 ���������	 ���	 ������	 ��
	 �
�����	 ��
����	 ��	 ������	 �����(	
�����	���������	�
�	������	��	���
	��	
����	��������		
:�	����	��	���
�
�	�������	������
��	��
	����	�
����
��
�	�
�	�
	�����	
��
	 �����(	 ���	 ���	 ��	 ��������	 ����	 �����	 ��	 �����	 ���	 ����	 ��	
�������
�	����	�����	
0�	�����
�	C&	�����	��	���	������	��	�����	���	
���	���	����	����	�
	
8'6'(	 ��������	 ����
�����	 �����	 J8A@(D''	 �
	 ����	 ������	 ���	
�
������
�	�
	��������	���	�����	C&	������	���	5���	J8@('''�	
E�	 ��	
��	 5���	 ���	���������	 ����	����	�������	����	����	 ����	
�
����	
����	���������	 ���	 ������	����	�����	 ����	 ������	 ���	����	 ���
	@''	
������	�
	�����	������	���	����(	���	���	
��	
�	�
	���	�����	��	
����
�	
����	����(	
��	���	��
	
�
����	����	���	�����	��	��
�	�
�	�������
��	
����	��������	��
	
��
���
�

%<	(� �������1<����	3����#=�������/������8�������&��	���&��3	��������#������
,���=���
J/�'�#�
�������������
���<�������������	
���
	���'����������	
����"�
�
����'�#�
�������3�	��=���
�'NM�
�
�

Page 22



�������
E
	8''<	$���	��	3���	$��
���	��������	�	�����	��	DA	�
���	��	�����
�	����	
����(	
��	�����	����	
��
	�������	�
��
���	
�	���	�
���������
	��	�-���	
����	��	�����	���������	�����
�	�������	�
�	
��	�
���	
�����	���
��
�	
����	 ����	 ��	 �����
�	 ���	 �����	 ������	 ���	 ����	 ��	 �����
	 ��	
�
����
��
�	��	�����
���	!���	����
���	:���
	 ����	��	����
�	 �
	
��	
������
��	 ��	 ���	 A6	 ���I
��������	 ������	 �����	 ���	 ��	 ������	 �����	
���������	��	����	��
�	��	��������
	�����
	���	�����			
	

%<		(� ��� ���� 1<����	3�� ��#=��� ���� 5�	��=��������� 8� /���	
��� ���#� �����
&�
�����
���
J/�'� #�
�� �

�	���	�
�� ��3�� =��
� ����	3��� ���� ���� ��'
�	T	
��
�

����
	�	������0������0������
��+	����0���NM�
�
�������
2����
�	 ����	 3��������	  ����
�	 �
�	 ���	  ����	 �
�	 $����
�����	
:��
��(	���	���
���	����	�������	�������
�	����	��	��	6D	�������
��	
��	0����	>���	��������
���	�
�	>�����	>����	�D	�������
���	���	��
�	����	

�	�����������	���	�-����
�	���
���	�
�	�����
�	����������
	��
�
��	���	
���	�
���I�������
�	�����	�����
�	����	
�	�
�	��	����	
������	�
�	
����	 ��	 P���
��K�P	 ��	 �	 �������	 ��������	 ����	 ������	 ��	 �����	 �����
�	
�����
�	
�����		
:�	�
	���
	���	���	
���	�����	�
	%�������	C��	!����(	�����-�������	D'	
����������	 ������	 ���	 �������
��	 AB	 ����������	 ����	 ��
�	
����������
	 ���	 �����	 �������
�	 ���	�����
�	�
�	8D	��	 �����	���������	
���	����������
	�����	:��	��	�����	�������
���	�������	����	
��
	������	
��	3��������	 ����
�	���	���	
��	������
�	�������
��	�
	�����	�����	��	
�������	���	������	�
�	�����	����������
�		
:��	��	���	�������
��	���	�����
���	����
�	�
	<	��	A	
������	�������	E�	��	
���	 �����	 ��	 ���	 ����
�������	 ����	 ���	 6D	 �����	����	 
�	 ����
	 ��	 �E	�����	
�-����	 �	 ���	 ��	 �����	 ��	 ���	 8C	 �������
��	 
��	 ��	 ��������	 
��	 EP�	
��
����
�	����	��	����	�������	����	���
�
�	����	6D	������	����	
�	�����	
��	��I�����
�	��	��������	
�

%<			(� ��� ���� 1<����	3�� ��#=��� ���� 5�	��=��������� 8� /���	
��� ���#� �����
/��3����
J��
�����1<����	3����#=�������'����������������������	
����������A���
	�� �<
������ ��� =�� ���
�� '	��� ���� �<
������ ������ �#��
�� ��� '�����
���������NM�
�
�������
 ��������	�����)		
E
	 8''@46'	 ��	 ���������	 @6(B8D	 ��

��	 ��	 ���������	 �
�	 ����	 ����	
�8'6'466�	��	��	���������	����	��	����	�������	@'(8A'	��

��	�	��������
	
��	6(A&D	��

��	��	6�DF�	
 ��������	�����	��������)			
E
	 8''@46'	 ��	 ��������	 88(@8A	 ��

��	 ��	 ���������	 �����	 �
�	 ����	
����	 �8'6'466�	 ��	 ��	 ���������	 ����	 ��	 ����	 �������	 �
�	
8'6'466���������	8A(6A'	��

��	�
	�
������	��	6(86D	��

��	��	C�<F�	
*���	 ������	 ���	 ���	 ��	 ��	 ���
P�	 ���	 ��	 ����	 ����
	 ������	 	 E�	 ��	
���������	��	
�	���
	
�	�
���	&C'	��

���	

Page 23



 ������(	 �������	 ��	 �-����	 ���	 ������
�	 ������	 ��	 ��������	 �
�	
���������	��	�
������	����	A<�<F	��	��	AA�<F	
2�	����	��
�����	<�CF	��	6(&8&	��

��	����	�����	����	����	����	���	�����	
!�
������	�����	 ��
�	 ������	 � ��������	2����	����	�����������	���
	

�	<(&6D	��

��	�D�<F�	

�
%<	3(� �������1<����	3����#=���������	����
E��&��3	��������#��������,����
��

J��
� ���� 1<����	3�� ��#=��� �<
��	
� ���� 	#
���� ��� ���� G�3���� ��	��� ��
������E�
��?�����
�� ����=�
��	��� 	������=������� ������
����	����
� 	
� ����
�	��NM�
�
�������
���	�,����	$����	�	�������	���5���	���	
��
	����	��	���	
����
��	3���	��	
$����
������
	�
�	���	
��
	 ����
�	�����	 �
	�	�������	��	�����	�����	
�����
��	���	���
�	���	�����		E�	�����	��	����	���
�	�������
	���	��	
��	
����	����	������	�
�	��
�����	��	�������	�����	������	
�����	����	��	
��	������	��	����	����	
�����	���������	�����
��������	$�
��
�����
�	
�
	 ����	 �����	 S	 *����
�
�	 �
�	 :���
���
.	 ;
������
��
�	 *�
�����.	
%�����(	%��
�	�
�	����.	�
�	%�����	%�����	S	�����	�����	���������
���	
����	 �����
��	 ���	 �
����
��
�	 �
	 �����	 ����	 ����	 ��	 ������	 �����	
�������
���	 ��	 �
�������	 ���	 �����	 ��	 �����	 �
�	 �����
	 �����	
���	�������	����	
��
	�������
��	S	�����	���	
��
	�	6AF	��������
	�
	
���	 �������
	 ��	 ����	 ��	 ��
�����	 �����	 �
�	 ���������
��	 �
�	 ����
���	
�
�������
�	 ���	 ����	 ����	 �	 ��
��
��
�	 ���������
�(	 ��	 ����	 ��
�	
�������
	 ���	 
��	 �����	 ��	 ���	 ������	 �-������	 ���	 �����	 ����	 *�
����	
�����	����	����	
��
	�
	�������
�	����	��	����	���5����	
2���	 ����	 ��
��
��	 �����	 ���	 ���5���	 �
��	 �
�	 E	 �����	 ����	 ��	
��
���������	 ���	 ��
���
��	 ���	 ���	 �����
����	 ��
���
����
	 ����	 ����	
����	��	���	�����	��	���
�	�������
	�
�	�����	��������	�
	���	�����	

	
%<3(� �������1<����	3����#=���������	����
E��&��3	��������#������,���=���

J��
� ���� 1<����	3�� ��#=��� �	3�� ����	��� ��� ���� �������� ��� ���� ����
��
*������	
�
���	�
�����������
NM�
�
�������
E	 ��	 ���������	 ��	 ������	 ����	 ���	 /��
	 ���	 ����	 ����	 �
	 ���	 ����
�	
�
�������
	 
�	 ������	 �
�	 ����	 ���	 ��	 �������
��
���	 	 E	 �������	 ����	
����
���	�
�	���	�������	��	���	���	��������	
��
�	����	�
	�����	
��	
�-��
���
(	�����	����	
��
�	�-���	��������	��	���	�������	����	����	�����	��	
�������
	����	����
�������	�
�	�����	���������		E	�����	����	��	���	�
	������	
��	��
����������
�	��	���	���	�����	���	���	�-�����
�	����	����	����	���	E	
��	 �����
�	 �������	 ��	 ���	���
�	���
�
�	��	 ���	
��	
����	 �
	 ���	
���	
�������	
�

%<3	(� �������1<����	3����#=���������	����
E��&��3	��������#��������
��
��
J��
� ���� 1<����	3�� ��#=��� �	3�� ����	��� ��� ���� '���� ��� ���� ���
���
���#
	�
���
���<
��	
���'����	��'����'	���=��	
���
�������	
������
�	��
���	�	�
�#��	
�NM�
�
�������
���	 �����	 �����
�	 ��	 ���	 $��
��	 $������
�	 ����	 �����	 ����
���	 ��	
��
�����	���	��
����	����	��	���	�����		*��	
�	���	���
�	������	���	���	

Page 24



����������	 ���	 ����
�
�	 �
	 ���	 �������(	 �����
��	 ����	 �	 
��
��	 ��	
�������(	 
���	 �����	 ���������	 �
�	 �
����
��
�(	 ������	 ��	 ����	 ���	
�������	������
��	�
�	����	����	�����	����	��	����		E	���	�
��	��	5��
	�
	
�
�	���	 �
��������	 ��	 ��
�	 ���	 ����	 �
�	 ��	 ���	���
	 ������	 ����	 ����	
���
������	���	�����
������
	S	 �����	���	�	 ���	������
��	
��	 ����	���	

��	
����������	�
��	�
���	���		����	���������	�	$������
	��	���
�	�
	
�����	 ������(	 ��	 ����	 ����	 ��
	 ����	 ����	 ����	 ��
�������
�	 ����	 ��	
�%��
��	S	���	$��
�����	����K�
�	����	 �����	���	 ���	����������	�
�	���
��	
���
�	�
	 ���	���
�	������	 �
	����	������	�������	������	S	���	������	
������
����	��	������
�(	����������	�
	����
����	��������	
:
	�����
	���
	���	
��
	������
	�
�	����	
�	�������	�
	�	��
����	
����	
�
�	���	$��
��	$������
�	����	��
��
��	�����
�	 �
	 ����	���	 �
	�����	
�����	��	���	�����	
����	 ����	 
��
�	 �	 ������	 ��	 ���	 3��
�	 >�������	 2����
�	 /����	 ��	
�
����	 ����	 �����	����	
������	����	��	 ���	$��
�����	�������
	����
�	
�������	�
�	��	������
��	����	�������	
�

%<3		(� �������1<����	3����#=����������
������&��3	��������#������4	�����
J,	��� ���� 1<����	3�� ��#=��� ��##�
�� �
� ���� 	#
��#�
���	�
� ��� ����
���
������3	����
��'����������
���	������=��
����������NM�
�
�������
:�����	 ���	 �
��������	 �����������	 �
	 +�
�����	 8'6'(	 ��	 ��	 ���	 
��	

��
	 �
	�����	 ���	�	 ������	����	�	�����	 	���	
��
��	��	���������	���	
����	 ���
������	 ��	 ����	 ������	 �
	 $��
���	 ��-	 ���	 �
	 ���	 �����
	 ��	
88('''	�
�	���	���������	����	���	���
������
	�������	���	0�
��
�	 ���	
���	�
	���	�����
	J6�C'�		���	�
�����	��	���	�������	:�����	��	������
��	
��	 �����������	 ���	 
���	 �����	 ������	 ���	$��
����	 	 ���	 �������	 ����	 ���	
���
������
	����
�	8'6'466	���	�
	���	�����
	��	AC�	����
��
�	�
	���	
������	�>��>��
�4>���	�������	�
�	����	
�	
�����	A6�	�
	8'66468�	
!���
�	 �
	 �-����	 ��	 88('''	 ���������	 ����	 ��	 ���	 
��	 ������	��
�	
����������	 �
�	 ��	 ���	 ���������	 �	 J6A'('''	 �
	 ���
�	 ����
��	 	 E
	
�������
	���������	������	�����	��	����	
�����	������	��	���	�
�	��	
��������	�����	�����	
���
�����	�
�	���	>���	�������	
���	�������	��	���	0�
��
�	 ���	���	�������	���	���	���������
�	��	���	
$���	+�
�
��	$�
���(	
��	 ��
����	*�
����	%1����(	�������
�	�	����	
��������	 ��������	 �-�����
��	 �
�	 ���	 ���
����	 ���������
	 �����	 ���	
$��
���	��-(	H����
��	H�
I#�������	G���	�
�	%�
���	#�
��	���	�
���	
�����	��	8''@46'�	
%�
��	 :����	 8'6'	 �����	 ����	 
��
	 �
	 �-����	 ��	 6DC('''	 ���
������
�	
�������	:�����(	�������
�	�
	�-����	��		J68�D�(	�
�	���	��������	�
	*�
����	
%1����	���	 �������	
�	�����-�������	@'F�	 	 E�	 ��	�-������	 ����	 ��	����	
������	 �������	 ���
	 ���	 3��������	2����	 ���
��	 �
��	 �
	 <6	!����	
8'66�	 	 E	 ����
�����	 ��
�����	 ����	 ���
��	 ��	 
�	 �	 �������	 �
�	 ���
�	
��������	���	�����	�
��������	��	�������	����	�	��������	��������
�

%<3			(� �������1<����	3����#=����������
������&��3	��������#��������,����
��
J,����
��
���	�
����
�'�=�
��	�����	�����	�
������
�'�
���������'	��	
�
�B� ������ ��#
����� ��� C� ������ ���� �
�� ��'� ���� ���� �	#�� ����
� ���

�������=�
��	�����	#�����
�����	
������"NM�
�
�

Page 25



�������
E	 ��	 ���������	 ��	 ���	 ����	 ��
��	 ���	 �8AI����	 �������"(	 ���
����	 �
	
#����
��	 8''@(	 ���	 
��
	 �	 
��	 ��������	 	 :�	 ���	 �����
�	 ����	
�����-�������	@F	��	
��	������	��	�������	���	8A	����	�������	��	��	
�����-�������	 8�CF	 ��	 ���
���	 �
	 ���������
����	 	 ������	 �����	
�������	���	����	���	 ��	���	 ��	
�	
��
�	 �
	��
�	 ����	 ���	����	��I��I
����	���	��������
�	��(	���	����	����	�����	��	���	���	�8AI����	��������	
2���	������	��	���	����	����
	��	�������	
�
����	������	E	��	�����	��	
�
����	 !��
���	 ����	 ��	 ���	 �����
	 ����	 ������I��-	 ����(	 ���
	 ����	
����
��������
	 ����	 ����	 �
	 8''<(	 ��	 
�
����
	 �����
�	 �����	 	 ���	
���
�
��	������	���	
��	������	�
�	���
��	��	���������
��	������	�
	
8''@46'	���	6A	����(	�
�	��	��	���������	����	����	������	��	6'466	����	
���	8'6'466�	
E	�����	 ����	��	���
�	���	 ���	�����	 �
	���	G���
��	�
�	0�
�����	������
(	
���	 �����	 ����	����	 �
	 ������
�	 ���	 ����������(	 �
�	 ����������	 ���	 ���	
��
����	�
�	�
���������
	��	���	�8AI����	���������

�
�

;$�� ��3�������
���!������
�
/�3	
��
��3	������ 	
�	���������� 	
��
�	�
����3�����������������=��	
����������
��������'	��� ��	�� 	��#���� �����
����� ����#���	
��� ����$�����������

��
����
��������3�
���#=����������
�	��'�����
���=������	
����2�����	�
��
�B������!��
&������������
�	�� ���?�	
�'	������� 	
�
���	
���
�����������	�� ���
������������
��#=�����'�������=��'��
����#��	3�
��"��������������3	�����������	�����
��
	
��<��
�	
�������'	��������������'���'�����=�����
�	
��������2�����	�
!�
�
�
�
�
�
�

�����&��������'���
$*�-����*��*4��*�6�
L���	�����
�	�������	��	D�<'	��	�
�	��
������	��	6'�''	��N	
�

Page 26



���������	
��

����������
�������
����	�
���
�������

������


�
�

�

�������
������

�
���������	
�����
�


��
�����������������
��
�������
��������������
�����������������
���

���
�������� ���� ������
�� �
������ ��  
������
���� !�������� ��������� 	
����� �
�
�
������������"�#$$%�	
���&�����
����������
�������'�	
����'������������'�������
����������� 
��������������
��#(���"�#$))&�
�
*
���	����������+��
������,���-*	�,.�
�


��
����������������+������
��������
�"���+���
'�������&�����
����������
�����'�
�
�"���������*
��������"���������
��	����������+���� �������,��&��'������������
�������������� 
��������������
��#(���"�#$))&�
�
/�������
��0���� 
������"�1
����
�
1
��
'�����������������
��
�� ����2��������
����
���� ����/
�����
�����1
��������
�
����
���� �������3�������������������&�
�
*
������4
���5��+�����"�
�


��
��������������
��4��"�#$))�� ��"�
��*
��� 
������������������
��
������	
����

�� 6
+���
��� '���� �
� �
����� ��� ��7������ �
��
'���� ���� �
���������
�� 
�� ����
�
+�������� ���������� ���� �� �������
�� ��� ���� 
+������ ������� 
��6
+���
��&� ����
2��������������������
���������� * ����
�����&�
�

Minute AnnexPage 1Page 27



Page 2

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 28



�����������	���
�����
�
�

�������	�
���
��
������	
��������������	
����������	��������������
�	�������	
�
������	��������������
��������������������������������	
������������ �

�

������������!��������������
�	�����"���
������#����	
��������	�����	
������
�	����
����������� ���	
�$�����!��������������
�	�����%�&	��'����
��	
��������	��
���	
����������
��
����������� ���	
����
�����������#	
�����
�	�����(�
�
)�*�+�,)�%� +-"'*.�'*�./�,)�%�
� �
'����
�
"	 
��
0!�	
��
�

���&	
�
�

�!-1�*2�,)�%� %/�,/2��,)�%�
� �
%�������
3	
��
�

+������
�

%�-2�'*4"/"�5�,**%�'*�./�
,)�%�

1-"'/��)�/�,)�%�

� �
'�����
�
��	��
"� ���
�
�

%6)���
��
�������
�

14!1*�%�,)�%� �4-!%')!!�,)�%�
� �
)�
��
�
�

!������
+�,����
�
�

')7+��5�,-��-2�*2�,)�%� '/"!-2��*2�,)�%�
� �
����8�����
�
1	����
�	�������
�
�

��
�

'/,*��'�,)�%� '/,*��'�,-�'*4��,)�%�
� �
+�����
1�

����
.������
�

)����
�

'*!�)�/�,)�%� '4!!��*)%�,)�%�
� �
)��9�
����
��	�
�
�	�����
�

��
�

Page 29



'42�-2��*2�5�2/,�/)�",-�3�
,)�%�

�-�3!/�)�/�,)�%�

� �
'� �
�
*������
��
�	 �
�
�

1������
��

����
��������
�

*"+)!%,-�3�,)�%� �4�)!�,/"���*�3�,)�%�
� �
,�������
�

�	��	���
'������
"��#����
�

"3/!�*2���),�!-11/�5��!-1�*2�
,-�'*4��,)�%�

"��/2")!!�,)�%�

� �
��

	
��� 0������
��-�&��
�
,����
�

%�������
,	�� �
�
�

,/"�1-/!%�,)�%� ,'/!%�)3/�,)�%�
� �
+����
�
:����	���
,	��	� ��
�

+����
�
�

�
��������������������'�
������)���� �
�+��+�������������+#����%�,	�����
��
3��,����
�
)
����	��������8��
���#��������	&������ ����
�	�����"�����
�
�

Page 30



�
�������������������������

�
��� ��
�
�

�� 8���� #���� 	
&	���� ��� �������� ��� ��	�� 
�	
�� �
�� 
����
��� ���

��;��	�	��� 	
������������� 	������&��	
�����8��	
�����
��������
�����
2��	
��������#��������������
�

�
�

�����������������������

�
��� ��
�
�

���
�	����� :� ��� )��9�
����  �&���� ���
�	����� :��
� ���&	
�
����
�����
���������
�	���
�
	 ������
��
�/"*!</%(������ ���
�	����� %�&	�� '����
�� ��� ==� ��
� !�
��

��
 �
����
��� ����� �*�=� =4'�� 8�� �������� !����
������ ��� ���� �	��� ��� ����� ���� ���� �
��	
��  �
	�	
���
������

�
�

�
��������������������������
�
=�� ��
�
�

���
�	����� %�&	�� '����
� �	�
	�	��� )���
��
��� ��� ���� *��	��� ��� !����
������ ��� ���� �	��� ��� ������ ��8���	8��� ���� %�������	�
� ��� �����
����
��
����
�����������*�������)����	�
���
�����	8���8����#�	
������
8�������
�

�
�

������������� ������

�
>�� ��
�
�

���
�	����� ������� "	 
��
0!�	
��  �&���� ���
�	����� .���� 1	����
����
�����
���������
�	���
�
	 ������
��
�/"*!</%(��������� )��
�%������� ��� ��� .�������,��������� �*���

�):�� 8�� �

�	
���� "���	��� ��� ���� �	��� ��� ����� ���� ����
�
��	
�� �
	�	
���������

�
�

�
���������������� ������
�
?�� ��
�
�

���)��
�%������ �����
����8���	8�������%�������	�
����)���
��
���
��� *��	��� ��� "���	��� ���� ���� �	��� ��� ����� �
�� ����� ���� *���� ���
)����	�
���
�����	8���8����#�	
������8�������
�

�
�

��������������

��������������

�
��� ��
�
�

����!���������� �&�������
�	�����"	�
�,	�� �
�����
�����
������
���
�	���
�
	 ������
��
�/"*!</%(������ ���
�	����� :��
� ���&	
�� ��� @� +�	���� ������

+	���
����
��� ����� �*�=� ����� 8�� �

�	
���� %�
����
!�������������������
��	
�� �
	�	
���������

Page 31



�
�

�
�����������������

��������������
�
A�� ��
�
�

���
�	����� :��
� ���&	
�  ���� �
�� ��8���	8��� ���� %�������	�
� ���
)���
��
������*��	������%�
����!�������������� �����	������������
��
���������*�������)����	�
���
�����	8���8����#��
�

�
����������!��� �
�����

�
@�� ��
�
�

����!������������&	�������
�	���������������

�	
����������&���
��
��
��'�
��������&������	�����
��	
����	
���	�������������	����
�

�
� �����!��� �
���������
����"� ������

�
B�� ��
�
�

����"���	�����&	�������
�	�� �������������

�	
������
�
�:�
����
�
%��
��� ��� ���&�� ��� �	�� ���
��	
� �
�� ��  �
���� %����
� ��	�� ���
���&������	��4
���0"���	������	
���	�������������	����
�

�
#�������� ��	������ ���
�$���$���������������������

���������
�
���� ��
�
�

���
�	����� 3�	��� )�
��
� �&���� ���
�	����� 3�	���'� �
� ����
����
�
�����
�	���
�
	 ������
��
�/"*!</%(� ����� ���� ���
�	�� �9
����� 	��� �	
����� ���
��� ���

���������	
��!�����������
��!�����������������
���	�� ���&	���� ��� ���� �	��� ���	
�� ���� 
����
 �
	�	
���������

�
�
#�������� ��	������ ���
�$���$�� ����������� �����!�������
�
���� ��
�
�

���
�	�����3�	���*������ �&�������
�	����� -�
�����8�����
�����
����
�
�����
�	���
�
	 ������
��
�/"*!</%(� ����� ���� ���
�	�� �9
����� 	��� �	
����� ���
��� ���

���� �����	
��"���	��� �
��"���	��C�� !���� ���� ���	��
���&	���� ��� ���� �	��� ���	
�� ���� 
����  �
	�	
���
������

�
�

�������%
������������
�����"�������������������������
�

�������������� ���&��
��#�'������������������ ���

%������()**+()*(�
�
���� ��
�
�

,	���������
��������������  �
���	�
����
��	
���	
�
������
���?����
���� ��
�������
����=���� �������
�	��
�
����� ����!���������� �&����
�
�����
�	���
�
	 ����������������(�

Page 32



�
D	E� )

�	
�������:� ���)��9�
���������8	
���!�������
��
��������

��8	
��� �� 8���� �
�� 
��	�	�
�� �

�	
���� 8�� ���� ��8	
���
!������D)

�9�)E$�

D		E� )����� ���� 
��������� 
��
���	�
��	��� ����
�� �
��� ����
�������	�
����������D)

�9�+E$�

D			E� )�����	��� ���� ��
	���	
�� *��	���� ���  ���� ���� 
���������
��
��	���	�
��� ���
���� ��� �������� ���� ���
��� 	
� 
����	���
�����	
�� ��� ��8��	������� ��� ��������� ��� 	
� 
������
�� �� ��� ����
��
����� ��8;���� ��� ���� &	�#�� ��� ���� )��	�� �
�� ��&��
�
���
��  	�����8�	
����������
���	�����
���$�

D			E� )

��&������� ���� ��	�
���������� 8�	
��5�!	��
�	
��)����
��  	����� #	��� ���� !	��
�	
�� 5� ����������� ��  	����� ���
��� � ������ 8�	
��� !	��
�	
�� 5� ����������� ��  	������ �
��
������� �����������
�����������
�#���  	�����D)

�9��E$��
��

D&E� )

��&������
� 	
��	�
�������  	�������
��������8��	�������
���� 	
�)

�9�%� ��� ���� ��
�����
�� ����� �
� �
����	���������
����
���������
�	����� 8����

�
�
�
�
���
�	�����%�&	��'����
�
!*�%��)�*��*1��*�3�
����������	
����
�����������������	����	����������������	��	��
�

Page 33



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 34



  
 
 
 
Since the Local Election 
 
It was a great honour to lead the then Labour Opposition Group to victory at the 2011 local elections. 
Labour won the centre ground at the local elections and that is where will be to stay. 
 
It is a privilege to lead City of York Council and this city into a new era of social democracy and 
fairness. 
 
The period from the local election result to taking formal control of the council was a strange period of 
limbo that many found difficult. This was not a period that Labour wanted to permit to go ahead. We 
wanted the will of the people to be respected from the outset. Instead the dying Liberal Democrat 
administration clung on with full responsibility, pay and power despite the democratic will of residents. 
 
For the first time in four years the city now has an administration with a mandate to deliver those 
promises made from its time in opposition. There will be no compromise on our manifesto and we will 
deliver. We have the political will and the will of the majority of residents behind us. Our manifesto is 
beginning to underpin the corporate priorities of the council. 
 
It is thrilling to lead a movement to make York the city it deserves to be rather than the city it has 
been allowed to become. This report outlines some of the major areas I have been involved in since 
annual council on 26th May. 
 
Increasing Jobs and Economic Growth 
 
This is the overarching policy of this administration. We need to play a role in fostering an economic 
environment where there can be an increase in the number of jobs, facilitated by economic growth.  
 
Residents are struggling due to the global economic crash and this is exacerbated by the 
Government pursuing an economic policy of faster and deeper than necessary deficit reduction by 
reducing public sector spending. This in turn is met my making people redundant and increasing the 
burden on the welfare system, which ironically is a budget wanting to be cut.  
 
York has been given conflicting information as to how susceptible we are to these reductions. As a 
city, we have an overreliance on public sector employment and an unbalanced economy. This makes 
us particularly at risk but we also have a number of different public sector organisations that may 
spread the reductions amongst particular services. 
 
Since taking control we have seen negotiations with Mark and Spencer come to fruition to bring new 
jobs to York and we have also taken the decision to support expansion of York St John to also create 
a number of jobs. These two areas have the potential to create up to 400 jobs. I do however suspect 
the number will be nearer 300. This is just the start. 
 
 
 
 

Councillor James Alexander 
Labour Leader of City of York Council 
Report to Full Council – June 2011 

Agenda Item 6Page 35



Local Enterprise Partnerships 
 
I am the only person to sit on both the Leeds City Region and York North Yorkshire Local Enterprise 
Partnerships that were created following the demise of Yorkshire Forward. There is no money 
attached to the LEPs and the advice received from Government is both inconsistent and 
contradictory. The advice does not give the private sector the certainty it requires. 
 
I would have preferred to see Yorkshire Forward reformed, not abolished.  
 
I am using my unique position to broker the best deals for York as they emerge. So far there has 
been very little for York to gain. I am not convinced an Enterprise Zone is in the best interest of York 
in light of possible changes to business rates in the localism bill. 
 
Tourism 
 
I realise how important this is to our local economy and therefore unlike my predecessor I have 
decided to become a director of Visit York. We believe our ‘Reinvigorate York’ scheme will support 
our visitor economy. 
 
Reinvigorate York 
 
My administration has taken the decision to invest at least £2m in restoring our city centre to a state 
befitting a city such as York. We are currently losing retail market share and we need to be more 
competitive in the tourism market. This funding will go someway to right the wrong of 
underinvestment under the previous administration. 
 
Financial Black Holes 
 
We have discovered a number of financial black holes left by the previous administration. This 
includes £0.8m in the housing and revenue account and £0.5m in property services. My cabinet is 
asking for full disclosure of the financial problems that were kept from us in opposition and we are 
asking for options of how to clean up this mess. 
 
Housing 
 
Labour will increase annual new housing targets from 575 to 800 a year. This is still a low number. 
800 means the planning document will be robust enough to be approved by the government without 
delay. It will also mean more access to housing for local residents and the green belt will finally be 
given a definition and protection. The business community does not take the position of all other 
parties in this chamber in opposing this move. Not only does this opposing position not support jobs 
and economic growth, it also does not support the aspirations of local residents or protect the green 
belt. Officer advice is that without a robust document, the council would lose financially and not be 
able to define nor protect the greenbelt. 
 
Community Stadium 
 
Plans are progressing at a rapid rate. At the time of writing we have one large retailer on board and 
another in consideration that I have negotiated with. I really do believe we can deliver a community 
stadium by giving impetus to the project and though openness of information amongst the partners 
that was absent under the previous administration.  
 
The new stadium needs to be a genuine partnership between York’s two professional sports clubs 
and we need a scheme to have planning permission by September 2012 or the football club will fold. 

Page 36



I am concerned that the lack of progress under the previous administration will make this deadline 
difficult to reach. 
 
Reversing £1m of Conservative Liberal Democrat Cuts 
 
I have worked to deliver our alternative budget we promised in opposition into delivery in office.  
 
Our budget scraps the Lib Dem planned £1.4m second new council office in Acomb, replaces 
damaged bins with high quality replacements in the city centre, increases our contribution to Access 
York to £0.5m (following the advice of Lib Dem Transport Minister Norman Baker), increases our 
recycling rate, commits an additional £356k to flood defences, increases funding for road repairs and 
demolishes the Parliament Street toilet building, providing space for market equipment storage. 
 
Our budget commits funding to tackling youth unemployment, reversing 50% of Conservative Liberal 
Democrat backed rises in adult social day care and travel costs, cuts to health and disability 
assessment, Hull Road Park funding, short breaks for disabled children, teenage pregnancy work, 
disabled childcare equipment, race day toilets, ward committee budgets, library staff, homelessness 
prevention, Holocaust Memorial Day, 50% of cuts to neighbourhood management whilst increasing 
respite care, reversing an increase in ResPark charges, committing funding to our manifesto 
committed Fairness Commission, funding for a pilot statutory bus partnership, giving a small grant to 
the Credit Union, York Disabled Worker’s Co-operative, to the Older People’s Assembly and 
increasing the council’s contribution to the York Youth Café, increasing apprenticeship funding and 
the jobs fighting fund. 
 
All this and we still reduce the council’s debt position by £1.7m. Not only can we deliver everything 
both the Lib Dems and Conservatives promised in their budgets but also a whole lot more. This 
budget shows Labour’s fiscal competence and prudence and lives up to our major manifesto pledge 
we were elected on. 
 
West Offices 
 
I toured the new offices to inspect the progress being made. I have asked the Chief Executive to look 
at increasing the capacity that can be used by partners to create more of an income stream to the 
council. 
 
I also visited Barnsley to find out how their move to new council offices has operated. I received an 
agreement from the Leader of Barnsley from some of his staff to come to York and discuss with our 
staff how their move went and what they learnt. 
 
Talking to Staff 
 
I spoke to a meeting of all managers in the council and took questions from the floor. I believe it is 
important for the Leader, and all Members for that matter, to have a rapport with officers. I enjoyed 
this session very much, even the tough questions. I was surprised this had not happened under my 
predecessor. I wish to be more open and accountable. 
 
Shared Services 
 
I have written to all council leaders in the region requesting discussions on shared services. A 
number of councils have responded. Shared services could deliver savings to the council taxpayer. 
The main criteria for shared service negotiations will be the effect on the quality of the service, 
whether there is a genuine saving to be made and where staff will be based. 
 
 

Page 37



York’s Fairness Commission 
 
York’s Fairness Commission will begin its work in the next couple of months. It fulfils a manifesto 
commitment to have a genuine non-partisan engagement with residents over service priorities of the 
council. It is clear the fairness commission may have the opportunity of a longer-term role in working 
towards policy formulation to close the gap between rich and poor. 
 
Labour is enjoying making a positive difference to this city and delivering on our manifesto pledges. I 
am happy to answer any questions on this report. 
 
Councillor James Alexander 
Labour Leader of City of York Counci 
21st June 2011 

Page 38



City of York Council Committee Minutes 

MEETING CABINET 

DATE 21 JUNE 2011 

PRESENT COUNCILLORS ALEXANDER (CHAIR), FRASER, 
GUNNELL, LOOKER, MERRETT, POTTER (IN 
ATTENDANCE FOR AGENDA ITEMS 8 AND 9) AND 
SIMPSON-LAING (VICE-CHAIR) 

APOLOGIES 
 
IN ATTENDANCE 

COUNCILLOR CRISP 
 
COUNCILLORS KING, TAYLOR, WARTERS AND 
WATSON 

 
 

PART B - MATTERS REFERRED TO COUNCIL 
 

8. LOCAL DEVELOPMENT FRAMEWORK  
 
Members considered a submission from the Cabinet Member for City 
Strategy that a recommendation be made to Council to amend the 
provision for housing growth contained in the submission draft of the Local 
Development Framework Core Strategy, together with other textual 
amendments. 
 
The Cabinet Member circulated a brief document at the meeting, which 
summarised proposed changes that Council would be asked to approve at 
their meeting on 30 June 2011 (This document has been attached as a 
late annex to the Cabinet agenda).  
 
Members expressed support for changes to the plan and in particular to 
the amendment to increase the housing requirement to 800 dwellings per 
annum, in accordance with the evidence base.  
 
Following further discussion it was 
 
RECOMMENDED:    i) That Council be requested to agree to amend 

the provision for housing growth contained in 
the submission draft of the Local Development 
Framework core strategy to an average of 800 
dwellings per annum, along with other textual 
amendments.  

 
ii) That the Director of City Strategy be requested 

to prepare a report for Council highlighting the 
implications of these changes, along with an 
amended Core Strategy document and to 
arrange briefings for Members.  

 

Page 39



iii) That the Director of City Strategy be also 
requested to include the points highlighted in 
the document circulated at the meeting into the 
revised Core Strategy document.           
 (This document has been attached as a late 
annex to the Cabinet agenda). 

 
REASON: To ensure the Council submits a robust and 

sustainable LDF Core Strategy for the LDF 
period to 2029. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
CLLR J ALEXANDER, Chair 
[The meeting started at 6.30 pm and finished at 7.30 pm]. 

Page 40



 

  
 

   

 
 

Council 
 

 
30 June 2011 

 
 
Report of the Director of City Strategy 
 
City of York Local Development Framework –Core Strategy 
Submission Draft 
 
Summary 
 

1. The purpose of this report is to allow Members to consider the draft Local 
Development Framework Core Strategy Submission document. The Core 
Strategy was previously reported to Council on 7th April 2011 and approved 
for publication and subsequent submission for public examination, subject to 
amendment. Council’s Cabinet meeting on 21st June 2011 raised further 
issues to be addressed leading to changes to the document. These have 
been incorporated in a revised submission draft attached as Annex A and 
detailed in a schedule attached as Annex B. The report also comprises the 
following Annexes for Members to consider when making a judgement about 
the content of the main Core Strategy document.  

 
• Annex C – Preferred Options Consultation Summary; 
• Annex D – Sustainability Appraisal; 
• Annex E – Heritage Topic Paper and Heritage Impact Appraisal;  
• Annex F – Transport implications of LDF growth assumptions and 

potential mitigation; 
• Annex G – Potential Housing Sites; and 
• Annex H – Potential Employment Sites. 
 

2. Members are recommended to approve the revised Core to Strategy for 
publication and subsequent submission to the Secretary of State, following 
which it will be subject to a public examination. 
 
Background 
 

3. The LDF Core Strategy is the key tool for delivering effective, strategic 
planning and provides the context for all subsequent LDF documents. To do 
this it is important that it delivers the spatial / physical elements of the 
Sustainable Community Strategy. It must do this in a way that provides an 
effective strategy for managing change and responding to York’s specific 
planning issues. This includes responding to the future need for development 
land in a way that respects York’s unique natural and historic environment. 

 
4. The Core Strategy effectively involves public participation at the three stages 

highlighted below.  

Page 41



 
• ‘Issues & Options’ Stage – at this point the Council highlights key issues 
and options for consultation to inform the content, scope and direction of the 
Core Strategy.  

• ‘Preferred Options’ Stage – consultation on the Council’s intended 
approach.  

• Publication and Submission Stage -  representations are invited on the 
final document which will be submitted by the Council to the Secretary of 
State. Any comments received at this stage will be forwarded to the 
Planning Inspectorate for consideration at a public examination into the 
document.  

 
5. We are currently at the Publication and Submission stage of production. This 

follows on from two Issues and Options stages undertaken in June 2006 
(Issues and Options 1) and again in August 2007 (Issues and Options 2) and 
a Preferred Options consultation June to October 2009. As highlighted a draft 
Core Strategy was approved at Council in April for publication and submission 
for public examination. The Council’s Cabinet meeting on 21st June have 
raised further issues to be addressed leading to changes to the document.  

 
6. The issues raised and the subsequent changes effect several different 

thematic areas of the plan. The most significant change to the previously 
approved document relate to alterations to the proposed Spatial Strategy. 
They arise largely from the proposal to increase the housing target for York 
for the LDF period. Given the complexity of the changes to the Spatial 
Strategy and its divergence from the previous position take by Council it is 
described in more detail below.  
 
Spatial Strategy - Background 
 

7. The previously approved Submission draft Core Strategy included a Spatial 
Strategy in part predicated on an approach which aimed to ensure that the 
general extent of the Green Belt remained unchanged from that included in 
the draft Local Plan. This led to the inclusion of an average housing figure for 
York of 575 dwellings pa for the plan period. This figure differed to that 
included in the reported LDF evidence base. 

 
8. At the LDF Working Group on the 4th October 2010 it was reported that Arup 

had been commissioned to consider the level of population and household 
growth that should form the basis of future housing provision in York and its 
wider area.  In particular, the work considered whether the RSS housing 
figures were still appropriate in light of the recession. The review considered 
the following elements: 
 

• the evidence base for the RSS; 
• the latest evidence in terms of ONS population and CLG household 

projections; 
• the effect of the recession on the RSS estimates and on population and 

household projections (as all of these predate the recession); 
• the observed effect of trends in the housing market in terms of housing 

completions, house prices, affordability and housing capacity; and 

Page 42



• the effect of the economy and economic growth on housing and 
migration. 

 
9. Arup’s analysis of this evidence indicated that: 
 

i. it would not be appropriate to plan on the basis of a housing figure that 
is below the long term average of completions; 

ii. the main impact of the recession on housing completions was in 07/08 
and 08/09 and that the market began to recover in 09/10; 

iii. as the 2006 based CLG household projections were based on trends 
associated with boom conditions it would not be unreasonable to 
suggest that they may overstate requirements; 

iv. the 2003 based CLG household projections were based on trends 
more representative of an economic cycle and are therefore likely to be 
more soundly based (780 - 800 a year);  

v. York is part of a wider housing market and actual demand will depend 
on the policies and housing provision approaches in neighbouring 
authorities.  This also needs to consider issues of affordability and 
transport networks; and 

vi. York has one of the stronger economies of the sub region and likely 
long term employment growth of around 1,000 jobs per annum is 
higher proportionately than trend housing completions, suggesting 
higher levels of in commuting. 

 
10. The work concludes that an appropriate annual average would be 780 – 800 

dwellings a year.  
 

11. At the LDF Working Group on the 4th October, Members requested further 
information on affordable housing levels as they relate to different growth 
scenarios. At the 1st November 2010 LDF WG, Officers presented a report 
based on the early targets and findings of the emerging Affordable Housing 
Viability Study, to estimate the potential future provision of affordable housing 
based on the type and size of sites that could come forward in the future.   
 

12. Using the targets from the emerging Affordable Housing Viability Study, it was 
calculated that affordable housing units equated to 26% of the net additional 
dwellings given consents over the last 5 years.  To provide a means of 
relative comparison the overall percentage was applied to future potential 
levels of housing minus existing consents. The results of this work showed 
that an annual average housing figure of 800 units could potentially deliver 
approximately 50% more affordable housing than a figure of about 588 units 
(slightly higher than figure included in the previous submission draft Core 
Strategy). 

 
13. Consultation relating to this issue undertaken on the Preferred Options draft of 

the Core Strategy between June and October 2009 highlighted that: 
 
• 58% of respondents felt that we should be building less than 850 new 

homes a year (the housing figure included in the regional plan), 33% 
agreed that 850 new homes per year should be built, whilst 9% felt it 
should be higher; 

• around 60% of respondents felt that land should not be identified in the 
draft green belt for housing or employment. However, if we had to 

Page 43



identify land in the draft green belt for housing, 67% of respondents felt 
that Areas to the East of Huntington and Heworth Without/ North of 
Osbaldwick would be most suitable. 58% of respondents believed that 
land to the North of Hull Road was suitable for industrial and 
distribution employment, whilst 41% agreed that land around 
Northminster Business Park was suitable. 

 
 Annex C includes a full summary of consultation responses for Members to 

consider along side the Submission draft Core Strategy document.  
 
14. It should be noted that the Core Strategy will be subject to a public 

examination. This includes ensuring that it complies with the Planning and 
Compulsory Purchase Act 2004. Section 20(5)(b) of the Act requires the 
Inspector to determine whether the plan is “sound”. To be “sound” a core 
strategy should be ‘justified’, ‘effective’ and consistent with national policy. 
“Justified” means that the document must be founded on a robust and 
credible evidence base.  Whilst acknowledging the changing public policy 
context relating to Localism Officers indicated that the divergence from the 
published evidence base included in the previously approved Core Strategy 
raised a significant risk the document could be found unsound and that this 
would prevent the plan going forward and could lead to its withdrawal 
(LDFWG 14th February 2011 and Executive 1st March 2011). 
 

15. In brief the Council’s Cabinet in considering the Spatial Strategy has asked 
officers to: 
 
• increase the annual average housing target from 575 to 800 dwellings 

per annum for the plan period; 
• re evaluate the housing capacity of the YNW – York Central Strategic 

Allocation in light of the most up to date information; 
• continue to include an allowance for very small windfall sites but ensure 

that they don’t include an allowance for the conversion of small 
properties; 

• allow for increased densities in highly sustainable locations;  
• identify housing sites that would be suitable for higher density 

accommodation for young people with good access to education 
establishments;  

• reinstate part of the previously proposed employment site North of 
Monks Cross to ensure opportunities for inward investment and built 
critical mass in terms of improving public transport; and 

• in strengthening the approach to the provision and protection of open 
space for amenity, recreational and nature conservation value include 
the provision of significant new public open spaces to compliment any 
expansion of the city. 

 
Revised Spatial Strategy 
 

16. The revised spatial strategy is predicated on delivering an annual 
average housing target of 800 dwellings per annum in line with the 
evidence base outlined in paragraphs 8 and 9 above. It also seeks to 
address the other issues highlighted in paragraph 12. It is described in 

Page 44



summary below with key responses to the issues raised by Council’s Cabinet 
highlighted. 
 

17. The Spatial Strategy continues to be based on three sequential components 
 

(i) firstly, prioritising development within York’s main urban area; 
(ii) secondly, brownfield or infill development within the most 

sustainable larger villages and free standing employment sites; and  
(iii) thirdly, land outside the existing main urban area. 
  

This is highlighted on the revised Core Strategy Key diagram attached as 
figure 1. Each of the sequential components is described in more detail below. 

 
(i)  Development within the main urban area 

 
18. In meeting the authority’s future development needs the spatial strategy 

prioritises development within the main urban area of York (Sub Regional 
City) recognising this as offering the most sustainable location. The Strategic 
Housing Land Availability Assessment (SHLAA) and the Employment Land 
Review (ELR) have identified options within the main urban area. These 
include utilizing the opportunities provided by the following major development 
opportunities and sites: 
 

(1A) York Northwest – York Central 
(1B) York Northwest – British Sugar / Manor School 
(2)  Castle Piccadilly  
(3)  Heslington East  
(4)  Hungate  
(5)  Nestlé South 
(6) Germany Beck  
(7) Derwenthorpe 
(8)  Terry’s  

 
19. Central to this approach is the need to ensure that the considerable potential 

offered by the York Northwest area in meeting the City’s economic, housing 
and retail needs is fully realised. Since the Core Strategy was last considered 
by Members four further pieces of analysis have been undertaken relating to 
the Spatial Strategy. This is detailed below.

Page 45



Page 46



 
 
Additional Work Responding to Issues Raised By Cabinet 

20. Work has been undertaken on York Central to establish a revised figure for 
the residential element of the site to take account of the latest information on 
the area of land that would be required for operational rail requirements and 
for alternative land uses such as employment, expansion of the National 
Railway Museum, retail and parking.  This has resulted in a revised housing 
figure of 1,165 dwellings; a reduction of 615 dwellings.  
 

21. An exercise has been undertaken to re-assess the potential for increased 
densities to be applied to the sites in the Strategic Housing Land Availability 
Assessment (SHLAA) which are the most accessible to local facilities and to 
public transport routes. The most accessible sites are considered to be 
those within: 
  

• 400m of a primary school; 
• 400m of a GP; 
• 400m of a convenience store; and  
• 400m of a frequent bus route (15 mins of less). 
 

Further sites which reach the same accessibility criteria as above but are 
within 400-800m of a GP were also included.  Overall this resulted in an 
increase in supply of 62 dwellings. 
 

22. Following the motion at Council on 7th April officers have also considered the 
potential for increasing densities on sites that would be appropriate for 
student/young people’s accommodation.  This work looked at the most 
accessible sites and/or sites which are close to the higher education 
institutions.  This resulted in the identification of three potential sites: Barbican 
Centre; Heworth Green South/Froghall; and West of Grimston Bar 
(safeguarded land).  Higher densities were applied to these sites based on 
their characteristics and densities for student/young person’s housing that are 
coming forward on emerging schemes of this type. These amendments have 
increased the supply by 616 dwellings. 
 

23. Work has been undertaken to consider the role of the North of Monks Cross 
site for employment. Previously in the Core Strategy Submission draft 
considered by Members the majority of the site (15.7ha) was included for 
housing giving a potential housing figure of 591 dwellings. Officers have now 
re-assessed the site and this has resulted in 10.4ha of potential residential 
land being retained as a proposed employment site (alongside the existing 
employment land to the south). This is consider necessary to ensure 
opportunities for inward investment and the required critical mass to improve 
public transport. 
 

24. A full list of potential sites included within the SHLAA housing trajectory is 
provided in Annex G. It should be noted that this is for indicative purposes 
only and before formerly allocating these sites they would be subject to further 
work and Member approval.  

Page 47



 
(ii) Development within Large Villages and Villages 
 

25. Following the main urban area the larger villages and settlements and existing 
free standing employment sites are considered the next most sustainable 
locations for development. The villages and settlements around York have 
been the subject of a piece of work to consider their relative sustainability and 
place them in a settlement hierarchy. This is reflected in figure 1. 
 
Windfalls 

26. In the past York’s housing supply has included a high number of windfalls 
(housing delivered on sites not identified in any development plan). 
Government guidance makes it clear that windfalls should not be included in 
the first 10 years of housing supply and therefore a full allowance is not 
included in the supply of housing in York over the 20 year plan period.  
However, it is considered appropriate to include a reduced allowance for 
windfalls to reflect historic rates of completions on very small windfall sites 
(less than 0.2ha) and changes of use or conversions of larger properties.  
Both of these sources are too small to be picked up in the SHLAA, but 
nevertheless are characteristic of the types of sites that have come forward in 
York in the past.  Reflecting the spatial strategy settlement hierarchy and 
the focus of development on the main urban areas and large villages an 
allowance has been included in the supply of 168 windfalls a year. 
 
(iii) Extensions to the Main Urban Area 
 

27. If sufficient land to meet York’s future development needs cannot be found 
within the areas covered under point (i) and (ii) then consideration should be 
given to potential sites outside existing settlement limits. In addition to reflect 
the locally derived LDF evidence base any expansion of the main urban area 
must be subject to ensuring the following: 
 
• York’s unique character and setting is protected;  
• future development is concentrated in locations accessible by walking and 

cycling, well served by public transport and services, maximising the use 
of brownfield sites; 

• flood risk is appropriately managed; and  
• green infrastructure is protected and enhanced. 

  
28. This initially lead to six potential areas of search where the main urban area 

could be extended and prior to Preferred Options each was considered in 
more detail. 
 

29. As indicated however the expansion of the main urban area would only be 
considered suitable should it not be possible to find sufficient land for future 
employment and housing needs within the existing built up areas. The 
Employment Land Review (ELR) and Strategic Housing Land Availability 
Assessment (SHLAA) provide up to date information on the supply of 
development land.  
 

30. The ELR review indicates that the City’s future needs for employment land 
could be met within the main urban area, and other identified sites.  This 

Page 48



included both the existing allocation and safeguarded land at Northminster 
Business Park for general industrial and storage and distribution. This is 
shown as site ‘C’ on figure 1. A list of currently identified potential 
employments sites along with information on likely future demand is provided 
in Annex H. It should be noted that this is for indicative purposes only and 
before formerly allocating these sites they would be subject to further work 
and Member approval. 
 

31. In terms of housing, the SHLAA incorporates a range of sites within the main 
urban area and most sustainable villages. The SHLAA indicates that: 

 
• these will provide sufficient land to meet York’s housing need up to at 

least 2024/2025, but there will be an overall shortfall of 6,841 dwellings 
up to 2031; 

• allowing for windfalls will equate to an additional 3,108 dwellings by 2031 
(it is important that the LDF Core Strategy plans for at least a 20 year 
period to meet the requirements of national guidance relating to the 
setting of Green Belt boundaries); and  

• this leaves an overall requirement to provide sufficient land to 
accommodate 3,733 homes. 

 
32. Whilst it is likely that further, as yet unidentified, previously developed sites 

may become available over the Core Strategy timeframe, to ensure that 
York’s needs for both land for new communities can be met it is 
necessary for this plan to identify greenfield areas for potential 
development in longer term.  This led to the identification of area A1, A2, 
and B as highlighted on Figure 1. These areas would allow a margin of 
flexibility over demand at around the minimum level that is likely to be 
sustainable through the examination process. This is necessary to provide for 
lower rates of delivery on identified and of unidentified sites. 
 

33. It should be noted that the approach is sequential and the areas identified 
will only be brought forward for development through the Allocation 
DPD should there be insufficient brownfield land and other suitable sites 
in the Sub Regional City of York, Large Villages and Villages to maintain an 
appropriate supply of land for housing and employment (a minimum of 10 
years). In addition if brought forward for development these areas would be 
subject to further master planning which would consider in detail the way that 
they would be developed and delivered.  The master planning process would 
establish the proposed design and layout of the site, taking account of specific 
transport infrastructure requirements, supporting social infrastructure and 
green infrastructure.  It would ensure that any development takes place with 
the context of protecting York’s unique character and setting, maximising 
accessibility by sustainable transport modes and appropriately managing 
flood risk.  In relation to green infrastructure it would consider the protection of 
nature conservation sites, provision of appropriate green buffers, linkages with 
the wider green corridor network and the provision of new strategic open 
space. 
 

34. The key diagram attached as Figure 1 effectively provides a summary of the 
approach. It highlights the settlement hierarchy, the location of major 
development opportunities and strategic allocations and potential areas of 
search to be considered for development should they be needed. 

Page 49



 
Sustainability Appraisal 
 

35. When producing LDFs local authorities are required to consider, at each stage 
of production, the impacts their proposals are likely to have on sustainable 
development. This is done through undertaking a sustainability appraisal of 
the document concerned and the publication of the appraisal so that those 
responding to any consultation are aware of the economic, social and 
environmental implications of certain approaches. The Sustainability Appraisal 
is provided as Annex D for Members to consider along side the draft Core 
Strategy document with key findings highlighted below. 
 
• This revised draft of the Core Strategy Submission document is 

deemed by the SA to be more sustainable in the long-term compared 
to the previous draft due to the largely positive effects arising from the 
analysis. Changes made to this version have made the impacts on the 
social and economic objectives, in particular, more positive. The strongest 
positive effects identified relate to the economy as the majority of the Core 
Strategy Policies could directly or indirectly help to support conditions for 
economic success and investment, either in terms of delivering jobs or 
underpinning those factors that make York attractive for visitors, residents 
and investors. Positive social effects are also identified through the 
consideration of increased accessibility to services and sustainable 
transport as well as a strengthened approach to positively influencing 
human health and well being through enhancing green infrastructure and 
improving air quality. Previously however, the SA identified that the 
dwelling targets of an average of 575 dwellings per annum would under 
deliver in terms of housing and have significant adverse in-combination 
effect with the economy and transport.  

 
• The SA welcomes the revised average annual housing targets of 800 

dwellings per annum. This is in line with the evidence base and should 
work towards achieving York’s sustainability objective of achieving 
affordable housing for all. This has helped to alleviate concerns regarding 
the gap between provision of homes and job growth and the subsequent 
effects on transport. The inclusion of areas of search for potential urban 
extensions is deemed positive by the SA in ensuring that the city will have 
enough housing and employment land to meet the city’s need. The Core 
Strategy overall supports the creation of sustainable communities both in 
existing and new areas as well as the objectives for economic growth and 
stability which meets the economic and social objectives set out in the SA.  

 
• The Submission Core Strategy overall is also positive in meeting 

environmental objectives set out in the SA.  The SA has also found that 
the policies have strengthened their approach towards achieving 
environmental objectives EN2, EN4 and EN5 regarding the character and 
setting of the Historic and Built Environment, managing the impacts of 
climate change and improving air quality through more comprehensive 
inclusion of targets connected to design and construction. The whole 
strategy has used environmental constraints to ensure development is 
located in suitable locations using flood risk, the historic character and 
setting, green infrastructure and accessibility. Former concerns over the 
link between development and the historic centre should be abated 

Page 50



through strong design and masterplanning processes as well as the 
revised spatial strategy. The policies also continue to be positive in the 
long-term for meeting the climate change and low emissions agenda 
through minimising emissions from transport and maximising the inclusion 
of various sustainable technologies. 

 
• The SA acknowledges a conflict between maximising brownfield land and 

the areas of search for urban extensions given that they are Greenfield 
sites. However, these locations will only come forward subject to a lack of 
provision and the subsequent social and economic value provided should 
ensure that the value of these sites balances out the loss of this land. 

 
Heritage Appraisal 
 

36. Both the Issues and Options and Preferred Options papers noted the 
significance and concentration of Listed Buildings, Scheduled Ancient 
Monuments and Conservation Areas (amongst other assets) in York, and 
used available historic and archaeological records to map their location.  
While such a 'heritage assets' approach will help at a site specific level, 
providing guidance about the sensitivity of a particular location, the overall 
pattern and profile of monuments and buildings, and indeed of other features 
such as historic parks and gardens, it cannot describe the significance and 
sensitivity of the wider historic environment, nor what elements of the city's 
character we should strive to protect or hope to strengthen.   
 

37. In order to develop a sound basis for informed decision making, a Heritage 
Topic Paper and Heritage Appraisal have been undertaken.  The Heritage 
Topic Paper aims to capture the significance of York's many historic assets, 
describing why these are special or unique to the city, and uses this to assess 
what the impact of the LDFs emerging development strategy would be on 
those assets.  It takes a strategic, high-level overview of historic 
environmental character and sensitivity to assist with determining the location 
and broad scale of development and change and provide a framework within 
which more detailed studies can be undertaken. The purpose of the Heritage 
Impact Assessment is three-fold.  First, it provides an evidence base for the 
historic environment for the Core Strategy.  Second, it provides a view of the 
special character and significances of this historic environment.  Third it 
provides a methodology for testing, at a high level, the potential impacts of the 
policy statements contained in the LDF Core Strategy. 
 

38. The Heritage Appraisal is provided as Annex E to this report for Members 
consideration when evaluating the content of the Core Strategy with key 
findings highlighted below. 

 
• The Appraisal supports the proposed spatial strategy and green belt 

policy.  While the Core Strategy now promotes Areas of Search to 
accommodate future housing and employment growth in the longer term, 
this enables a long-term green belt to be preserved, and reduces the 
potential harm to the character of the City's existing urban areas caused 
by intensification of development.  The appraisal recognises that the 
creation of new places offers the opportunity to deliver a new era of 
architecture, representing a new layer of development of which the City 
can be proud.  Continuing to focus development on York reinforces the 

Page 51



compact nature of the City.  Should Areas of Search be required to 
accommodate future development, the Appraisal notes that the effect of 
bringing development closer to the ring road changes the experience of 
entering the City, particularly at B, where the rural gap is currently 
significant. It recommends that strategic development proposals (including 
Areas of search, if required) must be developed with reference to the six 
Principle Characteristics identified in the Heritage Topic Paper: strong 
urban form; compactness; landmark monuments; architectural character; 
archaeological complexity and setting.  In recognition of this the areas of 
search will reinforce York’s green wedges as can be seen through the 
provision of strategic open space, for example, to the north and south of 
area B. More detailed site appraisal work/masterplanning will be required 
to consider heritage issues fully.  It is also stated that the policy approach 
will reinforce existing neighbourhoods and nodes, and set a good 
framework for establishing the same within new major development 
opportunities. 

 
• In relation to raising densities within the urban area to accommodate the 

housing needs of younger households, the appraisal notes that, unless 
well designed, the intensification of development could interrupt the 
residential character of surrounding areas.  The need for further is 
highlighted to understand the unique characteristics of parts of urban York. 

 
Legal and Soundness Issues 
 
Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 

39. Under the current Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004 S 20(5)(a) an 
Inspector is charged with firstly checking that the plan has complied with 
legislation. This includes checking that the plan: 
 

• has been prepared in accordance with the Local Development Scheme 
and in compliance with the Statement of Community Involvement and 
the Regulations;  

• has been subject to sustainability appraisal; 
• has regard to national policy; 
• conforms generally to the Regional Spatial Strategy; and 
• has regard to any sustainable community strategy for its area (i.e. 

county and district). 
 

40. In addition Section 20(5)(b) of the Act requires the Inspector to determine 
whether the plan is “sound”. To be “sound” a core strategy should be 
‘justified’, ‘effective’ and consistent with national policy. “Justified” means that 
the document must be founded on a robust and credible evidence base.  It 
must also be the most appropriate strategy when considered against the 
reasonable alternatives. “Effective” means that the document must be: 
deliverable and flexible. If it appears to the Inspector at the pre-examination 
meeting that it is likely that the Core Strategy would require significant 
amendments to make it sound and that these amendments would not be able 
to be made through the examination process, the Core Strategy would need 
to be withdrawn at that stage. 
 

Page 52



Revocation of Regional Strategies 
41. The coalition agreement published in May 2010 highlighted that the 

Government believes that it is time for a fundamental shift of power from 
Westminster to local councils, communities, neighbourhoods and individuals. 
As a part of this approach they included a commitment to ‘rapidly abolish 
Regional Spatial Strategies and return decision making powers on housing 
and planning to local councils’. Following on from this on 6th July the 
Secretary of State for Communities and Local Government (CLG), Rt Hon 
Eric Pickles, announced the revocation of Regional Strategies with immediate 
effect.  

 
42. In early August, house builder CALA Homes (Cala 1) launched a legal 

challenge to the government’s decision to revoke RSSs. They argued that the 
Secretary of State was not empowered to revoke RSS in the way he did and 
that he had breached his obligations under European law by failing to assess 
the environmental effects. They were successful in this challenge which 
essentially means that the regional strategy remains part of the statutory 
development plan. The Secretary of State has subsequently advised that the 
proposed abolition of regional strategies (in the now published Localism Bill) 
is a Government commitment which Inspectors should take into account as a 
material consideration where relevant to their casework. This position was the 
subject of a further unsuccessful legal challenge to the Secretary of State by 
Cala Homes (Cala 2). In Cala 2, the Court of Appeal decided  that the 
proposal to abolish RSS is capable of being a material planning consideration 
for the purpose of determining planning applications and appeals.  It should 
be noted that in dismissing the appeal  by Cala Homes regarding planning 
applications and appeals, the Court of Appeal commented that it would be 
unlawful for a local planning authority preparing development plan documents 
to have regard to the proposal to abolish regional strategies.  For so long as 
the regional strategies continue to exist, any development plan documents 
must be in general conformity with the relevant regional strategy. 

 
Localism Bill 

43. The Decentralisation and Localism Bill (‘the Bill’) was published by the 
Coalition Government on 13th December 2010. In a press release dated 13th 
December 2010 CLG indicated that the Localism Bill will put an end to the 
hoarding of power within central government and top-down control of 
communities, allowing local people the freedom to run their lives and 
neighbourhoods in their own way. In addition a letter from the chief planner 
dated 15th Dec 2010 indicates that the Government has been clear that it 
intends to bring forward a number of reforms to the planning system, aimed at 
restoring democratic and local control and shifting power to communities. The 
Localism Bill is a key vehicle for achieving this. Part 5 of the Bill refers to 
planning matters and indicates that Regional Spatial Strategies are to be 
abolished. In addition it does however include a new duty to cooperate in the 
preparation of development plans.  
 
Analysis 

44. The Submission draft Core Strategy broadly conforms with RSS; in terms 
of its approach to housing it has a slightly lower annual target of 800 dwelling 
against the RSS figure of 850 dwellings. However, given the likely abolition of 
RSS through the Localism Bill, coupled with the Cala 2 ruling, this is likely to 

Page 53



be a matter of timing. In addition the revised figure reflects the evidence base 
including the position of the housing market given the recession.  
 

45. There is little guidance at the moment relating to the content of the new 
National Planning Framework. In the absence of new provisions existing 
national guidance remains. The plan is written to be in conformity with 
National Guidance with the only substantial divergence relating to the 
inclusion of windfalls as highlighted in paragraph 26 above. As indicated 
however the proposed approach is considered appropriate given the role of 
very small windfalls within York’s housing supply.  
 

46. National guidance currently indicates that for a plan to be ‘sound’ it must be 
‘justified’. This means a plan must be founded on a robust and credible 
evidence base. When previously considering the Submission draft Core 
Strategy it was reported to Members that a significant amount of technical 
evidence base work across many policy areas has been undertaken to 
underpin the plan’s approach.  However, in terms of considering the 
quantity and location of future housing, the plan’s approach didn’t 
reflect technical evidence. This has now been addressed through the 
proposed change to the annual average housing target. National 
Guidance also indicates that a plan must be ‘effective’ i.e. ‘deliverable’ and 
‘flexible’. The draft Core Strategy now incorporates a sufficient land supply to 
meet the City’s needs whilst also building in a small amount of flexibility as 
indicated in paragraph 32 above to provide for lower rates of delivery on 
identified and of unidentified sites. 
  
Options 
  

47. Members have two options relating to the Core Strategy Preferred Options 
document: 

 
Option 1: approve the document, attached as Annex A, along with supporting 
information for publication and submission for public examination. 
 
Option 2: Seek amendments to the document attached as Annex A and 
relevant supporting information prior to its publication and submission for 
public examination. 
 
Analysis of Options 
 

48.  As highlighted in paragraph 46 above the document presented to Members is 
considered by officers to be ‘sound’. It has been through several stages of 
consultation and is supported by a robust evidence base. Officers would 
therefore support option 1 to allow the document to progress to examination 
and adoption. If Members chose Option 2 it is important that changes to the 
plan are considered in the context of the LDF evidence base to ensure that 
the risk of the plan being found unsound is minimised.  

 
49. If the Council pursue a strategy which ultimately proves unsound following 

Public Examination then this will lead to the abortive costs of running such an 
inquiry and the potential additional costs of a future examination. Any 
subsequent planning work to achieve a ‘sound’ plan and its testing at a Public 

Page 54



Examination will have to be funded by the Council, and would therefore prove 
an additional cost. 

 
Next Steps 
 

50. If Members approve the attached Submission draft Core Strategy the 
document and supporting appraisals will be prepared for publication in 
September 2011 and submission for the public examination. The public 
examination would be likely to take place early in 2012. In addition Officers 
will produce relevant topic papers and other supporting documents to provide 
background information and explanation of the approach and process. This 
will include information on infrastructure delivery. 

 
Corporate Priorities 
 

51. The option outlined above accords with the following Corporate Priorities  
 
• The Sustainable City  
• The Thriving City  
• The Learning City  
• The City of Culture  
• The Safer City  
• The Healthy City  
• The Inclusive City 

 
Implications 
 

52. The following implications have been assessed. 
 

• Financial –If the Core Strategy is found unsound then this would lead to 
additional costs as detailed in paragraph 49 above. 

• Human Resources (HR) – None. 
• Equalities – Through the stages of the Core Strategy’s development 
equalities issues have been considered.  In relation to the 10 dimensions of 
equality, the Core Strategy is likely to have strong positive impacts on 
longevity; health; education; standard of living; and productive and valued 
activities.  The Equalities Impact Assessment highlights a potential issue 
with seeking to reduce the use of the car, which may impact negatively on 
some disability groups. 

• Legal – Highlighted in paragraph 39 to 46 above  
• Crime and Disorder - None 
• Information Technology (IT) - None 
• Property - None 
• Other – None 
 
Risk Management 
 

53.  According to the Council’s Risk Management Strategy there are a number of 
risks associated with this report. The most significant risks relate to legal and 
financial issues as outlined in paragraphs 39 to 46 and 49.   
 

Page 55



Recommendations 
 

54. That Members: 
 

i) Approve the attached Submission draft Core Strategy and supporting 
documents for publication and subsequent submission for public 
examination. 

 
ii) Delegate to the Director of City Strategy in consultation with the Cabinet 

Member City Strategy the making of any changes to the Submission draft 
Core Strategy and supporting documents  that are necessary as a result of 
the recommendations of Council. 

 
iii) Delegate to the Director of City Strategy in consultation with the Cabinet 

Member City Strategy the making of any non substantive editorial or 
formatting changes to the Submission draft Core Strategy and supporting 
documents. 

 
iv) Delegate to the Director of City Strategy in consultation with the Cabinet 

Member City Strategy the approval of relevant topic papers and other 
supporting documents to provide background information and explanation 
of the approach and process. 

 
 
Reason: So that the Local Development Framework Core Strategy can be 
progressed. 
 
  

Co ntact Details 
 
Author: 

 
Chief Officer Responsible for the report: 

Martin Grainger  
Head of Integrated Strategy  
Tel: 551317 

Richard Wood 
Assistant Director of City Strategy 
Tel: 551448 
 
Report 
Approved √ 

Date 22nd June 2011 

    
 
Specialist Implications Officer(s)   
 
N/A 
Wards Affected:  List wards or tick box to indicate all All √ 

 
 
For further information please contact the author of the report 
 
Background Papers: 
 
LDF Working Group 4th October 2010 
LDF Working Group 1st November 2010 
LDF Working Group 14th February 2011 

Page 56



Executive 1st March 2011 
 
Annex A – Submission draft Core Strategy 
Annex B  – Schedule of Changes 
Annex C - Preferred Options Consultation Summary 
Annex D – Sustainability Appraisal 
Annex E – Heritage Topic Paper and Heritage Impact Appraisal 
Annex F – Transport implications of LDF growth assumptions and potential 
mitigation 
Annex G – Potential Housing Sites 
Annex H – Potential Employment Sites 

Page 57



Page 58

This page is intentionally left blank



�
�

�
�
�
��
��
��
�
	

��
�

�
��
��
�


��
�
��
�

�
��
��
��
�
�
��

�
�	
��
�
�
�

�
��
�
�
��
�
��


��
�
��

�
�
�
�
��
�

��
�

�
�
��

��
�

�
��
��

��
��

�	




��
�

�




�

���

��
��
���
�

�
��
��
��
��
��

��
��

�	




��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��

��
��

��
���
�
��


��
��
��
��

� 
�


��
��
��
��

�
�
��
��
��


��
��
��
��
��
�
	�
�
��
�!
�

�"
��
#�
�

�
�
�$�

�
�	
��
�
�
��
��
�
�	
%�
��
�
�
�
��

&�
�

�
��
��
��
��

�
�
��


�

�
��

���
���
�
��
��

���

��
��

��
��
��

���
��
��

�
�
��

��
���

�

��
��

��
�

��

��
��
��

��
�
��
 �
��


�
�

��

�
�
��
��
��
��
 �

��
��
��

��
��
��

!

��
��
��


�
���

�"
��


�
���

�

�
#

��
��
��

��

�

�
��
�

��
���

��
#�

��
��

���
��
��

��
���

��
�'
�
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��

�
��
��
()
*
��
��
�
	�
��
�
���
��
��
�
�
�
�!
��
��
�
��
+�
,
&-
��
'
��
��
�
�
��
�
#�
&)
&)
��
�
�
��


��
��

�
�
��

��
�
���
��
��
�
	�

�
��
�

�
��
��
��
��
$%

&
��
�


��
�
�

��

�
�!
��
"�

��
'

�
	


�

��
�

�
�

��

��
(!

)
*�
�"
��
*%

+%
��

.�
�

�
��
��
��
�+

�
�
�
��


�

�
��

���
���
�
��
�

,-
��
��

�

��

��

�
��
�
��
�"
��

�

��

�
��
��

#�
��
�#

��
�"
��

��
��
��

��
��
��
��

��
#�


-
�

(�
�

�
��
��
��
*+

�
.
��

��
��

��
�



�

�
��
���

��
��


�
��
��
��
��

��
��

��
�*
+�
��

���
���
�
��
�

���
� 
�


��

�
�
��
��
�'
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
"�
�
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
�
��
/�
�
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
'
�

�
#'
��
��

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
�


�0
�
�%
��
��
��
��
��
�/�

1�
�

�
��
��
��
*0

�
�




�

���

��
�


��
���

��
��
��
*0

��,
-
��
� 
�


��
��
�'
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
�
�
��
��
'
�

�
#'
��
��
��
��


��
�
��
#�

�
��
��
��
��
�
��
�

��
�%
�#
��
'
�

�
#'
��
��

�
	�
��
�
�
��
��
��
	

��
"�
�	
��
��
	�

�'
��
��
��
��
�
�
�

�	
�

��
��
��
�
��
��
��
"�
��
�
�
�/�

2�
�

�
��
��
��
10

�
2
�	

���




�

��
��
��
���
�
��
�

,-
��
��

��
��

��



��
�3
��
��
�#
�3
��
��
��
�
��

�-
/�

�
�	
��
�
�
�&
��
4
��
��
�
�

5�
�

4
�

�


�
��
��

��



��

�3�
��
��

�
#
��
��


�

�
��
��


#
��

��
�
�
��


�

��

�

�




���
���
�

�
��
��
	�
���
��
��
�
�
��
��
�
3�

�
�
��
�
�
��
�"
�

�
�
'
��
��
 
�


��
��
�
��
��
��
�
��
�
��
�
�

��
��

�
'
��
��
��
��
�
�
�
�0
�
�%
���
�
�
�
��
 
��


��


��
��
��

�
��
"�
��
�
��
��
�
��
�
�
�#
���
��
�


#
3��
�
��
�
��
��
�

��
�
�

#
���
��


��

�
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
�

��
�

�
�
��
��
��
�
3��
�
��
�
��
�

��
�
��
��
�
��

�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��


��

'
��
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
��
��
��
 
�


��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
�
��
�
�


��
��
� 
��
�
��


�
�

�
��


�#
��
��
��
6
�
��
��
�

��
�'
��
��
�

��
�
��
#$
��
�
��
�
��
$�

7�
�

�
��
��
��

��
��

��
��


�
)
��

��

��
��
��

��
��
���

��
��
���
�

�
��
�





�
�

��
���

��



��

���
��
��
#


�

��
��
��

�

��
��

���
��

��
��

��
��
���

��

Page 59



�
*

��
��
��
�
�
��

�
�	
��
�
�
�

�
��
�
�
��
�
��


��
�
��

2
��

#

�
��
5
��

��
�
��


�
��
�
�

�
�
��
��
���

�

��
��
�


�

���
��
�
�

��
��
"�

��
��
��

���
�




�

���

���
�

�
��
��
	�
���
8
�
��
�
��
��
��
�

	�
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
��
�
�

#
��
��
��
��
��
��
�'
��
��
�

��
�
��
#$
��
�
��
�
�3
�
�
�
�
��
�#
�
�
�
��


��
��
��
��
�
�
�

'
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
+�
�
�
�9
��
��
�
�

��
��
#-
3��
�
/�
	�
�
��
��
��


��
��
��
��
�
�
��
�
��


'
��
��
��
�

�
�
��
�
��
��
�
��
%�


��
��
��
�
���
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
�
��
�
�


��
��
� 
��
�
���
��
�6
�
��
��
��

:�
�

�
�6
��




��

�
5
�#


��
��

��
��
���
�7
�
�

�

��
�

!

��
�

2
�	

���
�
��


�

�
��

���
���
�
��
�,-

��
��
��

�
�
��

��"
��

��

��
��

��
�"
��
�
�

��
�

��


�
��


�
��

��
��

�

���
�
�

��
�
��
��
�
��
� 
��
��
��
��
�	
��
�
��
��
�
�	
��


��
��
��
�
���
��
��
��
��
3�

��
%�
�
��
�
��


��
�
�
��
�
��
�

�

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
�2
��

��
�
�
��

��
��

��
�"
��
�



�
��

��

-

/�
�

�)
��

�
�6
��




��

�
5
�#


��
��

��
��
���
�7
�
�

�

��
�

�

��
3�8

��
��
��
��

��
��

��

�
�
��


�

�
��
��
��


�
�,-

��
��

���
��

���
��
��

��
��
�'
�
��
��
�
��
��
�
��

�
�'
�
�
��
� /�

�
�	
��
�
�
�.
��
�
�
��
��

��
��
��
��
#�
�

��
��

.
��
��
��


�
�)

"9
��

�
#
��

�
�
�
��


�
�
�

��
�"
��
��
���

�

��
��
��
��
���
�
��
�

,-
��
��

��

�
��
��

��
��

��
��
�
�
��
��
��
��
�


��
�
�
��
�


��
	�
�
�$�

�&
��

.
��

�
�
���

�
�
�

��
��

�
2
��

��
��

�
�
���

�
�
�

��
��

��
�#

��
"�

��
��
�
��


�

�
��

��
��

�
��

�
�


�"
��
��

��2
��

�2
��
��

��
��
�


�:
��

�
'

�
��
��

��
�#

��
"�

��
��
�
��


�

�
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��

��
��

��
�

� .
��

�
�
���

�
�
�

��
��
� �

��
;
��
��
��

��
���

���
��
<
�9
��
�'
�#

��
��

�
��

��)
��

��
��
�

�
�

��
��

��
"�

��
��

�#
�


���
��
��

��
��

�
�
��

��

�
�

��
��
1�
�

��
;
��
��
��

��
���

���
��
��
"�


�
��
��

��
��
��
��


�
��
	�

��
�

��

��
��

��
"�

��
��
��

�#
�


��
��

;
��
��
��

��
���

��
�
��
���
��

��
��
��

��
��
��
��


�
��
	�

��
�

��

��
��

�"
��

��
�
�#

�

���

��
��

��
��

�
�
��

��

�
�

��
��
1�
�

� .
��

�
�
���

�
�
�

��
��
*�
�

�
�
��


�
.
�
*�
(
#

��
��

���
���
�
��
��0
�
�%
$�
���
��
��
��
��
�
�


#
3��
��
��
�
�


#
��
�
�
�
�
	�


#
��
��
�
��
�	
��
��

�
��
�
��
�	
�
�
��
�"
��
��
�
��
��
��
3��
��
��
�
�

3��
��
��
�	
��
��
�
�
�
	�

�

�"
�

��
��
��
�	
�
��
��
�
��
��
�
�
�

��
��
��
 
��


��
�
��'
�
�
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
�
�
��
�
�
	�
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
�
�
� 


��
��
��
�
��
�
��
��
��

Page 60



�
1

��
��
��
�
�
��

�
�	
��
�
�
�

�
��
�
�
��
�
��


��
�
��

��


��
	�
�
�$�

� =
��

�.
��

�
�
���

�
�
�

��
��
1�

��
.
��
��
��

���
��

��
��
��
��


�
��
��

��
��

��
��
��

��
�
�

��
��
��
��
�

�#

��
��

�
��

���
��


�
���

��
��

��

��

�
�
�

�
�

�

�
��

�

#�
��
��

��
��

��
��
��
�
�

��
��
"�

��
��
��

�(
��

#�
��
��

�9
��
�

�#

��
��

�
��

��
��

��
��
��


�

��

��
�


��
��
��
��


�
��
���
��

�
�
��

��


�
�4
��
�
��

�
�

>
�

�
�
��


�#
��
��

�
��

��

��
��
��
��
��
��

#

���

��
��
��
��
	

��

�
��
��
��

��
��




��

��
�
��
��

�
��

���

��

��




��5

	�
��

�

��

��
���
��

��
�

��
��
"�

��
��
��

��
��
��
��

��
�
�3
��
*�
��


�
4
���

��
��

��

�
��

�

#�
��
��

��
���


��
��
��

��
��
��
��


�
��
��

��
��

��
��


#
���

��
��
!
���

��
��

��
��

�
��

��

�#

��
��

�
��

��(
)
��

��

��
��

��
��

��
���

��
��

��
��
��

��

�
��
��
�

��
��
��

��
���

���
�


��
��
�


�

���
��
�
�

��
��
"�

��
��
��

��
��

��
'
�#

��
��

�
��

���
��


�
��

��
�"
��
�
��


��
��

�
��
��
��

��
��
��
�
<
;
��

��
)
��

�
��

�



��
��


�

#
���


��
��
��
��
"�

��
��
��

�

�
�
��
��

��
��

��
���

��
�

��
�

��
��
�%

��
��

��
��

��
��
��

��
.
�
��
���
��

��
��
��

��
��
��
��


�
��
	�

��
�

��

��

��
�"
��
��




�


�"
��
.
��

�
�
���

�
�
�

��
��
*�
�

�.
��

5
	�

��
��

�
�
��

2
��

��
	�

��
��

�
�
��
��

��
"�

��
��
�
��


�

�
��

��
��

�
��

�
�


�"
��
��

��
� ��

=
��

��
��
��

��
��

�1
�1
��
�!
��

��
��

��
��
��

�

���

�

�#

��
��

���
��
.
��

�
�
���

�
�
�

��
��

��
��
�

�	
��
�

��


�

�
��

��
��

�

��

��

�
���

��
��

"�
�?

��
��
��
��
��

��
��

��
��


�

�
���

��
,�
��

��
��

��
��
���

��
.
��

�
�
��.

��
��
��

��
2
��


�
��
��

��
/��

�
�
��
��

�#

�
��
�
��
 /
��
.
��

�

��
�@

�
��
�
�

��
�


�4
�

���
5
�#


��
��

��
���

��
�
��
��

��
��

�1
�A
��
�

��

��
��
��
�


���
���

��
.
��
��
��


�
��
���
��

�
�
��

��
�


�<
�9
��
�'
�#

��
��

�
��

��
)
��

��
��
�

�
�

��
��
��


�
��
��
 �

��
��
��
�
�

��
��

��
�

��

���
��
!

��
/�
��
��

�

��

���
��

��
��
��

��
��


�

�
��
��

�

��

��
��
��

�

"

�
�
��
��

��
"�

��
�

��
��
�


���
��

�





�

��

��
���

	�
��
��

�"
��

��
�



�

�
��
��
��
��

��
��

�1
��
��

��
;
��
��
��

��
�
�
��

�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
���
��


�
��


�
��
�


��
��

��
��
��
��
��

���
��
��
��
��
��

�

�

��
��
��

���
��
��

�
��
��
 /
��
B
��
��

�4
��
��!

��
��
��
��
3��
��
��
	�

�
��
��
��
��
�



��
��
�


���
��
��

�
�
�

�

��

�
���

��
<
��
��
��
��
��

��
�

Page 61



�
8

��
��
��
�
�
��

�
�	
��
�
�
�

�
��
�
�
��
�
��


��
�
��

=
��

��
��

�
�
��
��

�,.
�?

��
��

�
���

��
��
��

��
��
�'
�#

��
��

�
��

�/�
��

'
�#

��
��

�
��

���

��
�"
��



��
�
"

��
�


��
��

�

��

��

�

�
���

��
��

���
��

��
���


�
��
��
��

�
�
���

��
��

��

�
��

��

�
�

��
��

��
�

��

��

��
��
��

��
��
��

��
�

��

"�
��
��

���
��
��
��
�

�#

��
��

�
��

���
�

��
.
��
��
��


�
��
���
��

�
�
��

��
�


�<
�9
��
�'
�#

��
��

�
��

��)
��

��
��
�

�
�

��
�

��
��
�#

��
��
 �

��
��
��
�
�

�
��

��
��


�
��
��
��
�

��
/�
��
��

�

��

���
��

��
��
��

��
��


�

�
��
��

�

��

��
��
��

�

"

�
�
��
�

�� =
��

��
��

�
�
��
��

�,7
��
��
��
�
��
��

��
��.

��
��
��
��
��
C
�"
��

�5
	�
��

�

��

�/
�

��
6

 �

��
���

��
���

��
��

��
��

��
��
��
�


�

��

�

�


�4
��
�
��

�
�

��

��

��
�
��

�"
��

��
��
�#

�

��
"�
��

��
@
��

�#
��
�
�
�
�
��
��

��
��

��
���

��
��

��
��
��

�

��
��
��
��
�


���
��
��

�
��
��

�
��


�

��

��
�


�
��

��
��

�
��

���
��

�"
��
�
��
�

��
�
��

��

�
��
.
��

�
�
���

�
�
�

��
��

��
��
�


�*
��
��

���

�
��
�



��
�
�

�
��

�
��
��
��
��
��

��
�3
��
*�
��


�
4
���

)
��

��

��
��
�#

��
��
��

��
��

��
��
�


��
�
��


�
��

��
���

�=
��
��
�

�
��
��
>�
��
��
!
���

��
��

��

�
��
��

��
�

��
)
��
��
��
�


��

��


�
���

��
)
;
;
�"
��

�

��
��
�
��

��
��

�


�

��

�
��
��
��
�


�

��

�
��


�#
��
��

�
��

���
��

�
��

��
��

��
��
��
�"
��

��
	�
��

�

��

��

�
��
�?

��
��

�
���

�

��

��
��
��
��
"�

�"
��
��

��
���

��
��

�
��

��
�

�

��
�

��
"�

�
�
��

��

�

��

��4
��
�
��

�
�

���

�

��
�


��
��
��
��
�

��
"�
��
�

��
��
��
��

�

��
�

��
��

��
��

�
�
��
�

��
��


�
��

��
�
�
��
��

��
���
"�
��

��
���
��
�
��

3
���

��
��
"�

��
�	

��
��


�
��

��
��

�

�"
��
��

"9
��

���
��
��
��
��

��
�
��

��
��
��
��

�

��

�
��
��
��
�"

�
�
��

�

�

��

��
�


���
��

��
�D
���

 

��

��
��
��

��
��
���

��
�
�

���
�
�

�

��
��

3�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
?�


��
�
��

��
3��

��
��

�"
��
��
��
3��

��
��

��
��
�



��
��
��


�
��
��
��
��

��
�


��
��
��
��


�
��
��

��
��

��
��
�

�
�	
��
�
�
�(
��
;
��
��
��
�

��
�

�(
��

�
��

�
��
!
.
��
*�


 �
��

��
��
��

��
�
�
�
��


�
*�


 �
��

��
��
��

��
��
��
��

�
��
!
.
��
��
��
��


�
��

2
��

��
��

��
��
��
	�
��

���
���

��
 /
��
B
��
��

�4
��
�3�

��
��

��
��
�


��
��
��
��
:
��

�'

�
��
��

��
�


�

��
�

��

�

"�
��


�
�
�

��
��
�"
��
��

��
"�

�
��


�
��
��
��

��
��
��
�
���
��

�
�
��

�'
�
'
3��


��
��
��

��
��

�

#�
��
��

��
��

��

�
�

��
��

�

��

��
��

��

�.
��

�
�
���

�
�
�

��
��

��
3�&
��
�
�
�.
��

�

�1
��

�
��
��

��
��

�8
�+
��

�
�
��


�
��
��
��
��

��
��

��
��
��
��
��

��
��

�8
�+
���

��
��


�
��

2
��

�2
�2
��

��
��
 �
B
��
��

�4
��
���


��
�"
��
��

�
�
��

��
��

���
��

��

��
��

��
�
�

��
��
��
��
�

�#

��
��

�
��

��

��

�
�

��
�
��

�
��

��
�

��

�.
��

�
�
���

�
�
�

��
��

��
3�*

��
�
�
�.
��

Page 62



�
+

��
��
��
�
�
��

�
�	
��
�
�
�

�
��
�
�
��
�
��


��
�
��

�2
��

7

�
��
��
8�
��
�

!
��

��
��

��
�


��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�


��
���


�
��

��

�
���

�
�
�

��
��

��;
��
��
���

��
�#


�
�


�:
��

�'

�
��
��

��
�
�	
��
�
�
�1
��
�
��
#�
�
��
��
��
�

�5
��

�
��

�
��
!
.
*�
��
(



�3
��
��

�
��

!
.
*�
1�
(
#

�3
��
��
�/
��
+�
83
�

+�
�%

3�+
��
+3
�2
��
��

��
3�

7

�
��
��
�8

��
�

;
��
��
��

��
��
��
�@
��

��
��
��
�


�.
��
��

"�
�
��
�#

��
"�

��
��
�
��


�

�

�
�"
��
��
��
��
!

��
�!
��

��
��
��


�
;
��
�

���
��

�
�
��

���
��

� 
��
��
��

��
��
��



��

�
��

�
��
"�

��
��

��
��
��
��

�

���
��
��
��
�

��

��
��


�

�
��
��
��
��

@
��

��
��
��

��

��
�


���
��
�
��
��
�

��


�

��

��
��
��

��
�
�

��
��
��
�

��


�#
��
��

�
��

���
��

��
��
�

��
�
�

���
��

.
��
��

"�
�
��
��
��
(.
��
��

"�
�
�@
��

��
��
�


���
��
2
��
��

��
��

�5
	�
��

��
��
��

�
��

�
��
!
.
*�
�(




��
�,-

��
���

��
:
��

�'

�
��
��

��
��
�
��


��
�
��
�
��
�
 
��
��
� -

/�
�
��

�
��
!
.
*�
1(

#
��
�,-

��

�
��
	�


�
�#
��
��
�

���
��

��
-
/�

�
��
��
+�
8�
�,-

!
��

���
��

�
��




���
3��


��
�
��
�
��
�
 
��
��
��
��


�
@
��

��
��
-
/�

�
��
��
+�
�%

��,
-
)
��

��
��
�

��
��
�


��


��
.
��
��

"�
�
��
��
��
/�

�
��
��
+�
�+

���
,-

�

��
�
�

��
�


��
��
�
�
��

3��
�
	�


�
�#
��
��
��

��

��
��

3��
��

��
��
��

��
-
/�

2
��
��

��
3�*

�

�"
��
��
���

�

��
��,
-
!
��

���
��

�
��




���
��
�


��


��
�
��
�
��
�
 
��
��
�-

/�
7

�
��
��
�8

��
3��

�
��


�
��
��

�

��
�
�

�
�
��
��
�2
��

�.
��
��

"�
�
��,
(.
��
��

"�
�
�@
��

��
3�2

��
��

��
��

�
5
	�
��

��
��
��


�
�
��

��@
��

��
��
�/�

�7
��

�
��

�
��
!
.
*�
*(
	�
�

�
�
��


�
��

���
���
�
��
��

	�
���
��

��
��
���
��

��
��
#

�

��

��
���

��
��
��


�
���


�
��
��
��
�

�
�

�
��
��


�

�
#�

��

�
��
��
��
�


��
#�


��
"

�
�
��
��
�

"�

�

��
�!

��
�!
��

��
��
��


�
�

�
��
��

��
�
�
���

��
��

�
��
��
��
#�

��
��

�

��
�
�
��
�
	�


�
�#
��
�	
�
�
��
��

��

�:
��

�
��
��
+�
0�

2
�	

���




�

���

��
�


��
���

��

���
��

��
��

��
��

���
���
�
��
�

,-
�

��


�
���

��
��

��
��
��
�
�
��
�
��
��
�	
��
��
�	


�
�
��
�
$�
��

�
#�
��
��
��
/�

&)
��

�
��
��
+�
�0

�
2
�	

���




�

���

���
��
��


�
��
��
��
��
+�
�0

��
��
��
���
�
��
�,8


��
�
��
�
��
�
 
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
�
��
��
��

�
��
��
��
�
�
�
�"
�

�
�
'
��
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
��
#�
��
��
��
�
��
�
 
�<
�
�
��
��
�
�
��


��
8
�

��


�
�
��

=
�	


��
�
��
/�

&�
��

�
��
��
+�
*8

�
2
�	

���




�

���

���

�


��
��

��
��

��
��

���
���
�
��
�

,-
��
��
��
��
��

�"
��
�
��

��
��
��
��

��

��
��
��
�
�

��
��


�
6�

��
��
��

��
�>
�
��


��
�
��
�-

/�
�
�	
��
�
�
�2
��
0
�
�%
��
�
��


 
��
��

&&
��

.
��
��
��


�
�)

"9
��

�
#
��

�
2
�	

���




�

���

���

�


��
"9
��

�
#
��
��

���
���
�
��
�

,-
��
��
��

��
��
��

�

#�
��
��

��
���

���
�
��
��
'
�

�
�#
��
��

��
��

��

�?
��

��
��
-
$�

&.
��

�
��
��
0�
1�

2
�	

���




�

���

��

��
���

��
��
��

��
��

���
���
�
��
�

Page 63



�
0

��
��
��
�
�
��

�
�	
��
�
�
�

�
��
�
�
��
�
��


��
�
��

,-
�

��

�
�
��

�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��

#

��
��

��
�3�
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
 
�
�%
��
�


-
/�

&(
��

�
��

�
��
!
.
1�

�
��
 �
!
��

��
��
��
��

�

��

��

��

��
��
�
��


�

�
��
��
3�
0+

���
��
��
��
��
��

��
���
��

��
���

��
 �
��

���
��


�
#�

��
��

"�
��
��
��

��

&1
��

�
��

�
��
!
.
13
��

��
���

��
��
��

"�
���
��
�(


�
�

2
�	

���




�

���

���
��
�
�
��
��
�
�
��

�
��


�
��
��
��
���
�
��
�

,-
��

"9
��

���
��

�

��

��

�

�

��
��
���

��

�
��
�

�
 
��
�
��
�
��
��
�
��
�	
��
��
�'
�
�	
��
�
�
�	
��
#�
	�
�
��
��

��
��
�
3
��


��
��
��
��
�	
��
�
�
��
��
�6
�
�

��
#�
�'
�

�	
��
��
�
��
��
��
�	
	�
�
��
�

�
��
�
�
��


��
��
��
�	
��
"�
�

�
��
��
��
��
�
�
�
�
%�
�
��
��
�
�
��
�

��
�'
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
�
��
��
���
��
��
�	
��
"�

#
� 
��


��


��
�
��
#�

�
��
��
��
	�
�
��
��
�	


��
"�
�
>$
�

&2
��

�
��

�
��
!
.
13
��

��
���

��
��
��

"�
���
��
�

�




��
��

��
�
�
��

�
��
#�
���
,
�
��
��
�
�	
�3
�

��


�6
�
�

��
#�
�
�
�

�	
��
��

'
��
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
��
�
��
�
	�
�

�

��
��
��
��
�
	�
�
��
$�

&5
��

�
��

�
��
!
.
13
��
��

��

�
��

���
��

"�
���
��
�(


�
�

2
�	

���




�

���

��
��

��

�
��

��

�
�
��


�
��
��
��
���
�
��
�

,-
"�

�

��

��
�


�
��

�
���


��
��
��
'
�

�
��
�

��

�?
��

�
�
��
��

�
��
��

��

�E
/�

&7
��

�
��

�
��
!
.
13
��
�


��
��

��

��

�
�
��
#



�
3��

��
��

��
��

�
0�
�1

��

2
�	

���
�
��


�

�
��
���

��
��


�
��
��
�
�
��

�
��
#



�
��
��
��
���

�
��
�

,-
�
�	


�

�
��

�
��
��
��

�
�3
��
��

��
��

�
��
��


�
��

��
��

"

�

��
3��
�
	

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
���
��
��
���
��

0
�
�%
��
��
��
�
�
�/�

� �
�
��


�

�
��

��
�0
��
1�
�,)

��
��
��
�

�
�

��
�

��
�"
��
�	

��
��
�


��
��
��


�
��


�
��
�
�

��
��


�
��
��
��

�
�
 �

��
�3
��
��
 �
��


�
�



�3
���
��

���
�

��
��


�
��

��
��


�
"�

��
��

�#

�
��

�

��
�#

��
��

��
3��
��
 
�


��
��

�

��

�
�
�
��
��
'
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
�
��
��
"�
�
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
���
��
�	


��
�
��
��
��


��
��
��
��
�
�/�

&:
��

�
��

�
��
!
.
13
��
��

��

�
��

���
��

"�
���
��
�(

	
��

2
�	

���
�
��


�

�
��
��
�
�
��

�
��

	
��
��

���
���
�
��
�

,-
��

��

"
��
��
��
��
"�
��
��
�"
��
��
 �

��
"�

��
��

��

�
�"

��
-
/�

.)
��

�
��

�
��
!
.
1�
��

��
�


��
��
��
��

"�
���
��
�(
	

��
��


�
�
��
��

��
��

�
0�
$�

C
�


��
�,2

��
��
�
�

�

��
��

��
��


�#
��
��

�
��

���
��
/��

�
��


�

�
��

��

�
�
��
	

���
��
��
�


��
,��

��
��
#


�

��
�

�"
��
��
�"
�

�
�
'
��
��
 
��


��
��
�B

��
��

���
��
��

��
��

��
��
���
��

��
��
 �
�
�

��

�
�
�	


�

�
��

��

� 

��
��

��

��


�
���

��
��
��

� 
��


��


��
 
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
�
	�
�
��
��
��
 
�
�%
��
�
�
�

��
��
�
��
��
��
 
��


� 
��
��
��
�
�

�	
��
��

'
���
��


��
	�
�#
E��

�

�

� �
�
��


�

�
�
�

��
��
��

��
��

��
��
��
��
��

��
��

�0
�$
���

��
��


�
�

,2
��

��
�"
��

�?
��

��
��
��

��
�"
��
��
��

��

�
��
��

�

��

�
��
?�

��

��
��
�"

�
�
��
��

��
� 


�	


��
�
�'
��
�
��
��
�
��

Page 64



�
A

��
��
��
�
�
��

�
�	
��
�
�
�

�
��
�
�
��
�
��


��
�
��

�

��
�
��
��
���
��
��
��
�
	�
�
��
��
��
'
� 
�
�%
��
�
�
��
�

��

��
��

��
��

��
��
���

��
��
��
��
���
��

�!

��
�

!
��

��
��
/�

.�
��

�
��
��
0�
��

2
�

�

��
��

��
��

��
��

��

�


�
��

���
���
�
��
�

,-
�	


�
�
�

��



��

�
�

�

�
�

��
��
��

��
��
�

��
�3
��
�


�!
��

���
��

�
��




���
��
�
�
��


��
�
��
�
��
�
 
��
��
��
$�

.&
��

�
��
��
0�
�1

�
<




�
��
��

��

�
��
��
��
��
��
0�
�1

��
�
��


�

�
��

���
���
�
��
�

,2
��

�

�#

��
��

�
��

���
��

��"
��
�
��
���
��
#�


�
"�
��
�
��
��
�
��

�
��

�

��

3��
� 


�
��
��
���
�


#�
��
��

��
��
�

��
��
��

��
��
��


�

��

��
��
��


�
��

�
�

��
�
�
��
�

��
�
�"
�

�
�
'
��
�$
��
��
��

�
�
��
 
�


��
��
�
��
�
��
��

'
��
�'
��
��
�
�

��
�

��
���

��
�	


�

�
��
��

��
�

��

"�
��
��
�#

��
�
�
'
��
��'
�
�	
��
��
�
��


��
 
��
��
��
�
��
�

�
��
 
�
�%
3�	
�
�
�
��
��
�
�
��
�
�
��
��
�6
�
�

��
#�
��)

��
��
��
�

�
�

��
�

��
�"
��
�	

��
��
�


��
��
��


�
��


�
��
�
�

��
��


�
��
��
��
�
�

 �
��

�3
��
��
 �
��


�
�



�3
���
��

���
�

��
��


�
��

��
��


�
"�

��
��

�#

�
��


�
��
�#

��
��

��
3��

��
��

�
�
���
�
�

��
�



�
��

�
��
��
��

��
��

�

��
�#

��
��

��
��
���
��

��
��
�
�

��
/�

�
�	
��
�
�
�5
��
0
�
�%
$�
��
�
�	
��

�<
��
��
��
	�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�=
�
"�
��
�
'
��
��
�

..
��

!
.
+�
(
�
�

�
�
��


�

�
��

�
�
��
!
.
+�
(
�
��
��
��
���
�
��
�

F�
��

��
�#
��
��
��

��
��
��

��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�
��
�
�

��

��
��

��

"
��
��
��
��
��
 /
��
�

��
��

�
��
�


�
��
��


��
��
��
��
��
�#


��
��

��
�3�

�
��
�



�
��

��
��
��

�
��

���
��
�


���
��

���
�

��


�
��

��

�
�

��
�3
�"
�

�


�
��
3�

��

�
��
��

��
��

�
�
��

��
��

��
��
3��


��
��
��
��
�
��
�3
�	


��
�	
��
�3
��

�
��
��
�
�
��
��
�
��
�

.(
��

�
��

�
��
!
.
+�
!
��
��

��


�
�

�
�
��


�

�
!
.
+3
��
��
��

��


�
��
��
��
���
�
��
�

F'
�#

��
��

�
��

���
��

��

�
��
��

��
���
��

��
���

��
3��

��
��
��
�


�

��

�

��
3��
�
�
��
��
��


��
�
��
�
��
�
�

��
�
�
	�
��
,
&�
�'
��
��
�
�
��
��
�
�0
�
�%
$�
��
	�
��
�
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
#'
�
��


��
�	
� 
�#
3��

�

��
��
�
��
��

�

��

�?
��

�
�
��
��
��


�
�

��
��
��
��

��
�
��

��
��
�

��


�
��

�
�"
�

�


�
��

��
�


���
��
��

��
��

�"
��
�
��

��
��
��

�
�
��
��

��
��

��
��
���

��
��

��
��
�



�
��
#�

��
��
��
���

��
�	


�
�
�

��
��
�
��

��
��

3�

��
��
��

��
��
�-

G�

.1
��

�
��

�
��
!
.
+�


�

�
�

�
�
��


�

�
��

�
�
��
!
.
+�


�

�
���
,-


�
��


��
��
�


��

	
3��


�
 
��
�
��
�
��
�

��
�
��
"�
��
�
�
��
��

��
�
��
�
��
��
��
�
�
?�
��
��
�'
��
��
#�
��
�	
��
���
��
��
��
	�

�
�3
�	
�
�
"�
��
��
�
��
��
��
��

�
��
��
��


�
�
��
��

�

�
�

�
��
��
"�
�
��
��
��
��
�	
��
�#
�
�
"�

�
��
��
�'
��
��
#�
��
��
��
��
��
��
		
�
�
��
��
>$
�

�
�	
��
�
�
�7
��
<
�
�
��
�
�
�;
��
 
�

��
�
�
�!
��
��
��
�
��
�
�
��

.2
��

.
��

�
�
��
$�
�B

��
��
��
�

.
��

�
��
��
��
� 
��

��
��

��
��

���
�.
��

�
�
��
$�
��

��
��
��
�


�

��
��
��
��

��
���

��
��

�.
��

�
�
���

�
�
�

��
��
1�
�

��
�
�
��


�

�
��
��
��
��
��

��
�


���
��
��


�
#�

��
��
�#

��
��

��
��
�$
%%

��
��

��
��
��
��

��
*%

��
�*
%1

�3
�

Page 65



�
$

��
��
��
�
�
��

�
�	
��
�
�
�

�
��
�
�
��
�
��


��
�
��

��
���

��

�
��
��
�
��
��
��

��
��

�
��

�
�
���

��
��

��
���
��
�
��
�


��




�

��
��

��
��
��

��
��

�$
��
���

�
�	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���

��
C
�


��
�


��

��

��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
�
��

���
��,
��
��


��
�
�

�

�
.
��

��
�/
���

��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��


�

��

��
��

�

�

�
��
��
3��

��
 �
!
��

��
��
3��

��
��

�
�
��


��
�

�
�

��
��

��
��

��
��
��
��

�/
��
��

��

�
��
�

��
��
��


�
��

��
��

"
��
���

��
�
�

��
��
��
-

�
��
��
��
�


�

��
��

��
��

�
�
��

�
��
��

�
��
!
.
0�
��

��
��
��

��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��

�
���

�"
��

��
	�
��

�

��

��
�
�3
��
*�
��


�
4
�"
�

��

�"
��
��

��
���

��
��

�

�
��

��

��

��

�.
�
1�
��


�
�



�

�
��

�
��
��

��
��

�
��

��
��
��
��

��
$�
0�
�

��
2
�	

���
��
�
<
;
��
���
��

��
�


��
��$

��
��

�#
�


��
�


��
	�

��

�


�
��
���

��
��
��

��
��
��

��
��

�$
�A
��

��
2
��

��
�9
��

��
��
���
��

�=
��
��
�<

��
 �
�!
��
��
��

��

�(
�%

�1
��

��

�
��
��

�
�
��
�


�

��
��
��

�
��

��
��

�
��

���

��

���
��
4
�(
��
��
��

��

��
�


��
��

���
��
��
��
��
"�

��
��
	�
��

�


�
��
��

��
��
��

��
�
�

��
�

��
���

��
��

��

�
��
��

��
��
��

.5
��

�
��
��

��
��

�$
�*
�

7

�
��
��
��

��

�


�
��
�$
A&

��

.7
��

�
��
��
$�
8�

2
��

��
��

��
���


�

�
��
���

�
��
��
��

��
"�

��
��
�#


�
�


���
��
0$

���
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��

��

��
��
��

��

 �

��
�

�

�

�
��
���
��
��

���
2
��

��
�#


�
�


��

��

��
��
��
��
��

��
�
�

��
�


��
��
��
��
��
�
��

��
���

��
��

�#
��
�

��

��
��

��
��
���
��
��
��


�
��
��

��
�
�

��
�

� �




�

���

��
�


��
���

��
��


�
��

��
��

��
��,
-
��
��
��

#�
��

�
��

��
��

�
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��

�/�
�

.:
��

�
��
��
$�
+�

7

�
��
��
��

��

�


�
��
�A
�&

��

()
��

�
��
��
$�
*�

�
�
��


�

�
��

��
��
��

��
$�
A�
��
��
��


�
�,-

��
��
��

��
��
��
��

��

�
��

��
��

#�

��
��

� �
��

��
��
��
��


�
�
#
��
�"

��
��

��

��

�
��
#�


��
"�
�3
��
�
��
��

�
��
�
��
��
�
�
	�
��
��
��
�
��
�
��


�
�
��
�
�
��
#�
��

�/�
�
�	
��
�
�
�:
��
�
��
��
�
��


�
�	
��
��
��


��
<
�
�
��
�
�
�@
��
%�
��
�

(�
��

.
��
��
��


�
�)

"9
��

�
#
��

�
�
��


�

�
�"

9�
��

#
��
��

���
���
�
��
�

F2
��
��

�"
��
��


�
�
��
 /
��
��

��
��

���
�


���
��
��
��
��




��

��
-
G�

(&
���

�
��

�
��
!
.
A�

=
��

��
��
��

��
�



�

�
��
��
��

�
��
!
.
A�
(4
��
��

�

��

��
��
 /
��
@
��

�

��

�<
��
 �

��
3��

��
��
���
�
��
�

A8


��
B
�
	�

�!
�"
�

�
�
'
��
��
�
��
'
� 
�
�%
�+
B
!
�
-�
 
�


��
�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
��
�
�
��
�"
�

�
�
'
��
��

 


�	


�

�

�
��
��
��
�

��
	�
�0
�
�%
$�
�

�
�
��
�
�
�'
��
%�
�3
��
�
�
��
��
�
�
	�

�

�
�
��
�
�
��
��
�
3��
�
�
�

��
��
��
��


��
�

�
�
��
�
�
���
��
�
��
��
�

�
��
�
��


��
�
��
�
��
�
��
�


��
��
0
�
�%
$�
��
��
��
��
��
�

Page 66



�
�

��
��
��
�
�
��

�
�	
��
�
�
�

�
��
�
�
��
�
��


��
�
��

�

��
�
�


�
�
��
�

��
��

�"
��
��8


��
� 
�


��
��
�	


��
"�
�
���
��


��
��


�
 
��
�
� 
�#
�C
�

(.
���

�
��

�
��
!
.
A�
!
�
�
��

�
��
(
#

��
D
�"
���
�
��

��
�
�

��


��
��
��
��
�#
��
�"
�

�
�
'
��
��
��
��


��
'
�
��
��
		
��
��
�

�
�
�
	�
��
�
�
�3
��
�
�

�
��
"�
�
��


�
'
��
��
�
��
#�
�
�
�
��
��
�

�
�+
��
��
��
7?
&1
�#
��
��
-�
�8


��
��

�
	�
��
�
�
��
 
�


��
��
��
��


��

�
��
��
�	
	�
��
��
�
��


��
	�
�#
�	
��
��
�3
�

��


��
��
�
�
	�
��
�
�
���
��
��
�
��
�
�
��
��
�
��
��
��
�
��
�
��
�
�#
��
�
�

�
�#
��
��
"�
	�
�>
C�

((
��

�
��

�
��
!
.
A�
��

��

�
�
��
(#


�
�

2
��

���
���
�

�
��
��
	�
��
��

�"
��

��
�



�

�
��
��
��

�
��
!
.
A�
(#


�
��,
-

��
��

��
��
��

�
��
��
�@
��

��
��

�
�

<
��
�
�

��
�)

��
��

��

�
�3
��
"�
��
��
�
��


��
�
�"
��
��
�
��
��
�'
�


��
��
�
��
��
��

-
/�

� .
��

��
��
��
��

��
��

��
�
�


��
��


�
��
��
��

��
1$

���
"�

#�
��

(1
��

�
��
��
��
��

�




�

���

��
��
���
�

�
��
��
	�
���

��
��
��
��
��
�,-
�
��
��
��
�	
�


#
3��
��
��
�
	�
��
��
��
�
��
��
�
	�
�
�
��


��

�
�
'
�
��
��
��
�

�
��
���
�

�
�
��
�
�
��
��
�
3��
��
"�
�
��
�
��
��
��
��
�	
	�
��
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
���
�
��
�

�
��
���
�

	�
��
��
3��
�
�
��'
�
��
"�
�
�
�

�
�
��
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
��
�	
��
��
��


��
 
��
��
��
�
�
��
�
��


�
�
��
�
�
��
��
�
���

8


��
��
�
�

#
��
��


�
'
��
���
��
�

#
��
�
��
�
��
��
�
��
�

��
D
/�

(2
��

�
��
��
��
��

��
�
�
��


�

�
��

��
��
��
��
��

���
���
�
��
�

F@

�
��

��

�

��

��
�

�#

��
��

�
��

���

��
�"
��
��
�
�	
��
�
��
��

��
��
��


�

�
���

��
��
��
��

��
�

��

��
��
��

��
��
��
�?
��

�
�
��
��

"�

�
���
��

��
��
���

��
#

��

��
�


��
��
��


�
�

	
��
���

��
��

��
�


��
��
#

��

��
G�

(5
��

�
��
��
��
��

�
�=
��

���
	�
��




�

���

��
��
��
��
��

3��
��
��
���
�
��
�

F-
�
��
��

��
3��

��

�
��
!
.
��
��




��

��
��
�,�

��
�

��

/�

��

�

��
���
@

�
��

��

�

��

��
�

�#

��
��

�
��

���

��
�

"�
��
	�

��
��

�

�
���

��
��
��
��

��
�

��

��
��
��

��
��
��
�?
��

�
�
��
��

"�

�
���
��

��
��
���

��
#

��

��
�


��
��
��


�
�

	
��
���

��
��

��
�


��
��
#

��

��
���
�
�	
��
�	
��
��
��
� 
�


��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
"�
�
��


�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�
��
�
�
��
��
��
#�
�
�
�
��
��
�

�
��
�
��
��
7?
&1
�#
��
��
3��
��
��
��
�
��


��
�
��
��
�	
	�
��
��
�
��


��
	�
�#
�

	�
�
��
�3
�

��


��
��
�
�
	�
��
�
�
���
��
��
�
��
�
�
��
��
�
��
��
��
�
��
�
��
�
�#
��
�
��
�#
��
��
"�
	�
��
��
��
��
	

3�

�

�#
� 
�


��
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
��
�

��


��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
� 
��


��
�
��
'
�


��
��
��
�
��
��
"�
�
��
�
�

	�
'
'
�
�
�

3��

�
��
��
��
�"
�

�
�
'
��
��
C�
��

(7
��

�
��
��

��
��

��
��
0�

2
�	

���




�

���

��
��
��
��
�0

��
��
��
���
�
��
�

� AE


�
�
��
�
��
�
��
�
��
�#
� 
�


��
��
��
��
�

�"
��
��
��
'
��
��
��
�

�
��
F#
��
�
��
��
��
;
#�
��
��
3�8
��
"�


�
��
�

��
�
��


�
 
�
��
�

�
3��
6'

7
��
��

�
��
��


�
�

��
��
���
��

�
�
��

��

��
��
��
��
��
��
�
���

��
��
�
��

��
��
��
��
��


�
��

Page 67



�
�%

��
��
��
�
�
��

�
�	
��
�
�
�

�
��
�
�
��
�
��


��
�
��

��
��

��
���
��
�B

��
�

��

��
�


�.
��

�
��

��
��
�G
�

�
�	
��
�
�
��
)�
��
��
�
��
��

�
�<
�
�
��
�
�
��

(:
��

�
��

�
��
!
.
�%

��
�
�
��

�
��
(
#

��
�
��

�
��
!
.
�%

�(

#
��
��

��
"�

��
��
�
��


�

�
��

���
���
�
��
��

F
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

�"

��
��

��

��
��
 �

���
��

�

��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�"
��


�
3��

��
�

��
��)

��
�

��
��
��
�+
��
��

�
��
��
��

�
��

��

��
��
�

��
�1
�

�
'
��

3��
���
�

��
��
��
#

�

��

��
��
��

�
�
��
�


��
��

�
��

��
���

��
��
��
�

�"

��
��
��

�

��

��

��
��
��
��
"�

��
��
��

��
"�
��
��
�#




�


3�3
�
�
�
�
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�"
��
�
�
�
�#
�

��

�
��
"�

��
��
�9�

��

�

�


E��
�


��
��

��

"
��
��

���
���

��
��
��

�
�
��
��
�"
��
��

��

3
��


	
�


��
�


�
��

��
�

��

"�
��
��

�
�
��


�

��

G�

1)
��

�
��
��
�%

��
8�

�
��
��
�%

��
8�
��

��

�


�
��

���
���
�
��
�

A�
��
��

��
�

��

��
��

��

��
��

�
��

���
�


�

��
��
��
��
�

�"

��
��
��

�

��

��
��
#

�

��

��

��
��
��
�
��
��
�"
��

�	
��

��
�


���
�"
��
��
�#




�


��
��
�

��
3��

	�
��

���
��
��

��

��
��
�#





�
��
��
��
���

��
�+
��
��

��
3��

�

��

���
��

�
�
�
�
��
��
��
��
��

��
��

�

��
��

��
�

��
��
#


�

��
��
��

�
��
�


��
��

�
��

��"
��

�

��
��
#

�"


�

��
���

@
��

�#
��
3�

��

��
��
��

��

�
�


���
��
���

��
��
��

�
�
��
��
��

��
��

���
��
��
�
��

�"
��
��

��
�

��

��
�
��

��
���

��
��

�

��
��

��
��

��
��
��

��
��

��

��
���

��
��
�
�

��
�

��
��
��

��

"
��

�
��
��
�"
��
�
�


��

�
��

��

��
���

��
�

��
�

��
�#


�

�
��
��
��
���
�

��
��
��
#

�

��

���
�"
��
�
�


��
�7
��
��
��
��
�


�

��
��
�

��
�"
��
��
�#




�


���
��
��

��
��

��
��
�
��

��
��
��
��
��


�
��
��




��

��
��H

��
��
��
���
�

��
��
��
�
�

��
�

��
��
��

��

"
��

�
��

��
��
�

��
��




��
�


��
��

��
��

�
��
�"
��
��
��
!
��

��

�3
���

��
��
�#


�

�
��
��

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
�?

�

#�

��
��
�"
��

��

��

��
���

��
���

���
�

�"

��
��
��

�

��

��
��


�
��

�
�
�
�
��
��
��
��
�#




�


��
��
�

��
���
,
��
��
��
��
�
��
"�
��
�
�
��
��

	�
'
'
�
��
�
��
�#
'
��
��
���
�
�
��
��
��
�
�
?�
��
��
�
��
"�
��
�
�
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
��
1�


�
'
��
��
�
�
��
�
�
"�
�

+�
��
�
��
��

#
��
6
�
�"
�

��
��
"�

�
�-
��
�
��
��
��
��
��

�
�

�
�
��
�
�
� 
�


��
�

#
��
��
�	
	�
�
��
�

�
�

�
��
"�
�
��
���
���
��
�
�
�
��

#
�/�
��
��
��
�
��
�
�
�	
�
�
��
��
�
��
��
��
��


��
	�
��
��
�
�
��
��
'
��
��
�

	�
'
'
�
�
��
��
��
C�

�
�	
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
'
'
�
�
��
#�
�
�	
�
�
��
��
��

1�
��

�
��
��

��
��

��
��
��

.
��

��
��

��
*�
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
�
��


�

�
��

���
���
�
��
�

,-
2
�

��

�
��
�


��
���

��
��

��

�
��
�

�#

��
��

�
��

���
���

��
��
�
�
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
 -

/�
�
�	
��
�
�
��
&�
�=
�
�
	�
��
�
�
3��
%�


�
��
�
�
�8
��
��
��
�
��

1&
��

2
��
��

��
3��

��

�
��
!
.
�1

��
�


�
��

��
��
��

��
�*

�*
�

�
�
��


�
�
�
��
�"
��
��
��

��
2
��
��

��
��
��
��
���
�
��
�

,<
��

���
��

�


��

�
�

�

�
�


��
��

�
�3
��
 

���
��
�


���
�

�

��

��
��


�
��
���

�

�

��
��
��


�
��

��
��
��

��
��
3�

Page 68



�
��

��
��
��
�
�
��

�
�	
��
�
�
�

�
��
�
�
��
�
��


��
�
��

�

��
��
3��
��


�

��

3��
��

�
��


�

��

��
�


��
�
��
��

��
��
��
�'
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
	�
��
�
�
��
�	
�
�
��
��
$��

�
�
��


�
!
�
�
��

�
��

��
��
��
��

�
��
!
.
�1

��
��
��
���
�
��
�

,-
��
��

��
��


�

��

�

�


��
��


�
��
�
��
�
�
��
��
��
��
�	
��
�
	�
��
���
��
��
��
��
�
��
�	
�
�
��
��

��
�
�
��


�
��

��
��
��

��
�*

�*
��
��
��
���
�
��
�

,-
��
��
6'

7
��

��
��
��
��
��
�

�
�
��
��
��
��

�

#�
��
��

��
���

���
	

��

�
��
��
��

��
��
��
�

��

#
��
�?
��

�
�
�3
�

�
�


��
��
�


��
��

�
��
��
�

�
�

�
��
�8


��
� 
�


���
	

�
�
��
��
�

�
��
�
�
��
��
�	
��
�
	�
��
��
��
��
��
�
	�
�
��
#�

��
��
��
�
�
��
	

�
�

�
��
�
	

��
��
��
��
�6
�
��
��
�
��
'
��
��
F�
��
��
���
��
��
�
'
��
	�
��
��
��
�'
�#
��
��

�
�	
��
��
�#
��
�
���
��
��
�#
��
� 
��
��
��
��
�
��
		
�
'
'
�
�
��
��
��
�

�
	�
'
��
��
�	


�
�

�
�$�

1.
��

�
��

�
��
!
.
�1

��
�


�
��

��
��
��

��
�*

�A
�

��
��

��
��
��

��
�
�
��

�
��
#�
���

��
��


�
"�
��
�
��
��
��


��
�<
��


��
�=
�
�
	�
��
�
�
���
��
��
�
��
�
�
��
��
�
��
��
��


��
�
��
�
��
�
��
��
#�
��
�
��
��
�
�

�

��
�
�
��
��
�	
	�
'
'
�
�
��
��
�
� 


�	


��
��
��
��
�
�	
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
���

�
��
"�
��
�
�
� 
�


��
��
��
�
�	
��
�
��
�
��
��
'
��
��
�
�
�	
�'
�
�
��
 


��
��
�
�
��
��

�
>$
�

� 2
�	

���
��
"�

��




�

���

���
��
5
	�

��
��

�
�
��
��
��
��
��

��
��

��
*�
A�
��

���
���
�
��

,-
��
���
��


��
��

��
��

���

��

��
��


�
��

�
��

��
��
���
���
��'
�
�
��
��
��
�

��
���
	�
��
��
��
��
�

��


��
�

��
�
	�
��
�
�
��
��
�
��
��
�
�
'
�
��
��
�

��
�
�


��
�
#�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
���
�'
��
	

��
��
#�

��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
�	
	�
'
'
�
�
��
��
�
��8


��
��


�
�

�
3� 


��
��
�
�
��
��

�
3��
��
�
�
�

	�
'
�
�
�3
��
��
��
�
�
	�
��
�
�
��
 
��


��
�
�
�
��
�
�

�	
��
��
�
��
�
��
3� 
�

%�
�
�
��
�
�
�	
#	

��
�
�
�
�
%�
��
�
�

�

��
��
��
��
�
��
�
�
��
�

�#
��
��
���
��
�
�
��
��
�
��
��
"�
���
��
�
��
��
�	
	�
'
'
�
�
��
��
�
��


�
�

�
��
��

�
�
��
�
��
?�
�
�
�
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
��
��
�
�
�'
��
��
��
���
��
� 
�#
��


��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
��
�%
��
��
�

�
�
��8


��
��
�

�
�

�
��
��
�
�
��
�
�	
	�
�
��
�

�
��'
�
�	
��
�
�
��
'
��
��
#�
��
��

�
	�

��
��
��
��
��
�$�

�
�	
��
�
�
��
.�
��
�
��
��
�
��

�
�=
	�
�
�
'
�	
�;
��
 
�

��

1(
��

2
��
��

��
��
�


��
��

�
��
!
.
�+

�
�
�
��


�

�
��
��
��


�
�,-

��
��

��
���
��

��
��
��
	�
��
�
��
�
�
��
��

��
��

�
��

���
���
��

��
��

�
��
�

��
3�

"�
�

��

��
3��
��
�

�3�
��

�
��
��
��


�
��
��

�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
 �
!

��
�!
��

��
��
/�

11
��

�
��

�
��
!
.
�0

��
3�

�
��
��

��
��

/�
��
1�
A3
��
1�
�1

3�
�1

��
+�

)
��

��

��
��
��
��
��

��
��

�
��
��
��
��
���
�

�
��
��

��
��

��
��
��
��

��
��
��

��

�
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
���

���
�


�
��

��



��
��
��
�
�

��
��
"�

��
��
��

���
�

��
��
�


�

��
��
��
��

��
���

��
��

�.
�
1�

�
�!
.
�0

��
��
�


��
��
��
�1

�A
��

�
��

�
��
!
.
�0

��
��

Page 69



�
�*

��
��
��
�
�
��

�
�	
��
�
�
�

�
��
�
�
��
�
��


��
�
��

��
�
�
��


�

�




���
��
��
�


��,
�





�

��

��
���

�

��
��=

��
��
�

�
��
��
�4
��


�
��

��
�
��
 �
(�
��



��

�
�

�

�
��

�
��
��
:
��

�'

�
��
��

��
��


�
#I

��
��

���

��

��
��
-
/��

��
�




�

��
��

�
#
���

��
��
���
�
��
�,B
��
�
� 
��


��
��
��
��
�
�+
�

�
 
�
��
�
��


��
G
�#
�!
��
�
��
'
-�
 
�


��
��

�
�"
�

�
�
��
��
�
��
�'
�

�
#'
��
��
�
��
��


�
�

�
���
��
��
��
6
�
��
��
��
�
�'
��
�
��
��
��
��
)�
#�
��
�

��
�
�

#
��
��
��
�
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
$��
�

� �
�
��


�

�
�
��
��
�1

��
1�
��

���
���
�
��
�,-

�
��
 �
4
��


�
��

��
�
��
 3
���

�

��
��
��


�
��
��
�	

�

�
�

��
=
��
��
�

�
��
��
�4
��


�
��

��
�
��
 �



��

�
�

�

�
��

��
��
��
��

�
�
���
��

��

�
��

�
���

��
5
�
��
��

�
��

��6
��


�
;
�#


�
�
�.
��
��

�*
�(
*%

%�
��
��


�
�	


�
�
�

�-
/�

� �




�

��
��

��
��
��
�1

��
+�
��
��
��


�
���
��
��
�
�+
�

�
 
�
��
�
��


��
G
�#
�!
��
�
��
'
-�


��
��
��
�
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
	

��
�
��
�'
�

�
#'
��
��
�
��
��
���
�
��
		
�
��
��
	�
� 
��


��


��

��
6
�
��
��
�

��
�
�
��
�	


��
��
��
�
��
��
��
�
��
��

��
��
�
	�
�

�
�.
3�

��
�
� 
��


��
��


��
��
��
��
 
�


��
�

#
�

�
��
�
��
�
�


��
��
� 
��
�
���
��
�6
�
��
��
��
�
�'
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
�

#
��
��
�'
�

�
#'
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

6
�
��
��
��
��
"�
��
��
6
�
�

��
��
�"
��
��
�'
��
/��
��

12
��

�
��
��

��
��

��
1�
��

�




�

��
��

��
��

��
��
���

��
��


�
��
��
��
��

��
��

��
1�
��
��

���
���
�
��
�

�;
�"
��
��


��
��
�
� 
��
��
�
	�
��
�
��
��
�
�


#
��
�
��


��
�'
�
�
��
��
	�
��
��
�

��
'
��
�
��
	�
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
�

��
�
�
��
��
�	
��
��
��
�
��
��
�

��
	�
��


��
�
��
��
�
�

��
	�
�
�
'
#�
�

��
��
��
	�
�
��
� 
�


�	
�
�
��
�
�
��
��
�

�
��
�'
�
�
��
��
��
��
�0
�
�%
$�
��
	�
�
�
'
#3
��
��
��
	�

�
�

#�
	�
�
��
��
	�
��
�
��
�
�
��
��

��
�
�
�
��
��
��
�$�
�

�
�	
��
�
�
��
(�
�9
��
��

��

15
��

.
��
��
��


�
�)

"9
��

�
#
��

7

�
��
�"
��
��
���

�
��


�

�
��

���
���
�
��
�

,-

�
�

��



#
��
		
��
��
�

�
���

��
�
�

��
-
/�

17
��

�
��
��

��
��

��
8�
8�

�




�

���

��
��
���
�

�
��
��
	�
���

���
��
��


�
��
��
��
��
�8

�8
���
8


��
	�
�
��
�

��


�
�
�
��
�
��
��
��
 
�


��
��

��
��
�
�
��
��
�
���
	

�
�
��
�

��
��
�
� 
��
��
��

��
�"
�

�
�
'
��
��
��
��
��
$��

�
�	
��
�
�
��
1�
�8
��
�
��
�
��
���

1:
��

2
��
��

��
�

;
��

��

�


�
��
��
��
��
+�
A�
��
��

,�
��


�
#

��

��
��
��
'
��
�'
�
'
��
��
$+

&
��
�


��
�
�

��

�
��
��
9�
��
�


��





�

��

��
���
�#

��
�

��
��

��
"�

�
*%

�0
�(

��

���
��

��
��
��

��
%&

�
�
��
��

��
�
�

�

��
��

��
��
��
�
#
��
��
�*
%%

$�
�/�

Page 70



�
�1

��
��
��
�
�
��

�
�	
��
�
�
�

�
��
�
�
��
�
��


��
�
��

,�
��


�
#

��

��
��
��
'
��
�'
�
'
��
��
$%

&
��
�


��
�
�

��

�
��
��
9�
��
�


��





�

��

��
���
�#

��
�

��
��

��
"�

�
*%

*�
�(

��

���
��

��
��
��

�*
+&

�
�
��
��

��
�
�

�

��
��

��
��
��
�
#
��
��
�*
%%

$�
�/�

,�
��


�
#

��

��
��
��
'
��
�'
�
'
��
�A
+&

��
�


��
�
�

��

�
��
��
9�
��
�


��





�

��

��
���
�#

��
�

��
��

��
"�

�*
%1

��
(
�
��
���

��
���

��
�+
%&

�
�
��
��

��
�
�

�

��
��

��
��
��
�
#
��
��
�*
%%

$�
�/�

� �
�
��


�

�
��

��
�


���
��
�"
��
��
���

�

��
�
�

�2
��
��

��
���

��
��


�
�

��
,-

1%
��
�
��
��

��
�3
��
��

�
��
�


��
�
��
��
��
��

�*
%�
��
�


�

��

�
���
�
��
��
�
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
�	
��
��

�
�
'
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
/�

� ;
��

�#
�


��

��

���
��
���

���
��

��
��

��

�
���

��
�"
��
��
���

�

��
��
�


��




��
��
��

�
��

��

��"
��
��
���

�

��
��

?�
�8


��
��
�
'
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�"
�

��

�
�
��
��
��
�


��
� 
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
��
��
	

�
�

�
�$�

2)
��

�
��

�
��
!
.
�$

�(

��

�




�

���

��
�


��
��!

.
�$

�(

��
��8


��

�
#�
�
��
�
��
��
��
��
�

�
�

�
��

�
�
��
�"
��
�
��
�
��
�#
��
�
��


��
�
��
�
��

�
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�3
�	
#	

��
��
��
�
�
��
�
�

�	
��
��
�
��
�
��
��
��
��
�$�

2�
��

�
��

�
��
!
.
�$

��
��
��


��

�

�

��
��
��
��

��
�+

�8
�

�




�

���

��
��
���
�

�
��
��
���

��
��


�
��
�!
.
�$

��
��
��


��
,8


��
B
!
�
� 
�


��


�
	�
��
��
��
��
��
�"
��

�
�
�
�

��
��
�

��
��
��
��
�
�	
���
��
��
��
�
	�
�
��
��
	

�'
��
�
�
��
��
���
��


��
�
�

�	
#�
/�

� �




�

���

��
��
��
�+

�8
��,
2
��

�6
'
7
��

��
��
���
��

��
��
��
��
��

�#
��
��
�


���
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
�


�
��
��

��
��

��
��
��
��

��
��

��

��
�


�
�
���

��
��

�
�
��
���
��
'
�#
��

�
�
��
��
�
�	
��
��
�#
��
�
��


�
	�
��
��
��

��
��
�"
��

�
�
�
��
�
��
��
��


��
��
	

�'
��
� 


�	


��
'
��
�
��
��
��


��
�
�
�
�
	�

��
�"
��
��
���
��

��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
#�
/�

2&
��

�
��

�
��
!
.
�$

��
��

��
�
�
��

�
��

(#
��
�

�




�

��
��

��
��

�
�
��
��
��
��

�
��
!
.
�$

���
�

�"
���
��
��
��
�	
��


�
	�
��
�
�
��
��
�
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
�	


��
�
��
H
��
��
�=
��
��
��
�
�
� �

� �
��
��
�
��
�
��
�'
��
��
��

�
�
� 
�


��
��
�
��
�
��
��
��
�
��
�

��
0
�
�%
��
�
��


 
��
��
�
�
��
��
�
��
 


�	


�

 
�


��
�
�

��
��
�

��
�
�	
%�
�
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
��
���
��
��
��
�
	�
�
��
�'
��
��
��
��
��
�
���
��
�"
��
��
�
�
��

��
6
�
��
��
��
�
��
		
��
��
��
�
��
�

�"
��
��


��
� 
�
��
��
��
��
�	
��


�
	�
��
�
�
��
�

�


�
�

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
�
��
��
6
�
��
��
3��
��
��
��

�
�
�'
��
��
��
�

�
�
�
��
�
��
��
	�
��
� 
�


��
��

�
�
�
��
��
%�
�
��
�
��
��
	

��
��
��
 


�	


� 
�


���
��
��
�#
��


��
��
�	
��
�	
��
��
�
��
�
��
���
��
��
��
�
	�
�
��
�

Page 71



�
�8

��
��
��
�
�
��

�
�	
��
�
�
�

�
��
�
�
��
�
��


��
�
��

�
�	
��
��
�#
��
�
��
		
��
��
��
�
��
�

�"
��
��


��
��
��
��
$�

2.
��

�
��
��
�+

��
�

�
�
��


�

�
1�


 �
��

��
��

��
���

��
��


�
�,H

�

��
���
��

��
��

��



��
�


���
��
���

��
��

��
��

��
��
��
��
��
�
�

���

�
�

��
�
�
�3
��

�
�
�
��
�
��
�

��
�
"�
��


�
�
�	
%�
�
��
�
��
'
��
��
��
��
	�
"�
��
�
�
��
� 
��
��
"�
��
��
#�
�
��

'
�
�
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
�B
8
�
.3
��

��
�

��

#
��
���

��
�"

9�
��

#
��

���
��
��
��

��
��
�� 


�
�
��
��
��

��
�
��
�
��
��

�

�
��
 
�

��=
"�
�
� 
��


��


��
��
'
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
	�
�
�
�
�
��
�	
�
�
�
��
��
�
�
��
�

�#
��
 
�


��
��

��
�
��
��
�
	�
�
��
"�
��


�
�
�
��

�'
��
��
��
�
�
�
��
��


��
�1
)*
�

��


��
��


��
�&
))
7�

�
"�

�
�$�

��

�
�

��
��

��
�


���
��
��
#�

��
�

��

��
���
��
���

��
�
��

��
��
��

�
��
��
��

���
��
�#

��
��

��
��

��
��

�
�
��

�

��
��
��

��
�


�
��
��

��
3��

���
��

��
���


�
�
�
��
��

�


�

��

�
��
�"
��
�

��


�
��

��
��

��
"�
��
��
#�

��
���
�

2(
��

�
��
��

��
��

��
+�
+�
�

�
�
��


�

�
��
��
�
�

��
��
��

��
��

��
��
��
��
��
�+

�+
���

� �,
-
'
��

��
��

��(
.
�
'
��
��
��
��
�
��
�
�
"�

��
�
��
	�
�#
�

	�
�
��
��
�
��
%�
�
�
��
�
�
�

��
�

�
�
��
��
��
��
#�

��
��
���

��
 

��

���
�"
��
��

��

��
�


�
�
��
��

�

�

#�
��
��

��
��
�/�

�
�	
��
�
�
��
2�
��
��
�I
�
�

��
#�
�

21
��

2
��
��

��
�

4
��
��
���

�

��
�1
��
�
��


�

�
��
��
��


�
��

���
���
�
��
�

��'
�
��
"�
'
��
��
���
��
��
�6
�
�

��
#�
��
��
�

�"
��
��

�
	�
��
�
�
��
 
��


��
��
��
�I
�
�

��
#�
@
��
��
�'
��
��

�
��
��
�+
�
��
��
��
�
��
�"
��
#�
��
��
"�
��
�
��
-3
��

�
�'
��
�

#�

�
��
��
�
��
�
��


��
��
"�
	�
��
�
�
��
��
�


��
��
�

I
�
�

��
#�
@
��
��
�'
��
��
�
��
��
���
��


��
	�
�#
���
�#

��
��

�
��
��
��
���
�

��
J
��

�
�
��
<
��

��
��

��
��

�
��
��
�"
��
*%

1�
/�

� �
22
��

7

�
��
0�
��

7

�
��
��
�0

��
��
��

�"
��

��
��

��

�


�
��
��
��
#


�

��
���

��
��
��
��

��
��

��
��

�
�	
��
�
�
��
5�
;
��
��
���
��
��
��
�
	�
�
��
��

25
��

.
��
��
��


�
�)

"9
��

�
#
��

�




�

���

��
��
���
�

�
��
"�

���
���

�

��
��
��
�.
��
��
��


�
�)

"9
��

�
#
��

���
��
��
��
��
	�
��
�
�
�	
�
�
��
�"
��
�


��
��
��
��
��
�
�
�	
��

��
	�
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
�+
�
�
�
��
->
�

��
�
��
��
	�
3�'
��
��
��
��
�
��
�


��
	�
�
�
	�

��
��
��
��
��
�'
�
�
��
��
	�
��
�
��
�
��
�
��
�

�
�
�
��
�"
��
��
�
>/�

� �
�
��


�

�
��
��
��
�

��
�"

9�
��

#
��
"�

���
���

�

��
�+
��
��
��
���

�
��

,-
��

��
��
#�

��
�


��
��

��
��

���
��
�
#

��
��
)
��

�3
�'
��
�
��

���
�


�7
��

��
��


�
��
��

��
�
��
��
�
��

��
��


�

Page 72



�
�+

��
��
��
�
�
��

�
�	
��
�
�
�

�
��
�
�
��
�
��


��
�
��

3��
��


��
���

�

��
��

�
��
��
�
��


��
��
��
��
��
�
���

��
��
�


��
��

�3
�"

�



#�

��

��
��
�


��
��
��
��
���

��

��

��
���
��
�

�
��
��
	�

�
�3
��


��
B
�
 
��
�!
��
 
��
��
4
�


�
#�
��
��
�	
��
��
	�

��
��
��
�
��


��


��
��
�
�"
��
��
�#
3�


�
�
�
�	
��
��
��
�
�	
�

�
�
��

�"
�

�
�/
�

�

27
��

2
��
��

��
�

�




�

���

��
��
���
�

�
��
�





�
�

��
���
��
��

���
��
���
	�
��
��
���
��


��
�
�
'
�
��
��
�
�
��
��
	�
�
��
�
��
�
��
�
��
��
��
��
�'
�
�
��
��
	�
��
�
��
�
��
�
��
�

�
�
�
��
�"
��
��
�
�+
�
��
�
�-
���
��
�"
�
�
��
�

�
��
��
�'
�
��
"�
�
�
�	
�
�
�
��
��
�
>$
�

� ��
��

��
�


��
��

���
��
��
��
��
��
���
�
��
�

���
	�
��
��
��


��
�
�
'
�
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
	�
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
�	
�
��
��
�
��
�$�

�

2:
��

�
��

�
��
!
.
*%

�.
��

�
�
��
��
�

�
�
��


�

�
�
��

�
��
!
.
*%

3�.
��

�
�
��
��
��

���
���
�
��
�,-

��
B
��
��

���
��
��

��
��

��
��
�.
��
��
��

��
�
�

��

�
�



�
��

��
��
��
�
���
	�
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
�

�
�-

/�
� ;
��
��
��

��
��




�

���

��
��

�
��
!
.
*%

��
��
���

��
��

��

�
"�

���
���

�

��
��

F�
��
��
��

��
��
���
��

�6
'
7
��
��
��

��
3��
��

�!
��

��

��
�

��
��

�

��
��
�B

��
��

���
��
��

��
��

��
��
�.
��
��
��

��
�
�

��

��




��
��
��

��
�


�
�
��

��
��
��
��

���
��
��
���
�

�
��
�

-
��


��
��
�
�
��
�
��
�
��
��
B
�
 
��
�!
��
 
��
��
4
�


�
#�
�

�
�
>C
�

� �
�
��


�

�
��

��
��
3�"

��
��
���

�

��
�8
��
��
��
���
�
��
�

F�
��
��
��

�
��
��
�
��
�


��
	�
�
�
��
	

��

�
��
��

��
��
��

��
�
�

��
��
 3
��
��

��

�
���
��
�
�
��
��
%�
�
�
��
�
�

��
	�
��
��
��
��
"�
��
�
�
�
�

��
��
��

��
��

��
��
�

��

�

�
��

��
��

��
"�

��
�



��
�
�

�

�
��8


��
���
	

�
�
��
��


��

�
��
"�
��
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
�
�	
��
�
��
��
�
�	
��
��
�	
�
�
�
�	
��
�
�
� 
��


��
��
��
��
��
��
��
	

��
�
��
�
��
��
�

��
��
�
��
�
�
�3
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
��
6
�
��
��
>D
C�

� �
�
��


�

�
�
��

�
��
!
.
*%

3��
��
���

3�"
��
��
���

�

��
�+
��
��
��
���

�
��
�

F�
��

�

��

��
��
 �
�

��

���
�


��
��

��
��
�
�
��


��
�
�


��


��
�
�"
�

�
�
'
��
��
�
��
	�
��

3��
��
��

��
�

��
��
��

��

�
��

��
��
��
��

��
�#
��

�
��
�

��
�3
��
��

��
��
���

��
���
3��
��


�
��

���
3��

��

�
��

���
��
��

Page 73



�
�0

��
��
��
�
�
��

�
�	
��
�
�
�

�
��
�
�
��
�
��


��
�
��


�
��
��
��

�
��

���
�



��
�
�

�

3
�
�

��
�



�
��
��
��
��

��
��

�
���
��
��
��

��
�"
��
��
��
K�

��
��
�8


��
��
��
�
��
�
��

�
�
��
��
��
 
�
�

�
��
��
"�
��
��

�
3��
�
��
�

�
�

�
��
��
	�
'
'
��
��
��
��
��
�
��


��
�
��
�
$�

� !
.
*%

3��
��
���

3�"
��
��
��A

��
�
��


�

3
��
��
��
���
�
��
�

,-
��

��
��

��



��

3��
��

��

�
��
��


�
��

��
��


�
��
�
��
 L
��
�	


�
�
�

��
��
��

��
�


��
��


�
��


�
��
��

��
��

�

�
��

��

��

��

���
��
��

��
��

��;
��


�
��

��7
��
��

��
��
.
��
��
��

�3
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
��
�"
��

���
��

��
��
��

�
��
��
�
�

��
��
��
��
��
��

E/�
� � �
�
��


�

�
"�

���
���

�

��
�$
��
��
��
���
�
��
�

F-
�
�

��
�

�

��

��
�


��
��

��
�

��

���
��
��
"�
��
3��
��
%�
3��

�
�
�
�

�
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
�
�
��
�
��
�

��

;

#
��
��
)
��

�3
�'
��
�
��

���
�


�7
��

�3
��
�


��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
�
��
��
�
��

�-
G�

� �
�
��


�

�
$�

� �
4
��
��
���

�

��
���

��
��


�
�

,-
��
��

��
��

��
��
��
�
��
��
�
��

��
��
��
�

��
��
"

�



#
��
�

��
3�	
�

�
�
��

��
�
�
�

��
��
��
	�

�
�
�
�	
��
��

3��
��

�
��
���

��
��
��
��

�
�
��

���
��

#

�

��

-
/�

�

5)
��

�
��

�
��
!
.
*%

�.
��

�
�
��
*�

�
�
��


�

�
�
��

�
��
!
.
*%

3�.
��

�
�
��
*3
��

��
�"
��
��
���

�

��
���

��
��


�
�

,�
��

�
��
��

��
��


�
��
3��
�

��
��
"�
��
�
'
��
��

��

��
"

��
��


�
��
�
�

��
��
��
-
/�

� �
�
��


�

�
�
��

�
��
!
.
*%

3��
��
��*

��

��

��
��

�"
��
��
���

�

��
��
��
��
���
�
��
�

��
�%
��
��
		
�
�
�
��
�
��
�

��
�
�
��
�
��
�

��
��
�
��
�
��
��
�
�
��
��
�J
�
�
��
��
�
�
�
�
��
� 
�
�

��
��
��
��
3��
�
�

��
��
��
��


��
��
��
�
��
�#
��
��
�

��
��
��
$�
���
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
�
��
>$
�

� � �
�
��


�

�
�
��

�
��
!
.
*%

3��
��
��*

3�"
��
��
���

�

��
�8
��
��
��
���

�
��

F�
��

��
��
�
�

��
��
��

���
��

��
��
3��
�
�
�

�

�
��
��
��'
�
��
"�
3�"


�



#�

��

��
���
G�

�

Page 74



�
�A

��
��
��
�
�
��

�
�	
��
�
�
�

�
��
�
�
��
�
��


��
�
��

�
�
��


�

�
�
��

�
��
!
.
*%

3�.
��

�
�
��
*3
�8

��
�4
��
��
���

�

��
���

��
��


�
�

,-
��

��
��

�
�
��
��
��


�

��

��

3
��
��
	�
'
�
��
��
��
�
��
�
�3
��
�


��
��

��
�


-
/�

� �
�
��


�

�
�
��

�
��
!
.
*%

3�.
��

�
�
��
*3
�+

��
�4
��
��
���

�

��
���

��
��


�
�

,�
��
��

��




��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��

�

�
��


�
��

�
��
��

�3
��
��

��
��

�
��

���
�


��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��

��
��
�

��
��

�

��
��
#


�

���
��
��
��
?�

��
�
�
�3
�?
��

�
�
��
��


�
��

��
��


"

�

��
��
���

��
��
��

��
��
��


�
��

�

���
��
�

��
�

�
�

�
��
��

��
��
��
��
�
�

���
��
��

��
��

���
��
��

��
��

���
���

��
��
��

��
�3
��
�
�
��'
�
��
"�
��


��

�
��
"�
��
�
�
� 


��
��
��
6
�
��
��
��'

�#
��
��

�
��

���
�

��

��
��

��
��
�
�

���
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��

��
��
�

��
�"
��

��
��
��


/
��

�

5�
��

�
��
��

��
��

��
A�
*�

�




�

���

���
��
��


�
��
��
��
��

��
��

��
A�
*�
�,-

��
��

��
��
�#

��
��
��,
��
��
��

/��


��
���
��
��
��
��
��


��
�

�

��
��
'
��
��
��
��
�
"�
��


�
�
��
��
�/�

�

5&
��

�
��
��

��
��

��
A�
�%

�
=
��

��
��
��

��
��

��
A�
�%

��
A8


��
B
�
 
��
�!
��
 
��
��
4
�


�
#�
��
�

�
 
�"
��
��
��
�
�	
��

��

�
	�
��


��
�'
��
��
��
	�
�
��
�
��
��
��
�
�

��
���
��
�
 
�
��
��


�3
�

�"
��
�
��
��
��
��
"�
3��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�


#
��
��
�
��
�	
��
��
�
��
�
�"
��
��
�#
���
��
��
��
�

��
��
 
��


��
��
��
�
�6
�
��


��
��
��
	�
��
��
	�

�
�
��

�

��
�
�	
��
��
�

��
���
��

�
�
��
��
�
��
��
� 
�
�

��
�3
�

	�

�
�
��

��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�	
��
��
"�

�
��
�8


��
��
��
��
�
��
�
��
��
�	
��

�	
�
�
��
�
��
��
��
�
3��
�
��

�
��
��

�
�	
��
��
���
�
�
��
� 
��


��
�.
�B
�
	�

��
�
�

�
��
�#
��
��
��
��
�
�
� 
�


��
�6
�
��
��
��
	�


�
�
�
��
��
"�
��
�
�
�

	�
�
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
�	


���
��


��
��
�
�	
��

��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
	�
�
��
�"
��
���
�B
�
 
��
�!
��
 
��
��

4
�


�
#�
�

�
�
� 
�


��
�
��

�
��


��
��


�
"�

�
��
�
��
�
�
�

��


��
�
��
��
�
��
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
��


��
��
/�
	�
�
��

��
�
	�
��
�
�


#
�	
�
�
�
�	
��
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
��
��
	�
�
�
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
"�
�
��
�

��
�
��
��
��
�
��
��
	�
�
��
�

�
�
�
�
�
��
#�
��
�
��
�	


��
�
��


��
	�
�
��
�"
��
��
�
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
C�

5.
��

�
��
��

��
��

��
A�
�+

�
=
��

��
��
��

��
��

��
A�
�+

��




�

��

A�
�
�	
�
�
�
�	
��
�
�
� 
��


��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
�3
��
� 
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�	
��
�
��
��
�
�	
��


�"
��

�
��
�
���
��
��
��
��
� 


�	


3��
�
�	
�
�
/�
�
	�
��
�
� 
��


�&
)*
��
�
?�
��
��
�


�
 
��
	�
��
�
��
��
	�

��
��
��

��
	

��
��
�
�
��
��
�
�	
�3
��
��
�
��
�
��
���
��
��
��
�
	�
�
��
��
�
�
�	
�
'
'
�
�
��
#�
��
	�

��
��
�3
� 
�


�

�

�
��
�
�

'
��
�
��
��
��


��
	�
�#
$�
��
�
��

��
��
��
�
�
3��
�
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
�
��
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
�'
�
��
"�
�
��
�	
��
��
��
�
�

Page 75



�
�$

��
��
��
�
�
��

�
�	
��
�
�
�

�
��
�
�
��
�
��


��
�
��

��
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�C
�

5(
��

�
��
��

��
��

��
A�
A�

�
�
��


�

�
��

��
��
��

��
�A

�A
��
��
��
���
�
��
�

,!
��
��
��
��
3�$

$�
�

��
��
(�
	�
��



��

��
�


��
��
�
��
��
�#

��
"�

��
�



��
�
�

�

�
��

���
��

��

��

���
��

��
?�


��
�
��

��
���

��

�

�

��

��

�
��
��

�.
�=
!
��
���

��





�

��

���
��
��
��
��
�*

��

��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

���
�

.
�=
!
�?
��

�
�
��
"�

���
��

��
��
��
��

#�
��
��
��

��

��

��
�
�

�
��
�
�

��
��

��

�
��
��
��
��

"�
��
��
�
�
�
�

��
��

��
�
��

���
��
"�

��
�


��
�.
��

��
�

��
��
��

��
�

��
���

��

#
��
��
"�

��
��

�


�

��

�
��

�
�
��

��
��

���

��

��
��

�
�
��
��
�
�


�
��
�

��
��

�
��
#�


��
"�
��
��
�
	

��
��
��
��


�
�
�


��
�
��
�
��
�
		
�
��
��
���
�

�
��
�
�
��
��

�
��
	�
��
�3
��
�

��
	�
�
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
�3
��
�
��
��
�

�
��
	�
��
�
�
��
��
���
�

�
��
	�
�
��
#�
�

��
��

��
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
��8


��
��
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
��
��
	�
�
��


��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��'
�
�
��
��
��
��
��


��
��
��
��
��
�

�
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
�
��
���
��

�
3��
�
�
�	


��
�
��
��
�
���
�	
�
�

�
��
��
�	
��
�

��
��
��
�
��
�#
��
��
�

��
�

��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
�


#
��
��
��
	�
��


��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
3��


��
��
'
�#
��
��
��
��
6
�
��
�'
��
��

��
��
��
��

��


��
��
�
��
��

�
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
�
�
���
���
8


��
��
��
�
��
�
��
�

��
��
�
��
��
�	
�
�

�
�"
��
#�

�
��
��
�
��
�
��
�
��


��
�
��
�
�
��
�
�	


��
�
��
���
�	
��
��
��
��
�

��
3��
�
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
�J
�
�
��
��
�

	�
�
��
�
��
��
��
�
�
��
�
��
��
��
�
�
��
�

�
�

�
��
��
��
��
�

��


��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
#�
��
��
��
��
��
�$�

51
���

�
��
��

��
��

��
A�
$�

�
�
��


�

�
��

��
��
��

��
�A

�$
���

��
��


�
�,-


�
��

��

�

��

���
��
?�

��

��
���

��
���

��
�
��
�
�


�
�

��

��

�
�-

��
��
��

��
"�

�
��

��
���

���
�"


��
���

��
�
��
 �
���
�
�
'
��
�
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
'
�#
3��
�
�

�

�'
��

"
��
��
��
�

��
�
�


��
�


��
	�
'
��
�3
��
��
"�
��
�
��
��
�
��
�
��
�
��
��
��
�3
��
�
�
��
�
�
��


��
�

��
�'
��
��
�
��
�
��
�

��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
�	
��
��
�'
��
�
��
��
��
�
�0
�
�%
$�
��
"�
��


�
�
��
�
�"
��
��
�#
�/�

�
�	
��
�
�
��
7�
��
�
��
��
�
��

�
�!
��
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
��
��
	�
��
�
�

52
��

�
��

�
��
!
.
*�

�
��
��
�


�

��
��
��
��

��
���

�.
�
1�

�
��
(


��

�
�	
��
�
�
�&
)�
�E
��
��
��

55
��

�
��

�
��
!
.
*1

�!
�
�
��

�
��




��

2
�	

���




�

���

��
�
�
��

�
��




��
"�

���
���

�

��
�8
��
��
��
���
�
��
�

,-

�
��
�



�
��
��
�

��
��

��

��
��

�3
���
��
�
��
��

#
��
		
��
��
�

�
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
��
�$�
��

�
�	
��
�
�
�&
&�
���
��
��
��
�
	�
�
��
��
�
�
�!
�"
�

�
�
��
��
�
�
��
��
�
��
�
�
��
�

57
��

�
��
��

��
��

�*
*�
��
�

�




�

���

��
��
���
�

�
��
��
���

��
��


�
��
��
��
��
**

��
���
8


��
�'
�

�
'
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
�

��
�
�
��
�

�
��
��
��
#�
 
�


��
��
��
�
�
�
��
��
��
#�
�

��
��
��
��
��
�
	�
�
��
�!
�

�"
��
#�
�

�
�
�+
�!
�
-�
��8


��
�!
�
� 
�


�

��
��
��
�#
��
�
��
��
���
��
��
��
�
	�
�
��
��
�6
�
��
�'
��
��
���
�'
�
��
��
��
��

��
�
�
��
��
��
�
��


�
 
��


�#
� 
�


�

�
��
�
�

�"
��
��
�$�

Page 76



�
��

��
��
��
�
�
��

�
�	
��
�
�
�

�
��
�
�
��
�
��


��
�
��

�
�
�	
��
�
�
�&
.�
�!
�

�"
��
#�
��
�
�9
�"
��
 
�

5:
��

�
��
��

��
��

�*
1�
��

�




�

���

��
��
��
*1

��
��,
��
��
��

��
���

�
�
��
�

��

�
�
��
��

��
��

��
��
��
��
#


�

��
���

��
��
��
��
��
�
	�
�
��
�

!
�

�"
��
#�
�

�
�
�+
�!
�
-�
!
��

��

��
�

��
�



��
�
�
�-

/�
�




�

���

�8
��
�"
��
��
���

���
��
��
*1

��
A�
��8


��
�!
�
� 
�


�	
�
�
��
�
��
��


��
�
�
��
�
��
�

��
��
%�
��
�
�
�

	�
�
��
�
�
��
	�
��
��
��
�
	�
��
��
� 
��


��
�	


��
#�
��
�
��
��
��
�
��
�

���
��
��
��
�
	�
�
��
>$
�

7)
��

2
�"

��
�*
1�
��

�




�

��





�

��

��
�
�




��

��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��

�
�
��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
���

�

Page 77



Page 78

This page is intentionally left blank



City of York Council Committee Minutes 

MEETING CABINET 

DATE 21 JUNE 2011 

PRESENT COUNCILLORS ALEXANDER (CHAIR), FRASER, 
GUNNELL, LOOKER, MERRETT, POTTER 
(ATTENDED FOR AGENDA ITEMS 7 AND 8) AND 
SIMPSON-LAING (VICE-CHAIR) 

APOLOGIES 
 
IN ATTENDANCE 

COUNCILLOR CRISP 
 
COUNCILLORS KING, TAYLOR, WARTERS AND 
WATSON 

 
PART B - MATTERS REFERRED TO COUNCIL 

 
9. MEDIA PROTOCOL  

 
Consideration was given to a report which had been added to the agenda 
as an urgent item on 17 June 2011. The report proposed a change to the 
existing Media Protocol to ensure that communication of Council policies 
and activities were open and transparent giving clear accountability for all 
Council decision making.  
 
The Chair pointed out that following a review of media protocols in use in 
other local authorities it appeared that York was unique in not providing 
quotes from elected members. He therefore requested approval of the 
alteration in order to provide clear and open communication of council 
policy. 
 
RECOMMENDED:   i) That Council approve the revised Media 

Protocol at their meeting on 30 June 2011. 
 

ii) That Council agree to the removal of the Media 
Protocol from the Council’s Constitution. 1. 

 
REASON:                 i) To ensure greater transparency and 

accountability. 
 

ii)  To ensure that future practical amendments can 
be made to the policy without disproportionate 
bureaucratic decision making 

 
Action Required  
1. Refer recommendations to Council   

 
JP  

 
 
 
 
CLLR J ALEXANDER, Chair 
[The meeting started at 6.30 pm and finished at 7.30 pm]. 

Page 79



Page 80

This page is intentionally left blank



 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Media Protocol 
June 2011 

 
 
 

Page 81



 
Table of Contents 

1.  Introduction ............................................................................................................... 3 

2. Legal context ............................................................................................................... 3 

3. City of York Council’s approach to publicity ............................................................. 3 

4. The media .................................................................................................................... 4 

5. Identifying newsworthy items ..................................................................................... 5 

6. Handling media enquiries ............................................................................................ 5 

7. Press releases ............................................................................................................... 6 

8. Interviews .................................................................................................................... 7 

9. Publicising meetings.................................................................................................... 7 

10. Post-meeting publicity ............................................................................................... 8 

11. Cabinet meetings ....................................................................................................... 8 

12. Scrutiny committees .................................................................................................. 8 

13. Ward Committees ...................................................................................................... 8 

14. Individual councillors and political groups ............................................................... 9 

15. Political issues ........................................................................................................... 9 

16. Pre-election publicity ................................................................................................ 9 

17. Schools ...................................................................................................................... 9 

18. Partnerships ............................................................................................................. 10 

19. Non-council related media activity ......................................................................... 10 

20. Managing negative issues ........................................................................................ 10 

21. Correcting inaccurate reporting ............................................................................... 10 

22. Leaked documents ................................................................................................... 11 

23. External publications ............................................................................................... 11 

 

Page 82



 

1.  Introduction 

1.1 The purpose of this policy is to define the roles and responsibilities within the 
council dealing with the media and the production of external publications 
(those that go to a non-council audience) and internal publications (those sent 
to staff). 

1.2 The council receives around 1,500 enquiries from the media each year and 
issues around 700 press releases. It also organises photo opportunities, 
media briefings, radio and TV interviews, and produces a range of internal and 
external publications in both electronic and paper form. 

1.3 To ensure all this activities is co-ordinated and managed effectively it is 
important that it is channelled through a central point – the council’s 
Communications & Media team. 

1.4 The only exceptions to this are political publicity, which is handled by individual 
political groups and political assistants, and positive publicity relating to 
schools. 

1.5 The purpose of this protocol is to define the roles and responsibilities of all 
officers and members involved in dealing with the media and their role in 
internal and external publications, as well as providing guidance on how to 
handle media interest.  

2. Legal context 

2.1 The council operates within the terms of a legal framework set out in the Local 
Government Act of 1986. 

2.2 This protocol also reflects the most recent government guidance regarding 
local authority communications, which is contained in the Code of 
Recommended Practice on Local Authority Publicity (2011). 

2.3 All publicity will be produced in line with the council’s equality policies. 

3. City of York Council’s approach to publicity 

3.1 The council is committed to providing effective communication so that 
residents and partners are well informed about services that affect their lives 
and how their money is spent and are able to take an active part in the 
council’s decision-making process 

Page 83



3.2 The local, regional and national media plays a valuable role in helping the 
council reach large numbers of local residents, businesses, stakeholders and 
visitors. It is therefore vital that we communicate effectively. 

3.3 City of York Council is committed to being open and transparent about the 
decisions the council takes and who is accountable for those decisions.  

3.4 The council aims to continue to foster positive working relationships with the 
media. Wherever we can we will take a positive approach to meeting media 
requests for information and interviews. 

3.5 Underpinning the work of the Communications & Media team, including all 
dealings with the media, is a number of fundamental principles: 

• Proactive publicity is a key part of our role. The council will proactively 
look to promote the work of the authority and its partners on behalf of the 
city. 

• Honesty is vital. The council will never knowingly mislead the media on 
a story or issue. We are in a long-term relationship with the media and 
they must trust our counsel and respect our honesty of approach. 

• Information is accessible and timely. We are firm, but polite in our 
dealings with the media. We aim to return media calls as soon as 
possible, while managing conflicting pressures and deadlines.  A council 
media officer is available 24 hours a day, 365 days of the year. 

• We are open and fair. The council does not routinely favour one media 
source over another. Where appropriate, we will indentify the relative 
importance of media sources and will be able to clearly justify any 
strategy that promotes one over another.  

4. The media 

4.1 Local – includes newspapers and magazines such as the York Press, York 
Star, and Local Link and Look it up. Local radio stations include BBC Radio 
York and Minster FM. 

4.2 Regional – this includes the Yorkshire Post and regional television stations: 
BBC Look North (Leeds and Newcastle) and ITV Calendar (Yorkshire and 
Tyne Tees. News agencies, which feed stories to national media, also have 
regional offices locally, including the Press Association and Guezellian. 

4.3 National – this sector includes all national newspapers and TV stations (BBC, 
ITN, Channel 4 and Channel 5 news) plus BBC Radio and Independent 
Radio. 

Page 84



4.4  International – Occasionally local stories generate international interest in 
which case Sky TV and overseas publications can be interested. 

4.5  Specialist – the council generates information about a wide variety of subjects 
many of which have associated specialist publications. We may want to target 
these specialist media from time to time with specific information. Specialist 
publications include The Municipal Journal, The Local Government Chronicle, 
The Times Educational Supplement (TES), Housing Today and Community 
Care magazine. 

4.6  Internet/social media – this is the fastest growing area of the media. All 
broadcasters and newspapers provide online and social media news services, 
as well as using the council’s web and social media sites for getting 
information about the council and its services. 

5. Identifying newsworthy items 

5.1  Identifying newsworthy issues is the responsibility of everyone working for the 
council. However, the Council Leader, cabinet  members and chief officers 
have particular responsibility for flagging up items of interest, positive or 
negative, as soon as possible. 

5.2  Members of the Communications & Media team will attend key meetings, 
including Cabinet, Full Council and departmental management teams, to try to 
identify items of interest. 

5.3  The team will offer advice about any communications issues and should be 
notified of any potentially controversial policies, decisions or events. 

6. Handling media enquiries 

6.1  The Communications & Media team will co-ordinate all media enquiries and 
arrange appropriate responses to them. They will prioritise enquiries, decide if 
a political response is required, source relevant information for enquirers, 
arrange interviews and act as Council  spokespeople where appropriate. 

6.2  Officers who are directly approached by a member of the media should not 
answer questions themselves; but should refer the journalist to the 
Communications & Media who will manage the response. 

6.3  Members who are directly approached by a member of the media can respond 
in accordance with the guidance contained in this protocol.  

6.4  Simple, factual queries will be dealt with by the Communications and Media 
team without reference to other officers or Cabinet members. 

6.5  Where enquiries are covered by pre-agreed statements, Communications & 
Media staff will respond directly, without seeking additional clearance from 
directors, other senior officers or members. 

Page 85



6.6 When seeking a response to an enquiry, the Communications and Media team 
will advise officers and members of journalists’ deadlines and, where 
appropriate, of the consequences of missing the deadlines. 

6.7  The council will not normally comment on leaks, anonymous allegations or 
allegations about individual staff. 

6.8  In all other circumstances the phrase ‘no comment’ will not be used as a 
response to a media enquiry. The council is open and accountable and will 
explain if there is a reason why it cannot answer a specific enquiry. 

7. Press releases 

7.1 Press releases are one of the key ways of publicising council activities, 
decisions and achievements.  

7.2 The Communications & Media team will issue all news releases on behalf of 
the council. This allows a central record to be maintained and ensures that 
releases follow a Council style, appropriate for the media being targeted. 

7.3  Press releases will not promote the views of specific political groups, nor 
publicise the activities of individual councillors. 

7.4 All releases will be published on the council’s website by the Communications 
& Media team within one working day of issue.  

7.5 Key messages from releases will also be disseminated using social media 
channels, as appropriate.  

7.6 Information for news releases should be submitted to the Communications & 
Media team as soon as possible.  

7.7 Information for news releases or articles can be passed to the team in note 
format i.e. does not need to be properly formatted. Any information sent to the 
team will be subject to editing. 

7.8 Quotes in news releases or articles will routinely be attributed to the relevant 
Cabinet member, particularly when the story relates to council policy, new 
initiatives or major issues or events. Highlighting the link between elected 
representatives and council decisions will help residents understand the 
decision-making process and will increase local accountability. 

7.9  A relevant officer may be quoted if the purpose of the quote is to provide 
factual or technical information or if the appropriate member is unavailable. 

7.10 Press releases relating to the Lord Mayor of York and activities of the Civic 
Party will be issued on a civic press release template and will be cleared with 
the relevant civic officer. 

7.11  Final approval for news releases (after they have been written/edited) will be 
sought from the originator in most cases. Where a member is quoted, the 
member will also be asked for approval. 

Page 86



7.12  In the case of sensitive, significant or controversial issues approval may also 
be sought from chief officers or the Council Leader, or statutory officers where 
appropriate. 

7.13 The Communications & Media team will seek approval on the factual content 
of a releases and articles. Matters of style, presentation, punctuation, grammar 
etc are the responsibility of the team. 

7.14 Press releases containing time sensitive information may be sent to the media 
with an embargo. Any such releases will be clearly marked with the date and 
time the information can be made public.  

8. Interviews 

8.1  Any officer contacted by a journalist requesting an interview should refer the 
journalist to the Communications & Media team. 

8.2 The team will liaise with the relevant department/partner organisation to 
ensure that the most appropriate person is put forward for interview. 

 8.3 Officers will be used to present factual/technical information and when the 
council’s reputation can be enhanced by information provided by a perceived 
‘expert’. Their role is to provide expertise and factual knowledge only, in 
support of the council’s approved and agreed policies. 

8.4 The Cabinet member with responsibility for the relevant area will be put 
forward for interviews relating to policy issues and contentious decisions. 

8.5 The Communications & Media team can provide information of how to prepare 
for a media interview and can provide general media training if appropriate. 

9. Publicising meetings 

9.1 All council papers, with the exception of exempt items, will be sent to the local 
media at the same time they are made available to the public. 

9.2 Communication & Media staff will attend Cabinet and Full Council meetings to 
identify which issues may attract media interest, or those that need to be 
communicated to a wider audience. 

9.3 In addition, officers and Cabinet members should make the Communications & 
Media team aware of any potentially newsworthy issues as soon as possible, 
before the meeting agenda is made public. 

9.4 The Communications & Media team will aim to issue press releases 
summarising the main points of reports from key meetings, at the same time 
as the papers are issued. Such summaries are often more attractive to 
journalists than complex and lengthy reports. 

Page 87



9.5 Quotes in any releases of this nature will be restricted to providing information, 
rather than anticipating an outcome or expressing a view to a preferred 
outcome of the meeting. 

9.6 Approval for the release will be sought from the relevant officer/Cabinet 
member.  

9.7  Information relating to council reports will be embargoed until publication of the 
papers. 

10. Post-meeting publicity 

10.1  Press releases confirming the decisions taken at meetings may be issued 
following key meetings, such as Budget Council. 

11. Cabinet meetings 

11.1  The process and principles are the same as for council meetings. 

11.2  While each Cabinet member has their own portfolio, they share collective 
responsibility for representing the views of the Cabinet. When speaking on 
their own specific portfolio area Cabinet members have a responsibility to 
represent the policies of the authority. 

11.3 Information relating to Cabinet reports will be embargoed until publication of 
the papers. 

12. Scrutiny committees 

12.1 The basic process and principles are the same as for council and Cabinet 
meetings. Chairs of the scrutiny committee will represent the views/work of 
their scrutiny committee to the media. The post of chair has a non-political role 
when representing the views of the scrutiny committee. 

12.2 The Council will not prepare press releases for the Chairs of Scrutiny 
Committees. 

12.3 To avoid confusion or misrepresentation, members should make clear when 
they are speaking in their capacity as a scrutiny chair. 

13. Ward Committees 

13.1 The basic process and principles are the same as for council, Cabinet and 
scrutiny committees. The chairs of ward committees are expected to represent 
the views of the committee as a whole. 

13.2  Where a journalist wants to find out more about what happened at a ward 
committee they will be referred to the chair or to the relevant ward councillors. 

Page 88



14. Individual councillors and political groups 

14.1 The Communications & Media team will provide non-party political 
communications advice to all councillors on request but will not produce press 
releases for members on individual ward or party political issues or in advance 
of a council meeting. 

15. Political issues 

15.1 The council will not give an official response on ‘political’ issues. However, a 
council response can be used to correct inaccurate information or set out the 
council’s position. 

16. Pre-election publicity 

16.1 The rules governing publicity change once an election has been announced. 
During this period publicity issued by the council should not deal with 
controversial issues or report views, proposals or recommendations in a way 
that identifies them with individual members of groups of members. This is to 
ensure that no individual councillor or political party gains an unfair advantage 
by appearing in council publicity. 

16.2 Officers may be quoted in place of councillors during this period, providing the 
quote is apolitical. 

16.3 Proactive events arranged in this period should not involve members likely to 
be standing for election. 

16.4 Members holding key political or civic positions are able to comment in an 
emergency or where there is a genuine need for member level response to an 
important event outside the authority’s control. 

16.5 Further advice on publicity during election periods is available from the 
Assistant Director of Governance and ICT, the Communications & Media team 
and the Code of Recommended Practice on Local Authority Publicity. 

17. Schools 

17.1  Schools are encouraged to develop good relationships with their local media. 
They should be proactive and avoid conflict. News releases issued by schools 
should be copied to the Communications and Media team. 

17.2  Schools should always alert the Communications & Media team to any 
controversial issues at the earliest possible opportunity – preferably before 
journalists have picked up on the story. Information supplied in this way will be 
held in confidence and only used to inform future media statements/releases. 

17.3  The team can give advice and support to school staff on media issues, 
including providing media training where appropriate and handling negative 
issues on behalf of the school. 

Page 89



17.4  Advice is always available by telephone during office hours. In an emergency, 
out of hours assistance is available through the council’s emergency 
procedures. 

18. Partnerships 

18.1 Where the council is involved in issuing a press release as part of a 
partnership arrangement, the partnership’s arrangements for whom to quote 
should be followed. This would normally be the chair of the organisation. In the 
case of a press release being prepared on behalf of a number of partners it 
may be appropriate to offer each partner an opportunity to be quoted. All 
partners should be given an opportunity to approve the release within a set 
timeframe. 

19. Non-council related media activity 

19.1 Officers and members of the council who have contact with the media in a 
personal capacity or as members of non-council related organisations must 
not refer to their council posts and must make it clear to the journalist 
concerned that they are speaking in a personal capacity or on behalf of the 
non-council related organisation. 

 
19.2  Trade union officers who are employees of the council and who have contact 

with the media in their trade union capacity must make clear that they are 
speaking as a union representative. If trade union officers have contact with 
the media in their capacity as a council employee, then the relevant provisions 
of this protocol relating to council officers will apply. 

20. Managing negative issues 

20.1 From time to time the council has to respond to negative issues. It is important 
that we manage these situations so as to limit the potential for negative 
publicity. 

20.2  Members and officers must alert the Communications & Media team as soon 
as a potentially negative issue, which may attract media interest comes to 
light. They should not wait until contacted by the media. 

20.3 The Communications & Media team will work with members and officers and 
to prepare holding statements ahead of any media contact regarding a 
negative issue.  

21. Correcting inaccurate reporting 

21.1  The Communications & Media team scan the media daily to identify inaccurate 
reporting and will alert the relevant officer/member where appropriate. 

Page 90



21.2  The team will work with the relevant officer or member to agree what action is 
appropriate, for example, a conversation with the journalist, requesting a 
correction, a letter to the editor, or seeking legal advice. 

22. Leaked documents  

22.1 Many officers and members of the council have access to internal documents 
that may be of interest to media organisations. If information is leaked to the 
media, for example prior to an agenda being published, the council will not 
normally comment on the issue.  

22.2  The leak will be reported to the relevant chief officer for further investigation. 

23. External publications 

23.1 Quotes in articles will routinely be attributed to the relevant Cabinet member, 
particularly when the story relates to council policy, new initiatives or major 
issues or events.  

23.2 Photographs of relevant Cabinet members/the council leader can be included 
in publications as appropriate. The council can also produce publications 
showing images of all the authority’s 47 councillors. Highlighting the link 
between elected representatives and council decisions will help residents 
understand the decision-making process and will increase local accountability. 

23.3  A relevant officer may be quoted if the purpose of the quote is to provide 
factual or technical information or if the appropriate member is unavailable. 

 
 

Page 91



Page 92

This page is intentionally left blank



 

Scrutiny Report To Council 
June 2011 

 
Report of the Chair of Scrutiny Management Committee 

1. This report is submitted by the Chair of Scrutiny Management Committee (SMC), 
in accordance with the constitutional requirements set out in Standing Order 4.3(l) 
to update Council on scrutiny work during the period of activity since the last 
Council meeting and to set out any recommendations such as may be made to 
Council in relation to that work. 

 Update on Scrutiny Work 

 Scrutiny Meetings 

2. This meeting of Council has been brought forward to the end of June and 
therefore at the time of putting this report together there have not been any formal 
business meetings of scrutiny committees since the last meeting of Council in April 
2011.  However, an ongoing cycle of remit focusing sessions for individual 
Scrutiny Committees is currently underway.  These sessions will help focus all 
Scrutiny Committees on some key work area priorities for the coming Municipal 
Year. 

 
Induction  
 

3. The recent District Elections returned 17 new elected Members, the majority of 
whom as non-Cabinet Members will be involved in scrutiny work in some capacity.  
As part of the Council’s extensive induction programme for those new Members, a 
workshop was held on 8 June to provide some practical tips, tools and techniques 
for making a difference in scrutiny.  It was an extremely successful session, which 
also offered the opportunity for new Members to network with other newly elected 
colleagues from other authorities across the region.   

 
Working Together 
 

4. A focus session for newly appointed Scrutiny Chairs and Cabinet Members has 
also taken place to engender a culture within York of scrutiny and the Cabinet 
working together, with Cabinet utilising scrutiny to help shape future policy 
direction and future Council practices.  This was a positive session facilitated by 
David McGrath an experienced trainer and former Birmingham City Council 
elected Member.  David also led the induction session above for new Members. 
Indeed nearly all Cabinet Members were present at the focus session ‘Lets Talk 
Scrutiny’ and afterwards signalled their intent and commitment to involve and work 
with scrutiny in shaping and developing Council practices, policies and key 
priorities.    

The Future 

5. As a result of both the Cabinet and Scrutiny Chair Focus Session and of the wider 
induction event, there was collective agreement that the next step in the 

Agenda Item 7Page 93



 

collaborative development of the scrutiny function within City of York Council 
should be a wider work planning ‘conference’ involving all Cabinet, Scrutiny and 
Chief Officers.  Scrutiny Management Committee (SMC) will lead on this in its 
primary role in coordinating and managing collective scrutiny business.  It is 
intended to hold this event on Monday 25 July and to again, secure the facilities of 
David McGrath for the evening.   

6. Notwithstanding any future business for scrutiny individual Members or Scrutiny 
Committees may wish to identify, it is hoped that this SMC event will at least kick 
start the coming year with some positive scrutiny topics for which there is 
collective support and a corporate need.  We, too, need to be aware of emerging 
Council priorities given the restraint on resources generally.  Going through this 
process, will secure a collective commitment to scrutiny and the value it adds.  As I 
say, this process will not preclude any future issues being raised in year for 
scrutiny to address, which will continue to be managed by SMC and the Scrutiny 
Committees.  

7. Democratic Services will be confirming details of the SMC event in due course 
and I would urge as many Members and Chief Officers to attend as possible.  
There is a momentum and a commitment to achieving real engagement for 
effective scrutiny but its success depends upon our collective contributions.  

  

Councillor John Galvin  
Chair of Scrutiny Management Committee 

Page 94



Cabinet Member Report: Health, Housing & Adult Social Services 
 

Since 9th May I have undertaken numerous briefing sessions with Directors, 
Assistant Directors and lead officers across the many areas in my portfolio.  
 
Officers have been open and honest and have welcomed being able to work on 
pledges in our manifesto and on those policies we have been supporting for a 
number of years. 
 
I have recently attended: 
 
• Centre for Women’s Democracy, Leeds -  for their project on female Councillors 
• Local Government Yorkshire & Humber – Health & Wellbeing Member Group 
• Self Direct Support Forum 
• National Housing Conference in Harrogate 
• Safeguarding Adults Board 
• Healthy City Board  
 
Over the coming weeks and months I am due to attend:    
             
• Link York as a speaker                
• Older Citizens Advocacy York AGM  
• Full of Life Event               
• Valuing People Board 
• York People First                 
• Ageing Well Event                    
• Supporting People Board                        
• Leeds City Region HRA Board 
• Local Government Information Unit Local Health Network 
• The Rethink Forum (formally the National Schizophrenic Society) – guest 
speaker 
 

I will also be meeting with: 
 
Mike Proctor – York Hospital NHS Trust                  
Bill McCarthy – Yorkshire and Humber Strategic Health Authority    
  
Rachael Johns – York and North Yorkshire PCT       
  
Dr David Hayes – GP Commissioning Consortium Chair     
 
Housing 
 
Windows – The windows replacement programme is moving ahead with some of 
the first being fitted in Chapelfields and I have had positive feedback from residents 
about the work being undertaken. Officers have also worked to ensure that the ‘black 
hole’ that would have resulted from this work, due to the programme not being 
adequately funded, will not now happen due to the identification of savings and 
better allocation of funding within the Housing Revenue Account. 
 
Taken as Seen policy – there has been a policy, going back some years, that new 
or moving tenants  take a Council property ‘as seen’. In numerous cases tenants 
move in and find defects that they have to tolerate under this policy. I have asked 

 

Agenda Item 8Page 95



officers to review this policy in order to ensure that when the Council lets out a 
property, that it is to a reasonable standard.  In doing this we will help promote the 
image of the Council as a good landlord. 

 
Solar Panels on CYC properties – The Heads of Terms were advertised in early 
May and the scheme will bring £7m investment into our homes that experience fuel 
poverty. Work is being undertaken to identify those who will be eligible for the 
scheme. 
 
Tenancy Services – There will always be difficulties between some neighbours so I 
welcome the Mediation Service increasing the number of volunteer mediators as part 
of their plans to roll out the service more widely. All the new mediators have just 
completed their accreditation training. It is important that tenants are aware of this 
service and it is an area I will be asking for further promotion of. 
 
Tenancy Enforcement is continuing to carry out evictions as a result of nuisance and 
continue to work in partnership within and across Council departments including 
recent work with the Temporary Accommodation Team and Children’s Services to 
obtain an injunction against an individual who had threatened staff at one of the 
Hostels, and Children’s Services have removed a number of children through the 
safeguarding process. 
 
Homeless Services - Housing Options, based in the Customer Service Centre, 
continues to provide  advice and information to all customers in housing need with a 
main focus being work to prevent homelessness by helping people stay in their own 
accommodation or moving in a planned way to alterative accommodation. This team 
provides advice on the mortgage rescue scheme. There are currently 97 households 
in temporary accommodation but this is likely to rise so I have asked officers to look 
at what pressures may be put on this service, and any help available, following 
changes to Housing Benefit and the rise to 80% market rents announced by the 
Coalition Government.  
 
Temporary Accommodation – Work continues on the re-development of Howe Hill 
into a young persons ‘Places of Change’ hostel with a planned opening date of late 
September. This will be a multi-agency scheme in conjunction with Pathway Team, 
Youth Offending Team and Young People’s Services. Ultimately the aim is to replace 
Ordnance Lane with a new build facility which will provide a purpose built young 
persons hostel and family accommodation.   
 
Gypsy and Traveller Sites – Work has recently been undertaken to install individual 
electrical supplies and meters and make improvements to the water supply.  This will 
be switched on in July. 
 
Sub-Regional Choice Based Lettings – The ‘Home Choice Scheme’ is a sub 
regional Choice Based Letting Scheme which York is involved in with all district 
councils in North Yorkshire except Harrogate. The scheme went live on 20/6/2011 
and York currently has 2500 applications. During the next couple of weeks all of 
these will be checked and letters will be sent to applicants advising them of the band 
they are in, together with a guide to the scheme. The first homes are to be 
advertised on 7th July. 
 
I have requested that all those from the previous ‘List’ are contacted as there may be 
those who have found the process difficult. It is important that no resident with a 
‘need’ is excluded. 

Page 96



 
Finance -  A Sub-Contractor review including financial savings from glazing 
suppliers and materials suppliers is underway and repairs, voids and heating 
performance figures are still looking very good, placing us in the top 25% of councils 
for most services. 
 
 
Private Sector Housing – Using funding from the Low Carbon Framework 
Programme the Council is preparing a bid for the Community Energy Saving 
Programme (CESP) for Hull Road Ward which is York’s only eligible area. By 
providing £100k of match funding the Council will be able to draw down £300K worth 
of energy efficiency measures, including hard-to-treat measures such as solid wall 
insulation, for all homes in this area, irrespective of tenure. The proposed scheme 
will also complement the Council-wide Solar Panels Scheme.  
 
Commuted Sum Payments – I have requested that Officers review the current ‘pot’ 
of Commuted Sum Payments, including those expect but not yet received, so that 
‘best use’ can be made of the money to provide affordable homes in the city. 
 
North Yorkshire and York Strategic Housing Market Assessment (SHMA) – is to 
report over the next few days. Similar to Fordham’s SHMA it is expected to show that 
York needs a large number of affordable housing units per year. This is a major 
piece of research that will inform not only the LDF but also wider housing policies 
and trends across all sectors. 
 
Empty Homes – Officers are working on a Policy Paper for autumn time to bring 
forward an ‘Empty Homes Policy’ which will use New Homes Bonus money to fund 
the works and legal costs required. Bringing an empty home back into use will attract 
further New Homes Bonus money for each property which can then be reinvested 
into further work. Work is being undertaken with colleagues in Finance. 
 
Housing Development - Work has started at Derwenthorpe with the first homes due 
to be completed in early 2012  
 
In May this year Housing Associations submitted “offers” to the Homes and 
Communities Agency’s drastically cut budget for the delivery of new affordable 
housing for the period 2011-15. Many of the offers are non site specific and no 
decision has yet been announced by the HCA on which have been successful.  
Included in the offers made is the redevelopment of Ordnance Lane to include a 
Young Persons ‘foyer’.  I am, however, concerned that with future budget cuts, the 
Council will have to be creative to seek funds for future years work. 
 
Health 
 
Primary Care Trust (PCT) - Good progress has been made in the Council’s liaison 
with the PCT and other health partners and an agreement has been reached on the 
transferring of funding. This will see increased investments over the next year 
including in the Council’s Reablement Service – which helps people to gain the skills 
they need to remain at home, its Assessment Service for care packages and our 
Locality Home Care Service which provides almost 5000 hours care per week to 640 
residents across the city. 
 
These changing ways of working will leave the Council better placed than previously 
to meet the city’s changing demographics and respond to the challenge of integrated 

Page 97



support services being provided speedily, to keep people in their own homes and 
facilitate returns home after hospital admissions. 
 
Whilst the changes to the NHS have been subject to a “listening exercise”, local 
preparatory work has continued. A Transition Board co-chaired by the Chief 
Executives of City of York Council and the PCT has continued to meet covering key 
workstreams on commissioning, public health transfer, establishing a Health and 
Wellbeing Board and Healthwatch - a report to Cabinet in early October will make 
summary recommendations on all four workstreams. To aid this transition, I have 
agreed to the Council becoming part of an information and best practice sharing 
group at a Yorkshire and Humber Regional level through the LGYH Health & 
Wellbeing Group. I have also started to look at regional best practice on Public 
Health which will help with shaping the city’s health agenda as we move forward. 
 
 
 
 
Adult Social Care 
 
Celebrating York’s Older Residents - Changing demographics have and are often 
perceived and described as “a problem”. Here in York I am keen that we reverse this 
impression and celebrate the contribution that an increasingly ageing population can 
bring to the city. As part of this process, a photographic competition has taken place 
celebrating, through images, the roles of older people in society and resulted in a 
presentation at the Mansion House on the 27th June. I hope that this event can be 
built upon, working with individuals, families and support groups across the city. 
 
Home Cooking- Residents, families and our own staff have praised the return to 
home cooked food to our Elderly Peoples Homes which has brought considerable 
benefits, including a better experience with more flexible mealtimes, greater 
individual choice and the welcoming smells of home cooking. On my recent visit to 
Windsor House the cook had baked buns for tea time and I was told that these small 
changes were greatly welcomed.  
 
Finance - Due to recent year on year budget cuts, and a reduction in Government 
funding, extensive work has been undertaken by service managers to remodel 
staffing deployment in our Elderly Persons Homes which has led to achieved savings 
in the region of £700k, but importantly still retaining the same levels of care as 
before. Work has also been done to review the tendering of procurement of goods 
and is delivering a total of £768k savings in 2011-12. I would like to thank the staff 
for their help in this work. 
 
Budgetary savings, amounting to around £200k, have also been made from service 
mergers and management restructuring in Learning Disability provider services. 
Again, these have been undertaken without impacting on service delivery and 
continue to receive very positive inspection findings.  I would like to thank all who 
contributed to this work. 
 
Telecare - Telecare in York is the fastest growing Telecare service in the region. 
Referral rates are up by 60%, with over 500 customers now benefiting from the 
independence and reassurance offered by their Telecare equipment, helping them 
stay independent in their homes for as long as possible. This scheme will be further 
funded and expanded thanks to the Labour Council’s commitment to increase 
Telecare by £250k per year. 

Page 98



 
Personalisation Agenda and Direct Payments - The rollout of the Personalisation 
Agenda and Direct Payments has continued in York and now all those who require 
services, irrespective of their customer group, are able to access self directed 
support. This means that every person who receives support, whether provided by 
statutory services or funded personally, will have choice and control over the shape 
of that support in all care settings through Direct Payments and Individual Budgets.  
 
Adult Social Services has worked to increase efficiency and provide choice and 
control for residents who use the Council’s services.  Occupational Therapy and 
Community Equipment Services have been at the forefront of delivering these 
changes in 2010-11 and have launched an ‘Online Self Assessment and Equipment 
Solution’ to meet the pressures of changing demographics and needs of current and 
future users alongside service re-design to maximise the benefits of these new 
approaches.   
 
Staffing Issues – The Council’s staff are critically important to achieving high level 
quality services. The Adults Provision and Modernisation Service has continued to 
make improvements in the areas of supervision and appraisals of staff having 
achieved a 100% rate of appraisals in 2011-12 for its 730 staff.  The implementation 
of the staff training and development pathway aimed at ensuring all see the 
opportunities and career benefits of continued professional development throughout 
the business area has shown great progress over 2010-11. We have also been 
successful in the embedding of Equalities Impact Assessments, with equality training 
and awareness undertaken within teams and included in training and team plans. 
 
Monitoring – Finally, positive Care Quality Commission (CQC) inspections have 
been achieved under the new CQC regime for Care Service, Reablement Service 
and Sheltered with Extra Care Schemes. The final Self Assessment for CQC 
managed and produced by Adults performance teams showed progress in 3 of the 7 
Outcome areas for Adults, with all being rated as good, and receiving a first excellent 
judgement in respect of “Making a Positive Contribution”.  
 
I know that all staff involved in these services worked hard to ensure we met the 
expected levels and they should be congratulated for their excellent work. 
 
 
Councillor Tracey Simpson-Laing 
Cabinet Member for Health, Housing and Adult Social Services 
19th June, 2011 
 

Page 99



Page 100

This page is intentionally left blank



Membership of Committees, Working Groups and Outside 
Bodies 

 
 

Committees/Working Groups 
 

Health Overview & Scrutiny Committee 
To appoint Cllr Fitzpatrick to the Committee, in place of Cllr Douglas. 
 
Community Safety Overview and Scrutiny Committee 
To appoint Cllr Douglas to the Committee, in place of Cllr Fitzpatrick. 
 
Effective Organisation Overview and Scrutiny Committee 
To appoint Cllr Funnell to the Committee, in place of Cllr Semylen. 
 
Main Planning  
To appoint Cllr Douglas as the 3rd Sub in place of Sonja Crisp. 
 
 

Outside Bodies 
 
Ainsty 2008 Internal Drainage Board 
To appoint Cllr Glyn Simpson, Copmanthorpe Parish Council onto the Board. 
 
Energy Partnership Board 
The Energy Partnership 
Following the merger of the  Energy Partnership with the Energy Partnership 
Board to form the Yorkshire Energy Partnership there is now only the one 
position on the Board. At Annual Council Cllr Merrett was appointed to the 
Energy Partnership Board and Cllr Looker and Healey to the Energy Partnership. 
To confirm Cllr Merrett's appointment to the Yorkshire Energy Partnership. 
 
York Theatre Royal 
To appoint Cllr Barbara Boyce as the second Labour member. 
 
Derwenthorpe Partnership Forum 
To remove Cllr Warters as a CYC representative on the Forum 
(He is already a member of the Forum as a member of Osbaldwick Parish 
Council ). 
 
Fair Trade City Steering Group 
To appoint Cllr Cunningham-Cross as the council’s representative in place of Cllr 
Alexander. 

Agenda Item 10Page 101



Page 102

This page is intentionally left blank



Annex to Motion from Cllr Alesander re the Budget

Capital
Item 2011/12 2012/13

£000s £000s
Cancel second new council office project -1394
Delay funding for unspecified recycling scheme -2500 2500
Replace damaged bins primarily in the city centre with high quality replacements 75
Restructuring of NH304, NH403, NH404 and NH405 (Communities and Neighbourhoods) 222
Increase Access York contribution to £0.5m over two years 203
Increase expenditure on road and footpath repairs 60

Introduce smaller recycling boxes for single occupancy terraced houses and flats in the city centre (to 
yield higher recycling rate and save £55k this year and £111k each year from then on) 150
Sale of land purchased for second new council office -356
Increase Leeman Road flood defence allocation and include Clementhorpe and other flood defence 
(predicated on govt. contribution) 356

Demolition of Parliament Street toilet building and work towards market equipment storage area 134

SAVINGS LESS EXPENDITURE TOTAL -1656 1106

Revenue

Ref Item 2011/12
£000s

CANS01 Increase reduction in use of recruitment agencies to save permanent jobs -125
CANS119 Increase recycling rate to 47.3% from previous administration's plans of 45.8% -55
CANS83 Increase savings in car park maintenance from £5k to £15k -10
CANS98 Increase savings in anti-skid tarmac from £8k to £20k -12
NH304 Capitalisation of slurry seal footpaths -67
NH403 Capitalisation of 50% of surface dressing -87
NH404 Capitalisation of 50% of asphalt repairs -57
NH405 Capitalisation of 50% of concrete patching -11

Revenue impact of Labour capital proposals -146

A
genda Item

 11
P

age 103



Annex to Motion from Cllr Alesander re the Budget

Use of 2010/11 financial position to help save essential services for vulnerable people in lieu of 
spending commencing on previously agreed budget -200

ACES99
Maintain support for last cohort of government-cut two year old childcare pilot by using funds from 3 
and 4 year olds budget -52
Commit £80k to youth services and tackling youth unemployment 80

ACES23
Reverse rise in adult social services personal support, day care activities and transport by 50% 
(predicated on policy change) 175

ACES58 Reverse cut to health and disability assessment 5
ACES60 Reverse cut to respite care and increase by £20k 25
ACES64 Reverse £50k of cuts to short breaks for disabled children 50
ACES75 Reverse cut to disabled children's childcare equipment 14
ACES84 Reverse cut to teenage pregnancy budget 5
CANS110 Reverse cut to race day toilets 5
CANS114 Reverse cuts to ward committee budgets without prescription on allocation of spending 16
CANS16 Reverse reductions in library staff budget 40
CANS33 Reverse cut to realignment of homelessness prevention 15
CSTS42 Reverse increase in ResPark charges 12
OCES04 Reverse cut to Holocaust Memorial Day Budget 4
OCES07 Reverse cut to Talkabout and reallocate for organising 'York's Fairness Commission' 5.13

Pump prime development of statutory bus partnership with measures for air quality improvements (6 
months) 158
Recycling promotion in poor performing areas (to yield increased recycling rate and £55k in year 
saving. Full year saving will rise to £111k) 20
Small grant to the North Yorkshire Credit Union specifically for York promotion and facilitation 10
Small grant for York Disabled Workers' Co-operative 1
Small grant to York Older People's Assembly 2
Increase pump-prime initiatives in the voluntary sector to £100k which will enable the council to 
reduce future costs 7
Increase York Youth Café caretaker contribution to £30k without prescription 5
Reverse cut in Trades Unions convenor time to have capacity required to deal with redundancies 
resulting from government cuts 37.65
Reverse 50% of cut to Neighbourhood Management Unit 50
Increase apprenticeship funding by 15% 15
Increase jobs fighting fund by approximately 20% 17

P
age 104



Annex to Motion from Cllr Alesander re the Budget

Reverse full cuts to Hull Road Park funding 38
Increase Conservative political assistant entitlement to full-time whilst also maintaining Liberal 
Democrat entitlement at full-time 8.12
Special Responsibility Allowance for Leader of the Green Group 2.1

SAVINGS LESS EXPENDITURE TOTAL 0

P
age 105



P
age 106

T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Minutes
	Minutes Public Pack, 26/05/2011 Council Meeting

	6 Report of Cabinet Leader and Cabinet Recommendations
	Cabinet Minute - 21 June 2011 - Part B Minute re LDF Core Strategy
	Full Council Report - Final Amended
	Annex B - Schedule of Changes
	Cabinet Minute - 21 June 2011 - Part B Minute re Media Protocol
	Media Protocol Jun 11

	7 Scrutiny - Report of the Chair of the Scrutiny Management Committee
	8 Report of Cabinet Member
	10 Appointments and Changes to Membership
	11 Notices of Motion

